
1 
 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: (207) 475-1329 | Fax: (207) 439-6806                                           
towncomments@kitteryme.org | www.kitteryme.gov 

                                
Kittery Town Council  

January 22, 2024 | 6:00 PM | Council Chambers & Zoom 

___________________________________________________________ 
 
Meetings may be watched in person, on Channel 22, the Town’s website, or Kittery 
Channel 22 Facebook page. 
 
The public may submit public comments via email, US Mail, or by dropping off 
written comments at the Town Hall.  Emailed comments should be sent to: 
TownComments@kitteryme.org. 
 
The public may participate in person or via Zoom webinar. To register for the 
Zoom webinar, click this link: 
 
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_RiSLIMkrSKCcoZqLW-jHNQ 
 
Written comments received by noon on the day of the meeting will become 
part of the public record and may be read in whole or in summary by the 
Council Chair. 
______________________________________________________________________ 

      
1. Call to Order 

2. Land Acknowledgement & Introductory 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call   

5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption 

6. Town Manager’s Report  

7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes  

• January 8, 2024 – Regular Meeting 

8. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board 

mailto:towncomments@kitteryme.org
mailto:TownComments@kitteryme.org
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_RiSLIMkrSKCcoZqLW-jHNQ


2 
 

 
9. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or 

other town consultants or requested offices.  

10. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

11. DISCUSSION 

a.  Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person)  
b.  Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor 
c.  Chairperson’s response to public comments 

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

a. (010224-01) The Kittery Town Council moves to discuss the preliminary 
assessment of costs associated with the petition for a request for a sewer 
extension on Rogers Road. 

13. NEW BUSINESS 

a.  Donations/gifts received for Council disposition. 

(010224-02) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept a donation from 
The Southern Maine Fish and Game Club in the amount of $100.00 to be 
deposited into the George Smart Santa Fund, account #1372. 

(010224-03) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept a donation from 
Northeast Credit Union in the amount of $6,000.00 to be deposited into 
the Thresher Memorial Donation Fund, account #5007. 

(010224-04) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept a donation from 
James O’Neil in the amount of $100.00 to be deposited into the Kittery 
Community Center Fund, account #2063. 

b. (010224-05) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a request from 
the Traip Academy Project Graduation Committee to hold a toll booth at 
the Resource Recovery Facility on April 27, 2024 between 7:30am and 
2:00pm.  

c. (010224-06) The Kittery Town Council moves to reappoint the following 
individuals to the Library Advisory Committee for a three-year term to 
expire 12/31/2026 

• Susan Goodman 



3 
 

• Carolyn Nielsen 
• Thomas Newbold 
• Lindsay Burrowbridge 

 
d. (010224-07) The Kittery Town Council moves to sign a proclamation 

designating Kittery as a Purple Heart Community.  
 

e. (010224-08) The Kittery Town Council moves to review the Appendix A 
updates. 

 
 

14. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 

15. COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS 

a. Communications from the Chairperson  
b. Committee Reports  

16. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

17. ADJOURNMENT    
         
 
Posted: 1/18/2024 
 



1 
 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
Office of the Town Manager 

200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 
Telephone: (207) 475-1329 | Fax: (207) 439-6806                                           
kamaral@kitteryme.org | www.kitteryme.gov 

                                
 

Town Manager’s Report to Town Council 
January 22, 2024 

 
1. Coastal Storm Response – Please help me in thanking our public safety and 

public works teams for all their efforts during the coastal storms of the last few 
weeks.  The Fire Department was responding to calls of flooding, downed wires 
and tree limbs.  Public Works was clearing storm drains, closing roads, and 
monitoring public infrastructure.  The Police Department was monitoring road 
safety and responding to calls for service.  The Sewer Department was addressing 
significant water infiltration and pumping station wet wells, ensuring we did not 
have untreated discharge due to stormwater overflows.  The Harbormaster was 
monitoring the marine infrastructure and water safety as storm surge once again 
breached the seawalls at Pepperrell Cove.  The team worked effectively together 
to communicate conditions and coordinate response.   

We will be assessing the damage to public infrastructure and tracking the cost of 
response and repair, in anticipation of a potential emergency declaration from 
FEMA for the two coastal storms the week of January 8th.   We are assessing the 
damage to the stormwater infrastructure, Fort Foster pier and walkways, and 
Pepperrell Cove pier. 

The region has been inundated the last few weeks with wind, snow, rain, and 
coastal flooding which caused road closures, power losses, flooded homes and 
businesses, and storm damage to Fort Foster and Pepperrell Cove among other 
areas.   This is on top of a significantly wet summer and fall.  The National Weather 
Service has noted that Maine finished the past year with “significantly above 
average temperatures and precipitation”.    

The Climate Action Plan Strategies include objectives related to emergency 
planning, stormwater management, and protecting critical public infrastructure 
(roads, culverts, bridges, piers, etc.) from anticipated increases in storms, 
precipitation, and coastal flooding.  The realities of the last week, and the past year 
of significant precipitation reinforces the importance of our climate adaptation 
and resiliency work. 

2. Coastal Flooding and Storm Survey – We ask residents and businesses who 
snapped photos of area flooding, storm surge and coastal storm impacts from the 
January storms to please share the photos and information with us through our 
Coastal Flooding and Extreme Weather Events Survey.   

mailto:kamaral@kitteryme.org


2 
 

The photos we have collected from prior storms has been invaluable in our 
applications for FEMA disaster relief funding and climate adaptation and 
resiliency grant funding for restoration of public infrastructure, and stormwater, 
road, and drainage improvements.   

To submit your storm related photos and for more information visit 
www.surveymonkey.com/r/KitteryStorms.  

3. Presidential Primary Election – Absentee ballot applications are available for the 
Presidential Primary Election being held on March 5 from 8AM to 8PM at the 
Kittery Community Center.   

This is a “semi-open” primary, meaning if someone is enrolled in a qualified party, 
they may only vote in that party’s primary.  If someone is unenrolled (has no party 
affiliation) they may choose which party’s primary they will vote in.   

In addition to voter services being available during normal business hours, the 
Town Clerk will be holding a Voter Registration Night on February 29, from 6PM to 
7PM at Town Hall. This is an opportunity to register to vote, make address or name 
corrections, change party enrollment, or vote absentee.   

To request an absentee ballot, register to vote, change enrollment, or for more 
information about the Presidential Primary Election, please contact the Town 
Clerk’s Office at 207-475-1313 or visit kitteryme.gov/elections. 

4. Calendar Year 2023 Annual Goals Final Report – See Attached 

5. Fiscal Year 2024 Quarter 2 Financial Report – See Attached 

6. Upcoming Dates: 
• Absentee Ballot Applications Available – Town Clerk, Town Hall 
• Route 1 Feasibility Study Input Session – January 24, 6PM, Town Hall 
• Dog License Renewal Deadline – January 31, 2024, Town Clerk’s Office 
• AARP Tax Aide – Starting February 7, Kittery Community Center 
• Family Valentine’s Dance – February 10, 6PM – 8PM, Kittery Community Center 
• Real Estate and Personal Property Taxes Due – February 15, 2024, Town Hall 
• Voter Registration Night – February 29, 6PM – 7PM, Town Clerk’s Office  
• Presidential Primary Election – March 5, 8AM – 8PM, Kittery Community Center 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Kendra Amaral 
Town Manager 

http://www.surveymonkey.com/r/KitteryStorms
https://www.kitteryme.gov/town-clerk/pages/voting-elections


References to Comprehensive Plan Objectives in ( ) 

TOWN COUNCIL & TOWN MANAGER 
ANNUAL GOALS 

2023 
FINAL REPORT 

 
Town Council Goals 
Council Conduct 

• Continue to conduct Council business respectfully as we work toward 
consensus and capitalize on our experiences and diversity.   

• Work to keep the demands we place on the Town Manager and her staff at a 
manageable level and maintain an open line of communication with the 
Manager regarding questions and demands. 

Affordability 
• Increase housing stock for those meeting affordability guidelines: 

o Support community conversations around understanding affordable 
housing and its role in Kittery (3.3, 4.1, 4.2, 8.5) - Educational program 
wrapped up in November. 

o Direct funding, where appropriate, to the Housing Fund (4.1, 4.2) – 
Housing Committee planning round two of ADU grant. 

o Ensure compliance with new state laws relative to affordable housing 
(aka LD2003) – Ordinance amendments to comply with LD2003 
adopted in November. 

 
Community 

• Amend where necessary and appropriate, Town ordinances, policies, and 
practices to assure fairness, equity, and inclusion for all Kittery residents and 
visitors.  (7.1) 

o Support the work of the Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Committee as 
they identify barriers and opportunities to achieve the Town’s DEI 
objectives. –Comp Plan review for DEI near complete; calendar of 
celebrations adopted, public engagement/outreach program in initial 
planning stages. 

• Continue implementation of plans to control traffic, reduce speeds in Kittery 
neighborhoods, including: 

o Implementation of JLUS recommendations with respect to public 
transportation and remote satellite parking (5.1, 5.4) – Microtransit from 
Sanford scheduled to launch in 2024; meetings with PNS regarding 
congestion ongoing. 

o Implementation of bike/ped master plan recommendations (5.2, 5.3) – 
Demonstration project complete; intersection improvements 
scheduled for 2024 construction season, next round of demonstration 
projects in planning stages for 2024. 

o Created Ad Hoc Traffic and Parking Committee. 
• Assess Memorial Field for potential improvements that will support the 

demand for high quality playing fields (2.2,7.2) – Review of draft final report in 



References to Comprehensive Plan Objectives in ( ) 

underway.  KCC BOD and KAFC meeting to develop a collaborative approach 
to moving project forward with KCC Master Plan. 

• Encourage broad citizen involvement in Town governance (7.1) – Percentage 
of new applicants increasing through outreach. 

• Explore expanding recreation opportunities in town such as creating a skate 
park (2.2) – Pop Up Game Pods completed.  Planning underway for drop in 
youth programming at KCC. 
 

Climate Resilience 
• Support adoption of a comprehensive Kittery Climate Action Plan (9.1, 9.2) – 

Strategies approved by Council, draft final report in development. 
• Create a climate resilience reserve fund (9.1, 9.2) -  
• Support ordinances to protect the shoreland zone (8.1, 8.2) – Drafted, will start 

committee reviews in 2024. 
 
Fiscal Responsibility and Town Services 

• Adopt a budget that is progressive, responsible, responsive to community 
expectations and needs (7.4) - Complete. 

• Encourage the Town Manager’s continued assessment of the effectiveness of 
Town service delivery (7.1) – Expanding online services, evaluating electronic 
payment options for improved customer ease. 

 
Town Manager Goals 
 
Support Council’s efforts to implement the Comprehensive Plan 5 Year Action Plan 
(see Council Goals) – See goals referenced to 5 Year Comp Plan. 
 
Develop and propose a plan for the Comprehensive Plan Update due in 2025. – 
Carried over to 2024. 

Support long term planning and growth management objectives: 
• Identify programs, grants, and property acquisitions that retain or increase 

working waterfront access (6.1, 6.2) – Working waterfront round table held in 
June, action items identified including addressing funding, technical support, 
and expanding access for working waterfront to existing federal and state 
resources.  Senator Collins launched new legislation for funding working 
waterfront preservation.  Town engaged in GMRI resilience study and co-
applicant for MCFA’s preservation grant program. 

• Complete Gorges Road expansion project and effect the relocation of the 
ambulance service to the Gorges Road Fire Station – Complete. 

• Complete analysis of absorbing the ambulance service as a town-run function 
– Complete. 

• Complete the review and recommendation process for the Business Park 
Zone (formerly Mixed-Use Neighborhood Zone) (3.2, 3.5) – Market analysis 
nearing completion, hydrological study final report complete.  Process for next 
step in development. 



References to Comprehensive Plan Objectives in ( ) 

• Assist the Kittery Water District in its State Road land use efforts (3.3) 
• Implement a program to improve communication around affordable housing 

needs and options in Kittery (4.1, 4.2) – Books and Big Ideas launch, Speaker 
series with York Community Service Agency, photo essay installation, 
Affordable Housing 101 launch on website, Citizen Planner Academy, Housing 
Advocacy Boot Camp. 

• Complete the sale of tax foreclosed properties and assist in the 
implementation of affordable housing on these properties. (4.1, 4.2) – Rogers 
Road sold; grant awarded for 42-44 Old Post brownfields, 18-20 Phelps 
resuming process with new legal guidance to comply with recent state law 
changes. 

Climate Action 
• Implement building LED light conversion (9.2) – KCC project wrapping up, 

Town Hall Complex scheduled. 
• Begin development of a comprehensive multi-year plan to reduce the carbon 

footprint of municipal operations in accordance with the Climate Action Plan 
(9.2) – Climate Action Plan in draft stage; pursing flood resiliency design grant 
with SMPDC, and regional energy efficiency pilot project grant awarded. 

Social and Racial Equity and Justice 
• Continue efforts to attract a diverse candidate pool for town positions, boards, 

commissions, and committees (4.1, 4.2) – Updated job descriptions to remove 
barrier to historically disadvantaged populations, participated in Municipal 
Career event with Town of Eliot and Kittery Adult Ed. 

• Implement changes in Kittery’s signage, buildings, and materials to be 
inclusive and welcoming to all (4.1, 4.2, 7.1, 7.2) - Tribal flag in Town Chambers, 
revised Emery Field playground design to enhance access for those with 
mobility limitations, developing plan to implement DEI calendar. 

Enhance Financial Stability 
• Produce a 2024 budget that seeks to respond to service expectations of the 

community, and appropriately address unmet needs and respond to growing 
inflation (7.4) – Complete. 

Enhance Municipal Services 
• Launch Police Citizens Academy and expand to other areas as appropriate – 

On hold due to staffing shortages. 
• Implement short-term recommendations from Bike/Ped Master Plan (5.2, 5.3, 

9.1) – Demonstration projects complete, awaiting grant decision on Stevenson 
sidewalk. 

• Complete five-year strategic planning effort for Library and present 
recommendations – Strategic Plan action items in development. 

• Advance the integration of general assistance with our local social service 
agencies – Agreement complete, transitioning to Fair Tide in January 2024. 



References to Comprehensive Plan Objectives in ( ) 

• Complete KCC Campus Master Plan and present recommendations (2.2) – 
Complete.  Working with KAFC to collaboratively pursue implementation of 
Master Plan and Memorial Field improvements.  

• Complete Memorial Field Assessment and present recommendations (2.2) – 
Final report in draft stage; see KCC Master Plan goal. 

• Assist in the explore expanding recreation opportunities in town such as 
creating a skate park (2.2) – Pop up game pods implemented in summer 2023, 
planning underway for drop programs at KCC. 



TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: (207) 475-1329 | Fax: (207) 439-6806                                           
towncomments@kitteryme.org | www.kitteryme.gov 

                                
 

REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL 
 
Meeting Date:  January 22, 2024 

From:   Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject:   Fiscal Year 2024 Financial Update – Quarter 2 

Councilor Sponsor:  N/A 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

This is to provide the Council with an update on the Fiscal Year 2024 (FY24) finances 
at the close of Quarter 2 (Q2) of the fiscal year.    
 
REVENUE 
At this stage we focus on watching revenue activity and identifying any variations 
of items that are off track from where we expect half-way through the year.   

As reported in the Q1 update, the property abatement line is currently showing the 
Senior Tax Circuit Breaker and Senior Tax Stabilization credits, along with other 
normal abatement activities.  The Senior Tax Circuit Breaker will get moved to the 
Other Funds account, and we are determining how to best account for the Senior 
Tax Stabilization program abatements and state reimbursement for this one-year 
program. 

Code enforcement fees, specifically building-related permits are healthy through 
Q2, at approximately $273,575 or 78% of budget.  We had anticipated a slow-down 
in building activity this fiscal year due to interest rates on loans and inflation on 
construction material costs.  However, the current revenue collection suggests a 
slow down is not occurring at this point.   

Interest on investments is also healthy at this point in the fiscal year.  Interest on 
investments is at $38,911 or 195% of projection. Interest income is earned from 
invested “idle” cash such as the Town’s undesignated reserve fund.  The Town is 
currently achieving a rate of return in excess of the inflation rate, meaning the town 
is not losing value  on cash held due to loss of buying power from inflation. 

Quarterly sewer revenue is $1,575,444.  This is approximately $418,000 above Q2 for 
the prior fiscal year.  The variation is primarily due to the timing of the billing cycle 
from year to year. 

 

mailto:towncomments@kitteryme.org


January 22, 2024 

2 
 

EXPENDITURES 
We continue to evaluate and estimate year-end projections for spending.  This is 
important as we respond to and absorb unanticipated costs that arise throughout 
the year. As a general note, projected spending is developed using spending cycle 
calculations, anticipated costs, and other methods as appropriate.  Projections are 
estimates only and may change as additional information becomes available or 
spending fluctuations occur over the course of the fiscal year. 

Based on projections, we are on track for spending and budget controls so far this 
year.  As usual, we are watching a few areas for potential exposure. Though we have 
not experienced much by way of winter storms through December, I continue to 
carry a full “worst case scenario” for snow, ice, and now flood/storm operations. The 
snow and ice cost projections will be adjusted by Q3 based on actual storm activity 
during the winter months. 

Staff fluctuations and projects have had the most significant impact on projections 
at this phase of the fiscal year.   

Departments that are short-staffed are utilizing overtime and part-time hours more 
heavily than desired; conversely open positions are offsetting wages in operating 
budgets and our Shared Services budget which carries employee fringe benefit 
costs.   

The Administration budget is projected to be over budget approximately $50,000 
for the fiscal year.  The primary driver is Other Professional Services which included 
the design services for the KCC Master Plan development, the ADA/Inclusivity 
package for our website, and accounting consulting. 

The Fire Department is projected to have a year-end deficit of $43,600.  I expect this 
to grow with the three storms (snow and coastal flooding) experienced in January.  
The number of call firefighters coming in for calls for service continues to be too low 
to respond safely and effectively; meaning the full-time firefighters are having to 
respond via overtime call backs to fill the need with regularity. 

The Police Department is projected to be over budget approximately $86,500 for 
the fiscal year.  Savings on the non-personnel expenses are offsetting a projected 
$97,000 deficit on the personnel costs.  

Miscellaneous expenses are tracking at approximately $41,200 over budget for the 
fiscal year.  This is in part due to General Assistance, which is on track to exceed 
$100,000 for the second year in a row.  Additional overages include PSAP fees paid 
to the Town of York, and streetlight repairs for aging traffic signals. 

Offsetting the projected department budget overages are anticipated 
underspending in employee fringe benefits from position vacancies. 

 



January 22, 2024 

3 
 

ATTACHMENTS 
Report through Q2 

- General Fund 
- Sewer Fund 
- Other Funds 

 
 



TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/17/2024 21:29
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1000 TOWN GENERAL FUND                    

1000 11164  2023 - 2024 TAXES RE                     0           0           0  19,097,997.74            .00 -19,097,997.74  100.0%
1000 68500  TRANSFERS IN/OUT WAR                     0     722,000     722,000     722,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL TOWN GENERAL FUND                         0     722,000     722,000  19,819,997.74            .00 -19,097,997.74 2745.2%

101110 ADMINISTRATION                     

101110 64011  MANAGER SALARY                   119,435           0     119,435      67,235.98            .00      52,199.02   56.3%
101110 64014  TOWN CLERK SALARY                 74,904           0      74,904      36,161.43            .00      38,742.57   48.3%
101110 64017  CLERKS SALARIES                  182,920           0     182,920      92,259.03            .00      90,660.97   50.4%
101110 64018  HUMAN RESOURCES MA                80,071           0      80,071      39,092.84            .00      40,978.16   48.8%
101110 64026  FINANCE DIRECTOR S               121,824           0     121,824      58,194.89            .00      63,629.11   47.8%
101110 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES                   22,857           0      22,857            .00            .00      22,857.00     .0%
101110 64030  OVERTIME                           4,000           0       4,000       5,584.24            .00      -1,584.24  139.6%
101110 64031  SALARY & POSITION                 40,000           0      40,000            .00            .00      40,000.00     .0%
101110 64041  FACILITIES MAINT S                60,829           0      60,829      29,410.26            .00      31,418.74   48.3%
101110 64046  COMMUNICATIONS DIR                74,094           0      74,094      36,161.43            .00      37,932.57   48.8%
101110 64052  FINANCE SALARIES                 185,991           0     185,991      89,705.09            .00      96,285.91   48.2%
101110 65010  POSTAGE                           10,000           0      10,000       4,688.15            .00       5,311.85   46.9%
101110 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 9,000           0       9,000       5,963.00            .00       3,037.00   66.3%
101110 65030  TRANSPORTATION                     2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
101110 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                 5,000           0       5,000       2,742.62            .00       2,257.38   54.9%
101110 65060  PRINTING                          14,500           0      14,500       4,498.64            .00      10,001.36   31.0%
101110 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                 3,000           0       3,000         299.00            .00       2,701.00   10.0%
101110 65200  ELECTRICITY                       13,440           0      13,440       5,763.44            .00       7,676.56   42.9%
101110 65220  WATER                                500           0         500         158.70            .00         341.30   31.7%
101110 65230  FUEL OIL                           5,200           0       5,200       1,678.13            .00       3,521.87   32.3%
101110 65240  DUMPSTERS                          1,000           0       1,000         628.54            .00         371.46   62.9%
101110 65250  SEWER                                325           0         325         323.96            .00           1.04   99.7%
101110 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                40,000           0      40,000      21,575.08     -10,102.50      28,527.42   28.7%
101110 65400  LEGAL SERVICES                    75,000           0      75,000      32,327.09            .00      42,672.91   43.1%
101110 65410  COMPUTER SERVICES                 65,450           0      65,450      26,414.99            .00      39,035.01   40.4%
101110 65415  WEB PAGE                           6,000           0       6,000      20,760.16            .00     -14,760.16  346.0%
101110 65430  AUDIT SERVICES                    20,000           0      20,000      10,500.00            .00       9,500.00   52.5%
101110 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                45,000           0      45,000      59,174.13            .00     -14,174.13  131.5%
101110 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                20,000           0      20,000      11,116.90            .00       8,883.10   55.6%
101110 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    9,000           0       9,000       3,965.68            .00       5,034.32   44.1%
101110 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                 1,500           0       1,500       1,042.04            .00         457.96   69.5%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f2syXKN74CDe0enlo%2FFtXyH7VRV6zHUzWMFCp1X3bUS5FRQVP1BsOKCbRABVmaE6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0dQAzXWmgxHIOwvmvf3o98qbdB6VXL%2FSSQ%2FMRN3%2FdDC9CCP2G%2BaKACPuE45c3xAq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nmY3hddaOv7AG8ednaWGwgl6ye%2BqKO2KrGBYRkQaS5enuESGcI5gIQ5WAmb0VxHk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uLF8O%2FCWt%2B2RpWuKYC9CMDtVAmZIMDtFLXqforM9mTVxTMRgtV6uq348oncBGPN6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hPKfuSJQ8Dyh0jv4NrLSok48a9e%2BMY8EdxIxs1tc4ZYsmplIS2dhP4Gb9aR03F90
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FBohgDSumopXLL5oO97YR3RTwI5cHw54Fl0K8LMsatmuz0wqXErZL65U5%2FsOrMyy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=skHSXjp9ThZsFeU0tlfLdeH0DBoFaltuLd6rNGZ9KdhEIyg04dJuRaHrOt3lPj8q
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zY4zKRTCgjiMOL9qplMWUj1jUQ3JTpVPrDbKalxtKxZsVeFZoqs7vqT8v8sjryij
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SDOq8Uz1jdu3pNIkRjYg9MQsuiFVogogWy4X3k4qU858Jd4Am9avtlc%2FuCvkdGkR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BejYkr74WTfpNuU%2BGTcpthB%2FWfcCwmEyjamP3Pktp7PdeTl9%2BHMXi2BB00hMzSvC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mK6LVRI0AeFo3JpGO0xo7t7mtOQS94OGyv4LlMuKbewKlVC6yL99%2Fm4vKVvqmYA2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oYJsWDb6rwuo71jRY4G8zGp0B%2B4s8Fi4YwQU3N7isq%2BpRlG%2FtvC9xlfMePK44GNo
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cHfJt%2B%2BaXBnWYQTuP9oiKXMtlp5TKur2dTmsOwSFU3v4Qhp%2BRQz2cxg2HG7SY4qc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sioV2NrafeGBBXJvl%2Fbv%2FhKESOkWQqKkRQcdxF%2FfzsKIPvIhtp8sHiyPr3pYAJsQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qfI2YqwtcArzq5FcBzUGB924TDJaSkFgdfTDkTvDmIqYyTd23ApYnoQn9jfCT%2BYE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A62iJNmNuYLlL3sp3mBjWacM67Y1LUhRW0IE7b5zPO%2F%2BeOmNVtw7GFYm%2B4nrirmo
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N6Q37uhggICsXi1g48Yk3nArQCfFbvWxe2e6ZdqpAQdYZgyunfpQj8pZBvcq1XLa
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bwqwjlbEwlkl1RwykF2hpZqSZRAfwFpBzdkglbOhLZ64%2BSWUo2PrOHCCQwHprlJ1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TTFlkEWo1cPq2v%2FgZc%2BqY7EpTxQLgczEjXljZjoY1Idc7FOhCGsY0ThBxvbyqhPw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sul7VdoK%2F8mugqkiOY3NHjvJnrUD%2FdwqRTKnv8Vb3uQGM%2B65TyoQnEzSACoAq9cY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DmlN%2BCpsJPfXxRcMj2X1o%2BOO2CU9c09e5kiR2U%2BKjh%2F4bJiHKR4%2FmsBrnHNjt1bQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cW%2BiU0wC5JTc08zi8jxnuDV6P0TV4hPoCEXJKbLSrJxwtKBT2Z%2FRPXTGY4Y40MFq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BIJgpFVYdv5qXPIhHaLeEAovLLMJVLOVBHHzgnsbY2ykz0bdF5koosmkSpbbsicm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IB0QB%2FQ0bLDQ1%2FNqpUIODU%2Fge8GTO0YOuE%2BNDa0yvprDk8XP5Xvwdk4LarhE1blX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=08jbyEGGD5atYg3aPNjtlelWlyvE7IIo6jkKUemSnC86dQzeDEtulmPquw0%2B2Xwq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=80Y4kFG9oTaZBlYu8oInSWp8l5ZSyrYwHRPnn9tyRDEzfWUChJAKYNznnwWAZdM%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tvoQCCF2%2BDnMt51Z2NZ0eGuDqMKcBC2qjCrx1XYm%2B2QXH%2B951qwV8x3CtExhKWc%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TMDW0IaCL1OJB4%2FybdxXh1I8s4K0cQkZyCagB7cnEI8QAKe4RwGYloK8SzyCWJi0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=69TDE4GNC1dmGwZ%2BrwbGGHXXxXomaxbwwx0Gj08IBruQWxIpsmNilkvUXs1RSZ9i
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gYbL47wr2q3WI9jw8xuy%2B3ppSjo3V7jbC1vHxSkjUQvFeRBBimxgnQ%2FvKOd%2F1OGi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JQS%2BbQrzKcNK1R5tANTElUIV9LNIqUpAApFr%2BDoCjhw%2FL0d3bBQ1JG1PfX1%2Bh%2FC0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TcIAsldgKbwrEbGV3Zx35XE8gD1sxsaIE3UpLazCLhT61ARhAZolnhSMwpfaWBp5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1dej8j5hnarDK%2BTUGJSJejhhBpoXgT2XLZ%2Fbg%2B927JRnB%2BkSFENX5eNB3Xl2mdX6


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/17/2024 21:29
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101110 66025  MAINE MUNICIPAL AS                15,352           0      15,352          60.00            .00      15,292.00     .4%
101110 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                     1,000           0       1,000         205.86            .00         794.14   20.6%
101110 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS                  6,000           0       6,000       2,225.38            .00       3,774.62   37.1%
101110 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 2,500           0       2,500       9,882.88            .00      -7,382.88  395.3%
101110 67500  ADMINISTRATION CAP                     0           0           0         300.00            .00        -300.00  100.0%
101110 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &                 1,000           0       1,000       2,561.51            .00      -1,561.51  256.2%

     TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                    1,339,192           0   1,339,192     682,661.07     -10,102.50     666,633.43   50.2%

101115 TOWN COUNCIL                       

101115 64001  COUNCIL STIPEND                    4,000           0       4,000       1,160.00            .00       2,840.00   29.0%
101115 65480  OTHER PROF SERV/CO                 1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
101115 66037  COUNCIL EXPENSES                     150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0%

     TOTAL TOWN COUNCIL                          5,650           0       5,650       1,160.00            .00       4,490.00   20.5%

101130 ELECTIONS                          

101130 64020  PART TIME SALARIES                 6,000           0       6,000       1,994.10            .00       4,005.90   33.2%
101130 65000  ELECTIONS EXPENSES                 1,000           0       1,000         284.40            .00         715.60   28.4%
101130 65010  POSTAGE                            2,500           0       2,500         347.64            .00       2,152.36   13.9%
101130 65060  PRINTING                           8,000           0       8,000       1,503.99            .00       6,496.01   18.8%
101130 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 5,500           0       5,500       1,554.61            .00       3,945.39   28.3%
101130 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      200           0         200          22.88            .00         177.12   11.4%

     TOTAL ELECTIONS                            23,200           0      23,200       5,707.62            .00      17,492.38   24.6%

101150 COUNTY TAX                         

101150 65480  OTHER PROF SERVICE             1,007,305           0   1,007,305   1,013,885.86            .00      -6,580.86  100.7%

     TOTAL COUNTY TAX                        1,007,305           0   1,007,305   1,013,885.86            .00      -6,580.86  100.7%

101155 TAX INCREMENT FINANCING            

101155 65000  TIF FINANCING PLAN               170,000           0     170,000            .00            .00     170,000.00     .0%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nZE4cZFG4jXCDpI%2FENoz6WiPIh8p5Gz5g%2FMIkH0RskI2lT%2FPlddXmdaJNrEcmrDR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rQrnTkxbs9xtJff0652XWFDDsZyUs0qI8DtXMbe7Nk6mqpQqrOsh%2FxdR5yhAwDh9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QnSZSOxodht%2F1G3KKe5L97ksupS2SRC6EFG84d2P8PUjqFHbWPN8zrdI%2BU8V07qO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8EzKxJx89b6TIOouwIOBdcqcAmB0oLAnU7CU0czETHehkZiajmPeLcZXi4oo85GD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kWG9%2FKetRGiDxKV0bvUeBdP8rVSkFeaFvVR0PF5VkeJNlfyGauDS0%2Bm1Qy0lFDXE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O9XQ1Hr9CmyFWr2E4n%2BfgMYtikmCK5PWqFfHRN0tehl%2BqmrPplhvMLo2UHRi%2F%2Fa2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H0cg9cMVdIvIuIOKL0NH%2B%2B2E4DUZHtpRlp0UPIDuPKSma3pMZluY9xSEackknH23
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=188iAxOezt5O25XP8Yqq8E%2F%2F%2BOGIw52W%2B1UZoBlWVmvAlWuqdnE3IZIxp1uMX%2Bqz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BFw1u%2B%2BLOu%2FzVx0jHRcfHKXzpYcfKKTf4feYQQpAaB9qGH%2F8NgSVgJK4kX%2BY1rye
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gDGmvoNqWwKGU2T4haz9IHz8XL9%2FXHGpH6abgMxcYxrri6YL%2BXChIBfmkfK%2Fd8c2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yd90AF5%2Bww%2BcPbLDrbBxSNnmVAlFjO70ybxABLqPTRHRoG%2BEimyx2pAsLgupvC0V
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZNvr7Ixmv8sXrn9Zf4MY86rKjfmfzqnaMuVwE9Q0m%2FBTrz%2Fit17I%2BQFFVF7EuKP8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FOvmJP5EXNJXtv3m5svRtlKzikCXxQWKLBLPWv5eLV%2BhUdfSQoZCED%2B7QXP8x3oa
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fk4Rrc35fREigXeCoEoAmkr%2FXKbH453J20FFsBhvfx7T3W6bI9poWA23N49mSnYw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RHbWHpEtjy%2BuCJ4WBYixhBnwKxVr%2BNjYsjpGgxyZCBlf4aYTKnR6PmEiw8O6ImPV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pAQkEYdS2RYycub21WhG2vcxupnYBTjRzh3gieArklwt2Ep2JvNaNNN6NcXXPXoG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tj5CIg9IWyg5oGX3%2F9h%2FETSIbIZgDza6lwos%2BWQHEfJHLRvO75%2Bca5EqMDl17tZV


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/17/2024 21:29
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL TAX INCREMENT FINANCING             170,000           0     170,000            .00            .00     170,000.00     .0%

101230 DEBT & INTEREST                    

101230 68057  RUSTLEWOOD FARM -                  6,874           0       6,874       6,873.77            .00            .23  100.0%
101230 68065  2006 FIRE STATION                110,000           0     110,000     110,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68066  2010 PW SALT SHED                 16,250           0      16,250            .00            .00      16,250.00     .0%
101230 68067  2012 KCC BOND PRIN               275,000           0     275,000     275,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68068  2015 CIP BOND PRIN               225,000           0     225,000     225,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68069  KLT BRAVE BOAT HEA                12,314           0      12,314      12,314.08            .00           -.08  100.0%
101230 68071  LIBRARY BOND PRINC               240,000           0     240,000            .00            .00     240,000.00     .0%
101230 68257  RUSTLEWOOD FARM IN                 3,411           0       3,411       1,765.83            .00       1,645.17   51.8%
101230 68265  2006 FIRE STATION                  8,250           0       8,250       4,675.00            .00       3,575.00   56.7%
101230 68268  2015 CIP BONDS INT                11,250           0      11,250       6,750.00            .00       4,500.00   60.0%
101230 68269  KLT BRAVE BOAT HEA                 5,776           0       5,776       2,943.82            .00       2,832.18   51.0%
101230 68271  LIBRARY BOND INTER                90,030           0      90,030      45,015.00            .00      45,015.00   50.0%
101230 68295  PWD BLDG/SALT SHED                 4,063           0       4,063       2,031.25            .00       2,031.75   50.0%
101230 68297  2012 KCC BOND INT                 66,275           0      66,275      66,275.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL DEBT & INTEREST                   1,074,493           0   1,074,493     758,643.75            .00     315,849.25   70.6%

101310 POLICE                             

101310 64002  POLICE CHIEF FT  S               115,992           0     115,992      54,814.24            .00      61,177.76   47.3%
101310 64012  SERGEANTS SALARIES               400,183           0     400,183     173,899.44            .00     226,283.56   43.5%
101310 64013  SCHOOL RESOURCE OF                78,532           0      78,532      27,670.70            .00      50,861.30   35.2%
101310 64014  DETECTIVES SALARIE               167,347           0     167,347      91,378.62            .00      75,968.38   54.6%
101310 64015  PATROLMEN SALARIES               916,657           0     916,657     410,168.43            .00     506,488.57   44.7%
101310 64016  DISPATCHER SALARIE               384,020           0     384,020     180,681.74            .00     203,338.26   47.1%
101310 64017  ADMINISTRATIVE ASS               109,440           0     109,440      51,499.54            .00      57,940.46   47.1%
101310 64022  ANIMAL CONTROL OFF                84,910           0      84,910      37,499.26            .00      47,410.74   44.2%
101310 64023  LIEUTENANT SALARY                 97,880           0      97,880      47,828.99            .00      50,051.01   48.9%
101310 64024  NIGHT DIFFERENTIAL                15,500           0      15,500       7,995.98            .00       7,504.02   51.6%
101310 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES                   18,285           0      18,285       7,883.76            .00      10,401.24   43.1%
101310 64030  OVERTIME                         200,000           0     200,000     179,038.35            .00      20,961.65   89.5%
101310 64033  SICK TIME BUY BACK                 2,000           0       2,000       3,502.98            .00      -1,502.98  175.1%
101310 64034  PHYSICAL FITNESS S                14,000           0      14,000       1,983.94            .00      12,016.06   14.2%
101310 65010  POSTAGE                              870           0         870         222.41            .00         647.59   25.6%
101310 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                37,000           0      37,000      15,873.45            .00      21,126.55   42.9%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ex5uctBPWrC1%2BxuqemIJdwQ6JbDiHyvyjnDyjziWJuo3aH2FfBV3ZNCu4Gg1qVOT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j0c2yHy%2BA10OcsfjigfUZ4%2FyQzk0bIIBmq0qqsOZJFBK9p6OeV0Hy9n3spzCgrBY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hi7y5xNayqgOF%2Bm6%2BMIE8K85JGzngsUg49fnA7LgIZYmAWzgsHx5MtPckYfs9jSq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aqIjuzrb0hPPCchRukoAlbxTAccE9YBdqRnQ%2FuL89wAvfjf4mSoFpODlLoEz8FVX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Obz9ZZ0TFULmUrPJZOE7HtQRVb%2FCfau%2BtGhFvD%2FVbwRQZaZjTHVPGMA9IoQO19C7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S6p11hVydvt3iSt%2BnoVHYibnIWhO%2F8nKGvPmGg3bUomGM7uNh3pRzTws5phRIuqo
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FlStgna3j8R4YdRWJI%2FcuSyBmgbR%2FzVxVx4J55yWDD%2FZilxrnDy2aKSemJn1bvWk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GR8iRPgo7uHrw2h4ynP47hNztBNtYPfJW%2BlhY%2BtoYjYcIJcJJd0TlzlS2hTf%2BzG%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vofp3zLUeMXsPdz1fwtz56S6Q1b74BvMWhOomx18LKKZbBQMrJxaodaAH7ZFTn6f
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M9rHUF7dHixVt3txFcs%2BBRPwO3c58qJV8eKXF7JF5AZq%2FAhGVoUgu8ZOKl%2Blb7jB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GctZZkzahVGvjoo8Gc7X7iHMTp6JmEKuGYAlHZJE5r6cWL9tKn5A3JDHUgVfmEyA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6N45MsgSnHFQRB7jzGPaIZ5D7NsKyPFwQ%2FSUv6%2BowDvgbEs7JX3yY%2B3kDcAJOndZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6z%2BiclC6UpOd4oAz2jTSpbeh2mVTqXy%2FII%2FsI9NcfOR%2Buj8AvQ5lJ7jThlJgGMUp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oKsfDpFQQNmFUkMeNeVXT63DlryLlnPRzHf%2BfzZSpFnereBu4ejcZObcHuvEvClN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ARR%2FFYXkFh5g2s6E96WtWgU4wMUzZ5ARSaY9y6AS8jVegsbhRL%2FI7%2F9OII2tCCzc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3g86%2BD1Jb6pZcBFA2bttwrL3RmW%2F%2FamaUNwgGCA6NU5L4KUGKMs0R3Gt%2FTA2Q5C%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y1M7QWJQE3kqKSivMR%2BSrac5ZZPzhINzpEyuPp6ZHlX4xlwT9txqAfkmc08Ei6qD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8zHzMLmJanxQRUkdDbBIMca0XfhPWuV6h3XLV%2FH%2FoFIiBDxBOYW%2Fbk%2BkH79Ab57U
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EfzaL%2FBAo5CZKVSt9MEk0nbB8BJfpFztI%2BLMPEbto2oQ%2Foox9r40pUsYp8PUhBdb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pe8XrFZoFXgwQfte7eklAohx2FPA0LlXE0geBkd0glsPNgbb10SQaYlGz1wSXmhi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zueQ%2B09qAUQmhCnXOt3cu3dmWziO1V3qa3NxB00JLACAKakabFI8kPtjSbviZTlY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fj1ghqf56GdgKdrZfvWkRyA9qwQCMuTElBAbVhYXSDyrf5S5tQj5WGFMgZWyJMTH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v%2Fj%2FXjfLBwOVEx5yR3tWpvjpwboHiWfqP7HVNmxHZPQUJsTZCPjGcY3wUFLVxXKi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y6nkHvMGxuDlSoqbUqqLcozXKM%2FOi8qPtAWP6jx11wkXUjjBS%2F6ZPCtmqTpLSLGF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VJY%2FOqMm7YyAJJdUhlMTn4zypgQUsezQtMToYUt5p71xE8a5WOtPszE5MsW7Vr0T
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4RN3B%2BnFyV6LZiFfMGat4%2FfsIrCqqsnrETriZkNMwbuGGDRUIV%2Bpwv8r1cgGPLiV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uJ3tzhrkofLK3lv9j3h2UBpm6oyx2XfrnwL2M4Yy%2FqyLtkPLtH1mHjHSe1AGGRsn
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q3w2y%2FoKo%2F1sS9mLvuqEzBLetdTZxSF8XIJtnNCJqxpWVY9FbyNHRhDuB1tJdnn%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5UlTDJ1lTsovohDKJ%2FDowOloCgV%2FDql1JEHwkDqyx%2B3H76BH01ArWyOb3CD1DIQS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jep5an43mM07CrdTmKNpmC%2FrWwQbjbFk7X17W9Nig4wjogYQqHGO%2B%2FCRHCYx2dFN


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/17/2024 21:29
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101310 65030  TRANSPORTATION                     3,200           0       3,200       1,400.00            .00       1,800.00   43.8%
101310 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                28,150           0      28,150      11,707.98            .00      16,442.02   41.6%
101310 65060  PRINTING                           8,600           0       8,600         304.80            .00       8,295.20    3.5%
101310 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                   850           0         850            .00            .00         850.00     .0%
101310 65200  ELECTRICITY                       15,000           0      15,000       7,684.54            .00       7,315.46   51.2%
101310 65220  WATER                                545           0         545         211.60            .00         333.40   38.8%
101310 65230  FUEL OIL                           6,000           0       6,000       2,107.27            .00       3,892.73   35.1%
101310 65240  DUMPSTERS                          1,160           0       1,160         765.65            .00         394.35   66.0%
101310 65250  SEWER                                400           0         400          99.68            .00         300.32   24.9%
101310 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                88,500           0      88,500      56,331.34            .00      32,168.66   63.7%
101310 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                29,000           0      29,000      11,984.24            .00      17,015.76   41.3%
101310 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                50,000           0      50,000      18,658.65            .00      31,341.35   37.3%
101310 65470  DOG EXPENSE                        1,800           0       1,800            .00            .00       1,800.00     .0%
101310 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 3,500           0       3,500       3,197.32            .00         302.68   91.4%
101310 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 5,000           0       5,000       1,752.88            .00       3,247.12   35.1%
101310 65521  UNIFORMS                          31,500           0      31,500      26,422.78            .00       5,077.22   83.9%
101310 65693  SOCIAL SVCS PARTNE                56,000           0      56,000      13,750.00            .00      42,250.00   24.6%
101310 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    4,500           0       4,500       1,729.68            .00       2,770.32   38.4%
101310 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                 6,500           0       6,500       2,287.00            .00       4,213.00   35.2%
101310 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                     5,400           0       5,400       3,091.38            .00       2,308.62   57.2%
101310 66032  ARMORY SUPPLIES                   30,000           0      30,000      17,717.50            .00      12,282.50   59.1%
101310 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 3,000           0       3,000         993.79            .00       2,006.21   33.1%
101310 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &                 1,500           0       1,500         179.99            .00       1,320.01   12.0%
101310 67517  BULLET PROOF VESTS                 5,276           0       5,276       3,224.90            .00       2,051.10   61.1%

     TOTAL POLICE                            3,027,997           0   3,027,997   1,477,544.80            .00   1,550,452.20   48.8%

101320 FIRE                               

101320 64003  FIRE CHIEF SALARY                109,302           0     109,302      54,411.69            .00      54,890.31   49.8%
101320 64020  PART TIME SALARIES                77,187           0      77,187      29,630.31            .00      47,556.69   38.4%
101320 64043  ON-CALL FIREFIGHTE                13,600           0      13,600            .00            .00      13,600.00     .0%
101320 64044  FULL TIME FIREFIGH               536,334           0     536,334     257,486.26            .00     278,847.74   48.0%
101320 64045  FT FIREFIGHTER CAL                55,000           0      55,000      56,738.27            .00      -1,738.27  103.2%
101320 64095  ACCIDENT & HEALTH                  1,766           0       1,766       1,682.00            .00          84.00   95.2%
101320 65010  POSTAGE                               50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0%
101320 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 9,180           0       9,180       3,724.24            .00       5,455.76   40.6%
101320 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                 2,600           0       2,600         504.94            .00       2,095.06   19.4%
101320 65045  TRAINING                           4,650           0       4,650         150.00            .00       4,500.00    3.2%
101320 65046  HEALTH/PHYSICAL                    7,600           0       7,600            .00            .00       7,600.00     .0%
101320 65200  ELECTRICITY                       11,112           0      11,112       3,565.67            .00       7,546.33   32.1%
101320 65220  WATER                                425           0         425         184.39            .00         240.61   43.4%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n0H2lKckvp9x8SX%2B7IRqe9YPZWs2m0009yknColNbYTUPWK%2FZOyhERlpaIVLXX%2BA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4UsJosc%2BMuxuswIvDLTuwuefr7gWjgkbJihBuQQzWCCVL5IvyJaobbfgkMF0Z42b
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vx8xt4KU2QOggLNtNuUOhV9deb8P1IxVR6nim9Tv480CIojlIZ9ajpc3REopecy4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3AWZWjsBlfhp4n5H9Zxkwi%2FCrt6Vn9b7xPc%2BvIN5%2BasKARvWigEUHiSk%2BS6KB%2B5N
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kcPbf48HdOXJz%2F%2Bs3VTj%2FWkx315DY5N6Iozeahs1%2BKpaluL4lYmtDfbSiPdrl4ya
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3IHlfm86Mbh0xp0%2FBeSRqgz49XycbZ8tcnmTrifA7gW2EyBWMbXAHMrGoKi%2B%2FMSK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E1vT2sPNpS%2F8Tv%2BA9MOFH8lK3%2BwNHHk80pLn4CLaOkge1L95OtPNiK6kxSpODyKj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rMtEbN6JFO%2BPDKvbNKuSvM%2BCW9HqN1gfNdhyfkeywXhmNdCn5ocY2O6IRvHkXnfb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WbMvfI6uphoN5KYKLm7IeIB%2B%2BUyAmHMlXgjyI%2FYQTGlZmHrx6xnmCIZQjzlUPjZZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vXO4ieOaVMhHiFXZOwHFIMPr6QGhf9tfU57padRjRwar1kg2ndrXT9X2iShnJHL5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MCwC3BubbC3%2FEFVAJt3qbhC9d%2FmrCVys9dw1FkX2jFqi6AWUHHLw5QgSzdYLxGve
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zCDMc2tCwL%2BwC%2Bl1Rq3OEdmNoB%2BNAbjBh2z8xOjTUoV45Xb74%2FNRmpHCRkenUNJc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3EMTzQqzt786V7TMSY4AyZq4BSbDNypEC9SnEuM2tmFgN604epiGbffI%2BacpX2FC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=drNxa04OnXaK0h8yT8gpb7nitpwvUjEHmllHXuGTNPZ7%2BsCyMeIfeottFxPajAso
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BxL%2FZldZ875V7IBdiN4%2B0mfBzEFRr6XO7VyXb38OJypp%2BlTlZ6SEh6WJOhit6Co%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tSu7dJo5LD5%2BMG4X%2Fg8lfDa1v%2BLlKFW3v4r3dSS0OcBsCVaOlH85YY7vG29ihMEK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2B5hxpIh7%2F63bhBRUXTqrEsWsqgbkc23MRb9hZOMEjBUKsKul5XEnW6FgA8qaa3K
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vHZho1kEou76OBn9Ta8eIbk2l5tXHfncyZ2hgFJBsvXl5%2BWh9GVUE5xYa7b8keua
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EpGoDtJcBQ2plHKVo0B1ZCn3v51BMMgtVzT1fbkuFqkiyLf4V6S54LmL6Lm2ZRwc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S4pEyCWhnA3sbszFSDUe5%2BOpgFIUvgEkhL7a50up2QkvX%2BUjRLczw8uI6KFoY7wq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2BaQLYaZuPDM%2FwZtuWc00aR0KiUp0UEae0xHWbxrSXeiWV4AAdF8kQ2nrSktM8gY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sm2JdQ0Jq5ABY0v9v0vChLTHaj7gHxYXA81MWRUAhyN3l0D9osSXad4nty9%2Fgrar
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QoRbx2A5E%2BXK8Y2bRwYEmUriJ7FVkTaKnYHAKfZ4H2qh6wd0JQwYuHqvbaSPhKLN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RQYfvrg42QdnNsbDld3jKmy1VrrSNFWva250IOmmy30CvJs3AJ%2BRvmO6cqAgXjIE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cuccpbHvyBnH4CEdSOb9H796ItZZdOTXxt%2F9lZpU4qW1nbTGAJz7G4co3Ppdh8WL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qjxQS52KUf2tPHtkp1hJCGrhx27FBwte1o1AV2XoZIccxuY7gYlXuORw9V9v55NO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wOn2XP3PdBG0XIa1GMwYFHTFM1j6KoLdAB9misdtlTzMjaG6cez5%2FHInE2nY24VN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9BQru2ZBudi5PBT3sVM4QVWsC9xxcrPBgsGe7MtZx5uDlCfmsnIyxOK1m%2FiUFs7A
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dmCzFb%2FsYPZQ%2B28n6LhV0XZc2wAFJ0icvZf1yM%2BO48nLd5n000a03D%2FDYQOauSoe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OD6vaBHuuCra%2FraZc%2Fm0PqKqf1YxqZZALBWlbuKVqc3gJrT%2FB7bPf%2FsDqLrkNWwJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FI%2Ba6j%2B8Z68mNIQ9KodGWpo0KKrkXsqqgeoM2XcYojQsT4RXa43mvJlohBajxA3W
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W45QKx2diqcQcK%2Bw5NVxv6AW5jjZGfeYMgssujE6OefWNFWvGlHTbvBjkFVCBWc2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GeUxFnY%2FHUiG026uS4Q%2BM3BqnvHKJm7lJMgJUH1KK6JxY%2F6h9U0Aobg%2Fo0vvdrZ0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fxvtma%2FBM37cpmWiF1H%2BrTegz%2Ff9CilXah1yvFUAO%2Bn%2F6fZeBUitKpvkYqKxawVc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xZnVU4MClezUl2lDg%2B6gLja5JhGdbzgvZueSkyi05GjlVKIaMNCZtl4eEP1%2FPXd6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7sbD%2FiG7BU%2FdK44w2xvR%2FaDjrSiX5f6jAxMB0xC3wAt1frvlY%2FLgDRm1LSuVQyuT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zkeFbpgtZKJGIUi9p8JhXmIwPkO%2Fg4a8rYltBD0j8rGsW0YL%2B%2Fm5%2BeNAF%2FV6Lyoq


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/17/2024 21:29
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101320 65230  FUEL OIL                          26,840           0      26,840       5,548.96            .00      21,291.04   20.7%
101320 65250  SEWER                                400           0         400         343.53            .00          56.47   85.9%
101320 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                40,419           0      40,419      23,569.03            .00      16,849.97   58.3%
101320 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                 3,660           0       3,660            .00            .00       3,660.00     .0%
101320 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                15,390           0      15,390       7,310.39            .00       8,079.61   47.5%
101320 65330  RADIO MAINTENANCE                  2,867           0       2,867       1,182.98            .00       1,684.02   41.3%
101320 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 8,570           0       8,570       7,088.73            .00       1,481.27   82.7%
101320 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                15,390           0      15,390       7,863.65            .00       7,526.35   51.1%
101320 65521  UNIFORMS                           5,600           0       5,600       5,600.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101320 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      800           0         800         357.72            .00         442.28   44.7%
101320 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                   200           0         200         318.00            .00        -118.00  159.0%
101320 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 1,000           0       1,000         668.51            .00         331.49   66.9%
101320 67505  EXTINGUISHER MAINT                 1,000           0       1,000         332.28            .00         667.72   33.2%
101320 67515  LANTERNS & BATTERI                   500           0         500         265.05            .00         234.95   53.0%
101320 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN                 8,000           0       8,000       1,946.19            .00       6,053.81   24.3%

     TOTAL FIRE                                959,442           0     959,442     470,472.79            .00     488,969.21   49.0%

101330 STREETLIGHTS                       

101330 65200  ELECTRICITY - STRE                30,000           0      30,000      10,828.31            .00      19,171.69   36.1%
101330 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                25,000           0      25,000      17,891.00            .00       7,109.00   71.6%

     TOTAL STREETLIGHTS                         55,000           0      55,000      28,719.31            .00      26,280.69   52.2%

101340 HYDRANT RENTALS                    

101340 65300  HYDRANT RENT MACHI               275,725           0     275,725     276,691.14            .00        -966.14  100.4%

     TOTAL HYDRANT RENTALS                     275,725           0     275,725     276,691.14            .00        -966.14  100.4%

101410 HIGHWAY                            

101410 64004  HIGHWAY 35% COMM S                39,885           0      39,885      19,465.84            .00      20,419.16   48.8%
101410 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES               594,096           0     594,096     257,131.23            .00     336,964.77   43.3%
101410 64015  ADMINISTRATIVE ASS                50,371           0      50,371      24,355.65            .00      26,015.35   48.4%
101410 64029  OVERTIME - SNOW &                 75,000           0      75,000       7,077.24            .00      67,922.76    9.4%
101410 64030  OVERTIME                           8,000           0       8,000       9,919.23            .00      -1,919.23  124.0%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P5R7D1Qv1CoAOOWl4z17DNwYViniaJ6NizuBbtGzKSEqK%2BHPr%2BO3u%2BFM5ozcWIfy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XCylcYpgRwC%2BPFkdAz2PXHBD2WUQhA7tVbqupSCTk8Ckxs45C%2BHNmIyYs6%2F9K4sd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bD%2FWqg8RsohrLgD64aTWy9czKWQxmxC7QX5JKpoMFl8O7ZWUhEQBtB%2F%2BBUseg9lh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B06mNN955H5lQljRMidaueKG7iqlPvMQphcG1pBSaNNpxSzgEIw0fik82NrrsIik
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vlR3JHVU3Kp9qw6zfp%2B21PyONudv2DuGSi12JvzQFr0710gonEIMh8lag0BySZvs
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wWVEQA0vdqf9SJ7TubNOfMburgsgegTqK264f3Ug88GnfAXQ%2F6ZLsPiW7fJl30%2BE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zj8Lzvsiqix0K%2FNmjTTGcGBelVqVcGom8nAxfPBFU6ema5q7zmbgRNn2WcvdvpT9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D9%2B%2B1mEHEhsHGmskiStZxm1tGNlor85hUweh6pWQ9aQnPoLzy6UmQWbk4HX1duA7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k7p3RPOqMcrNPKiCPxwI0PG%2BnZu2FChHvJTdYCR11kWLcLLICaKzbmcFSh9x4VTx
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6pNwafTANfwmw6InK2XzkiOBsBo83exYCCKJ%2BQzvM60DTDFJKAo%2FRUZ6YYW2GTZb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zKL%2FonumwPgCrRBRzRcEMegxUchoM9zLjWYRLM4AtOuUlsmZa4HmT8lCqumZ5gsV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hnG6pr9%2FYOczxoAN1AWRtG783BR5gsoM3LrTznZJ0%2FgTjWKZ7tGQkVCj9%2BzLsN3s
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1qAEGg4kQI2NrIzZXXj68SFgLOtrWkk3QFSKSHgMQ8HZSm8c%2B%2FlnQB0Cpx0bDg19
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vhFUW6xAuIW1OBDZ8aNxGdEkzKwQqfG6cNJy91yQ5X%2B9SVgnycHeHzNC3KZf0osg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s7TkbViE3scoc0jrtMEvMn4AMDOhuONdogCu2F%2BWsX%2FHGiA5BHoyyn0DAkG%2FVA4u
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VcuyDpooaxMePJUAj6WIpSWJhFzr8SSWmKfJtH7dwpEQ0vramFqrQVNjJ0AGoEhQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F2JPd1XpqRRJWFDKsfuPczyptnOAXdiO7oegA5mR8d9Q7iJQMsHGBQaNtO5a9Gx0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MsDPzrmFCWtS9Dss5DokUmnL%2FwFqi66fUEJFLwMDeZqE9ah0eg94Zw0NGZgcAAfx
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qJxqZfTlZHSo0EIp6a0eV%2BlETtL3139FGC%2BGe64iEwZK2A%2BjoJwcJB0gtpoSV3V8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zh%2FOLSQs%2BEUC%2Bt%2F66a5YsXNZ2B8N9zzQTRYjz95dRYKPgPwZD4PGhqyg1ib%2B7r4v
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E00bfx0MWxU8ra9yIegmlk2ApThJvUUawn9onT%2BQzN%2FAofVn%2BuWj5TYlFV1hnOgK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KCFGsf5k%2F1DS6nSJLULWChfzbb5kb2BHlUVRQtc07L8gFU4Z0qW6Ly%2Fh1YRcD6Q%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eQbBlJz00IRv%2BFkn%2BaBgoMf3dpYCO7V7LsS5eSpKmg4KCOYKbiofpi51s88LnzYt


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/17/2024 21:29
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101410 65010  POSTAGE                              500           0         500         266.70            .00         233.30   53.3%
101410 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 4,200           0       4,200       3,220.91            .00         979.09   76.7%
101410 65030  TRANSPORTATION                       750           0         750         250.00            .00         500.00   33.3%
101410 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                 4,000           0       4,000         438.40            .00       3,561.60   11.0%
101410 65060  PRINTING                             600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0%
101410 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
101410 65200  ELECTRICITY                        4,600           0       4,600       2,437.51            .00       2,162.49   53.0%
101410 65220  WATER                              2,500           0       2,500       2,368.12            .00         131.88   94.7%
101410 65230  FUEL OIL                           7,000           0       7,000         769.23            .00       6,230.77   11.0%
101410 65250  SEWER                                400           0         400         200.00            .00         200.00   50.0%
101410 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                18,000           0      18,000       4,079.69            .00      13,920.31   22.7%
101410 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                 3,000           0       3,000       1,646.06            .00       1,353.94   54.9%
101410 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN                 1,250           0       1,250            .00            .00       1,250.00     .0%
101410 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                20,000           0      20,000      23,447.72            .00      -3,447.72  117.2%
101410 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                64,875           0      64,875      22,448.32            .00      42,426.68   34.6%
101410 65312  TIRES & TUBES                      8,000           0       8,000       3,550.50            .00       4,449.50   44.4%
101410 65450  TARRING & PATCHING                12,000           0      12,000      14,681.34            .00      -2,681.34  122.3%
101410 65452  SALT                             172,000           0     172,000            .00            .00     172,000.00     .0%
101410 65454  SAND                               2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
101410 65456  GRAVEL & FILL                      3,000           0       3,000         693.98            .00       2,306.02   23.1%
101410 65458  DRAINAGE SUPPLIES                  5,000           0       5,000       4,301.69            .00         698.31   86.0%
101410 65460  SIGNS                             10,000           0      10,000       2,294.23            .00       7,705.77   22.9%
101410 65462  STRIPING                          54,000           0      54,000         348.84            .00      53,651.16     .6%
101410 65466  SNOW REMOVAL EQUIP                22,000           0      22,000       9,391.83            .00      12,608.17   42.7%
101410 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                30,000           0      30,000      15,060.24            .00      14,939.76   50.2%
101410 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 6,500           0       6,500       4,320.97            .00       2,179.03   66.5%
101410 65521  UNIFORMS                           4,400           0       4,400       4,200.00            .00         200.00   95.5%
101410 65522  C.D.L PROGRAMS                       850           0         850         503.59            .00         346.41   59.2%
101410 66009  SHOP SUPPLIES                     19,000           0      19,000       7,432.58            .00      11,567.42   39.1%
101410 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    1,000           0       1,000         322.97            .00         677.03   32.3%
101410 66011  HAND TOOLS                           600           0         600         855.75            .00        -255.75  142.6%
101410 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                 1,500           0       1,500         758.99            .00         741.01   50.6%
101410 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                       400           0         400         447.40            .00         -47.40  111.9%
101410 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 8,500           0       8,500       4,890.64            .00       3,609.36   57.5%
101410 67514  PLANT EQUIPMENT                    1,500           0       1,500       1,508.09            .00          -8.09  100.5%
101410 67518  RENTAL EQUIPMENT                   3,000           0       3,000         100.00            .00       2,900.00    3.3%
101410 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN                 2,000           0       2,000          25.98            .00       1,974.02    1.3%
101410 67540  IMPROVEMENTS TO BL                 5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL HIGHWAY                           1,272,377           0   1,272,377     455,211.46            .00     817,165.54   35.8%

101520 GENERAL ASSISTANCE                 

101520 65480  OTHER PROF SERVICE                90,000           0      90,000      55,158.49            .00      34,841.51   61.3%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cBQLwR4YemXFtSRZ%2BVvEdTYxlQ1Z6xhcqnhSNIgpZ5JN76h6SoiyPFLeFiyNU9R6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=In0zkflIJYgi5iL3r6vkR9XiBKR1yITAKJl8BzoFScGWjINQxxPI9bghRELJWQAO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S6ZnhvnQjdhPYh2ieVlFnSQvE7lLTxsREHi0ZvefqqCVskOG6CtD2RhIIaIU183F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tJpshS4HUhramqcTBFNFtZCRhSferVoSbheQI4XZQFmDj1iCEnDlgzN7%2FBUFJwCh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9a3lnab1TVvpILdQ9ilqlVDye%2BOmKbZN0AgSBzAH035HyQQSQisTKYzHr666uBGy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Ot4vS6zqZJklmAEZa3Qse6wWX%2FpLekqwibUPY36PeV%2Bv6GyN7VJWN7n406JrThQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rnuxBqaTycqwJuGTNoK7ud8iRN9yIlSm4wzrr%2BDV%2BtR0GcqDmSZcq3%2FDqIpMYtrW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=80eSEtO6wJ5PzqLMyltFZLuFbBpkWJe7%2Fq0ZWCo%2FOq9KJsHzGZfW5XkE8ujkaEUs
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bhTLQJk8hF1h6FM9Mg32OYk1shg8G%2BLB2Rt%2BsrnUo0rXfGoL7g4QC0q4%2Bixt5MoI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2B0Hefx98PYPO73HrFsJyiFviqKCdAg7f0J%2BanTYuMpw1ItGMZ9VI1Y2XynvmbOZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xKUxDCNJjFm1eDAVW0iLawzfFRQZJOCWGv44R1ovbMlkxbYlyUZjh4%2B2CA200u5Z
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AbmBHZ%2BNwfBYucC8mT7rCmCJpiMAjIXHFGk1pFuIwzuri8BXnZJ5wlNu8h9p1Bc2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7RxL7nmj3N4H1LhenbN4219TdvtPZd5Z4Ak6fpjUW0568WY5l5PNqbmZ7Q6lUZo0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=woZLywRPBKOtOq1rPRnHIUZNwnA31e2l45fok0THZQdplwfxbaPZrR5qiwjUsmye
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jK8dGEH5rigw9ynLxS7dW3vEVSpapJEHZrF4K9fgkCmM9eFl5Dt6NICxW79XbQe1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=secgHX4R7EQ6iEjgLUvc9yWyyDpEBddU0hriZeuINuFX2CmeVvcM00dmwzUSNCdP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZGiYwRCq8vfJLokV3%2ByCprcjt38%2F%2F1sRrLYn3PSHB5zXjuuRz1GkXB1rhGu9ppAS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1x%2B9sHkgIbzTmwce5lCtGCddfSYuWNtH1jksnXLK1vbzKyDHSU8PYGk%2BQxfuRrxU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dtJXpIdsCc%2BVHFXU73DtyeJuGOyd9VaGYTj8XPonUT3LL%2Brgn8gxWj3Mh2SmuySg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IN5OlVSmCTiSJRy%2B4U3YwJF3CP%2F6m8MlxkA%2B2s2oOiocMmY%2FE80vJmiD35Q1zqnb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nCcdU%2F9Oy8v3M%2FvLqLUOz7JLislBb%2FiU9nZEMmD89s4aPWqFIrc7sV7WgwjwHW1E
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZCsC%2FXeHxHG9thH7kqJxl%2F2zxEwPbP7ec2o6LWUT85aZ8ZPTTvAXldKNFfJbzCsy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dIH80CB%2FdhF4eNHyU24g9k7EBwMBk82wM0oyejA%2Bnl%2FEJDPcCExpv%2F0le38%2B5q8P
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vieYtW7GLMNuQ5GMqkCgSbZAfxkbwLHzd2vk560zekfGbTxTiNd1IkZZc1ghgr4j
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BFuHjOhbuaOtI%2BzJTOuXwQUU%2Bnq%2FdgygTadTpntMf5hFI1ZCP664AcDS6PZ9IQWR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XB%2B138z%2Bs4A6jHOxbZRMY9fziBgAazEznvZ%2FgPnZMrWZmCnWrId%2FrUPdvC1qdQ7o
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zFLiwIqqoTA6iZmmqynT3k5CZhCPQD1idMcn56ZGrCKSOUFvcTXb%2FnK%2FE6sl%2B1u4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DW1wft8VtpC3PFDAdMGI2JOe4mg%2FY3Gf3QWtufEzrkfPLrJvXHgpKEW6tsflYj1K
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=snTWviXzgXk7b%2Bo%2F7iDdeiraQqEr1ZhftRQ9KhKxY7hN2GERRc3IUaYvd3TZbgLm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WpdV4T24%2BjEet9sDv5Phj0jPsZMZiYBUVV%2Br%2BYWPXPVvMvtEy220RBnFona%2BEkfk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CmarAhrQxImULAAne5IWuvQpDs8cqsT40ittXDzZjph4uKKf5TlQSm9vbr%2BrZTTQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6jNJJopQbsV2roG3W96BfVKbTqMxeNrNXsGAlsANcD%2BKjNmDdRAkViTPWdkdhhG3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nB%2F2J5D5vUSE9CHQnVNRNmPfNYc28Jo%2B%2F1pCXNlzBAkdwUYDwPYc7BJP8jIP8%2B90
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=riiaeTF1sB9H9WWpNbIKlA4pRFhmY35xsW%2FgYSzJwsw8f1ixF40xdG4WNuQ%2BtJrY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2BKnlfIp7dOhRYRCHMeBusTGj9JWgKabJG%2FBjHtX3zWm6DEZQ13pGLxPpgb5mLh7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fspLo%2BRPKcIHjjlgJEo7aW2isyJ3SLAbCsFp7ZB9lMuZ0PmXnef8PlJM9E9BgsnE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xFArcmEzgny8AMm53q3fN0Ov9dLiloQ1fx9jLqEh2pDREm0yIoP%2FePKkKETm03XN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5t0qwA9mTOdgr8zs%2B9Gs9LCpTA4fR89Hngt%2FpMHjhRMPw47AB4FxbxQnR8iwXPAT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dOZhcLB9Q8i5mQy3MJUaFtI1PPcTcDSqeIsyDyC9sCyvJj1OO%2B8%2F5KuVBJPPSWwa


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/17/2024 21:29
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE                   90,000           0      90,000      55,158.49            .00      34,841.51   61.3%

101530 PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE              

101530 64020  PART TIME SALARIES                 1,040           0       1,040         502.80            .00         537.20   48.3%

     TOTAL PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE                 1,040           0       1,040         502.80            .00         537.20   48.3%

101540 COMMUNITY AGENCIES                 

101540 65479  FAIR TIDE                          2,000     100,000     102,000     102,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101540 65492  YORK COUNTY COMMUN                 2,500           0       2,500       2,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101540 65497  SO MAINE AREA AGEN                 1,400           0       1,400            .00            .00       1,400.00     .0%
101540 65499  CROSSROADS HOUSE,                  2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL COMMUNITY AGENCIES                    7,900     100,000     107,900     104,500.00            .00       3,400.00   96.8%

101721 PLANNING / CODE                    

101721 64005  CODE ENFORCEMENT S               154,642           0     154,642      73,310.28            .00      81,331.72   47.4%
101721 64006  PLANNER SALARY                    63,000           0      63,000      31,366.61            .00      31,633.39   49.8%
101721 64010  DEVELOPMENT STAFF                 45,477           0      45,477      21,633.28            .00      23,843.72   47.6%
101721 64017  ASSISTANT PLANNER                 30,128           0      30,128      22,145.78            .00       7,982.22   73.5%
101721 64042  DIRECTOR OF PLANNI               119,339           0     119,339      57,686.19            .00      61,652.81   48.3%
101721 65010  POSTAGE                            1,200           0       1,200         675.02            .00         524.98   56.3%
101721 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 1,500           0       1,500         392.70            .00       1,107.30   26.2%
101721 65030  TRANSPORTATION                       300           0         300          26.48            .00         273.52    8.8%
101721 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                 3,000           0       3,000       1,225.62            .00       1,774.38   40.9%
101721 65060  PRINTING                             300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
101721 65080  LEGAL NOTICES & OT                 1,400           0       1,400            .00            .00       1,400.00     .0%
101721 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                 3,200           0       3,200       4,513.91            .00      -1,313.91  141.1%
101721 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
101721 65314  VEHICLE LEASE                      1,885           0       1,885         950.22            .00         934.78   50.4%
101721 65400  LEGAL SERVICES                     2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
101721 65410  COMPUTER SERVICES                 32,500           0      32,500      16,074.00            .00      16,426.00   49.5%
101721 65411  BOARD OF ASSESSMEN                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101721 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL               159,000           0     159,000      73,625.39            .00      85,374.61   46.3%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v9BCHKAkCITVhnNPxlqrwJBe68MkR15ZfyWgBTzUnZ01BTEaAzQRp5L8zW%2FlmnmZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ECillxOyWAYlM1rajEys%2Fz6mhIzmQOOKoqfGvcs2iSHqVlJ%2BoL8SraavvL8VuHk7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=utRbeNU21kd0N0mOdsCrAe%2FkfT%2BrYEqCYsj4w4LDOn%2FG%2Bvv7tV9K9BFJXC33eIbT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lPUAtxfc9bsu85izAfd4ITJr%2BH3kETvpL2wT6jDZRmE5kS%2FaKvYPy34LG1ArzozX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NNeZrS98spBLYsyVefbT6oEpIF6oaVof%2Brxm9xayME1tGdk1HQjHz1RT4V%2B17kkD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t9kCiOg4ZV8fjhT%2B%2Ftc0iqBRwPWAxHb9aPxGSR6F9XNaCti4brFXuvGSzMNtZjPj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D0gVzWllDnZvTAcfOyJ3obXCaLwZIKXYhHHgwIxIiu3%2FjPhGEXMJuztBYRo79Akl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wCPbg93xY%2BGOhBvYogB3Yf1etesd0Etd9Nq1fs9WoTs2L2a41d%2BPg1vBnUYMHtjJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nsb9%2Bu%2BjUow9KUpb2%2F6TzeJSyRxmto00SCre%2FLYJ6QtOK0ZVyfBcEy6MBm9otaRp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BJsM6DyS6%2BXcUa6Czmeqo7FAqE1LYGGKQBapJObk99%2BWb6R5Qv9aeN1mnw%2FRllom
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=285MrCge4yK7b0GbhAy9QBq8Qq8jJyicZieeaCqHhl07AG8M4pYPdbkIO3vAZ4ru
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N9a%2FIuPdrbRjoEzX2VhfL7ja0bSpej0WzfEhB4wGcb1s7H3jjUX5R%2FhH6prd%2FaLi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=130Pk9De2T4Bl27JwVdEj21d%2FXwFe3UiJqXCrHBAOJkYrlofgvMajNj1uO9QgbIw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Vs5IaolG%2BUzjHu69HSQPenUAWaKYxItYR8fUyXwyzdCJwFDrJKQZrsJWQFxDtZD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pDB4oxVNyy4sKHIOE4sJEYZVq4fNZGBbLgFATyZbzO2E7bgbngHUbDygaHixxFs3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yFM7ysDS%2B8kk4qPEEGljR3LBhpvcbbjHBOVs3Opdsg97nKgE14bEGyCRQM5n%2FMqm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mo3QPo190wzNRjlfLpeo1tPYnEq3sNdC09DZ%2B3pPH%2F4Mbs8qNlmpMS3hI4NoqWSt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XcAzWTzNe7kkvWsOz%2BTakrqSKwwPwhUqxRvHJy0sAE7D8J8xVWgN8f3%2Bm5POCxEU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5SQh7qN3Ng3u9xp0z8WE%2FiCNTgoS%2FUr1tnQsMeoHwWPszEDkrFRJybAPfNqXFCuV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BaziamfWnsnQNthOLvSevcfubqKe%2FHJQOE7W2V6gwY14N%2FVKVYDQFvelHx087BKZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=stShyiREZ01xVMdnxXWddGHe92YpDYW6quXMMCNEb%2FqUA3ALwweH4lEhUmlG4bpy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FAQXyqLU2WpNufqeSNVgiBstKMXoAmYPiUXviu6D97XFyReiey%2BOL%2Bg%2BgDsHvmIx
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3peshkSM7obt%2F6ff8pKDHHXpX7LwECIqjT0r4BVJmmOD17tw1K9psa5uNk517zSf


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/17/2024 21:29
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101721 65521  UNIFORMS                             400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
101721 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      750           0         750         211.73            .00         538.27   28.2%
101721 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                   350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00     .0%
101721 66026  SMPDC MEMBERSHIP                   5,856           0       5,856       6,031.00            .00        -175.00  103.0%
101721 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                       150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0%
101721 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL PLANNING / CODE                     628,577           0     628,577     309,868.21            .00     318,708.79   49.3%

101730 IN TOWN PARKS                      

101730 64007  PARKS 10% COMM SAL                11,396           0      11,396       5,561.78            .00       5,834.22   48.8%
101730 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES               159,787           0     159,787      76,057.61            .00      83,729.39   47.6%
101730 64030  OVERTIME                           1,600           0       1,600         634.42            .00         965.58   39.7%
101730 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                   100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
101730 65060  PRINTING                             100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
101730 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                   150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0%
101730 65200  ELECTRICITY                        1,723           0       1,723         644.85            .00       1,078.15   37.4%
101730 65220  WATER                              7,600           0       7,600       1,444.49            .00       6,155.51   19.0%
101730 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                 2,000           0       2,000       8,155.54            .00      -6,155.54  407.8%
101730 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                 1,050           0       1,050         303.84            .00         746.16   28.9%
101730 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN                   625           0         625         382.15            .00         242.85   61.1%
101730 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                 2,400           0       2,400       5,371.86            .00      -2,971.86  223.8%
101730 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                 9,100           0       9,100       4,071.37            .00       5,028.63   44.7%
101730 65312  TIRES & TUBES                      1,000           0       1,000         108.11            .00         891.89   10.8%
101730 65457  LOAM & SOD                         3,500           0       3,500            .00            .00       3,500.00     .0%
101730 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                45,000           0      45,000      35,751.23            .00       9,248.77   79.4%
101730 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 1,000           0       1,000         252.96            .00         747.04   25.3%
101730 65521  UNIFORMS                           1,200           0       1,200       1,500.00            .00        -300.00  125.0%
101730 66011  HAND TOOLS                           150           0         150         107.97            .00          42.03   72.0%
101730 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                       150           0         150         196.35            .00         -46.35  130.9%
101730 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
101730 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN                 1,000           0       1,000          14.54            .00         985.46    1.5%

     TOTAL IN TOWN PARKS                       251,131           0     251,131     140,559.07            .00     110,571.93   56.0%

101735 FT FOSTER SEAPOINT & CRESCENT      

101735 64007  PARKS 15% COMM SAL                17,094           0      17,094       8,342.63            .00       8,751.37   48.8%
101735 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES                51,035           0      51,035      25,214.77            .00      25,820.23   49.4%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TED0h1y5BAvL1tAsKtrA61Z14ieVpChsHI4pmaAukq%2BspNjNHPnhipeff1fx3%2Bfg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vsel0xX5gZYpzWk%2BaMjgfArMMlKtIPJ8Gi6N%2FboWS7NisSJXOyIeTPhK%2FwhG%2FJUr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kz2pZAbzkhbcee6jSAdLIzmQ6HwNU7KcjbC71vDmTIkZrD9CCwU9yauehhLCy%2FZZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t35G73ns%2BnFd48K2AGxlxg59p6mzHI6Xuu3pQJJSZjQ0EUP0HEYeHx5zxv2%2FtSqt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bOgD7r9dHgRkuoUj9atHdtq9yft%2BaCPdwtfUrNyxWDMYODrZ30o0DJ3Fnhe69i56
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ur7n6sQl6%2BmDoIUwqpJbgB2sKMn86xpyUsu5RIwo26ZYgKh59csP%2FoX%2BMAlYDc7b
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j5G4as5Z0%2B7iO1k7YeEbd%2FmYoBHexLl0Ddicv%2Fmd4%2F6Vhmeh61V1bT9D3ro8L9Es
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S47aaMZMRn%2FTzEJHudekugGbqRpJQMIrQuPCDHnXSi75rBSQg%2BwmsK8391%2BwcLGk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rxi1rLXhy7kHxQz0EOEPfrSufMVfYbNn54TqiNqqdmzZwLtuI1p8lN15QlZ8SqHg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JGWFU181AIWKs5N%2F4aNGQiAL676S3s5A%2FjK84GgG5a2%2F1ePebsssJO4q8dm6L04a
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1lG1VX4sTka9yt9aSzzEVZ10xpLoc8lr8SLZBp4y4kmMXRlWOYW3Sbzqjq%2FprjPT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o7aNEFyDof%2BhHMAyhprq1nABczOxwe43nkzGBcsSu07oimlHRah0b%2BZp7H01tbOt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eht67qzRTKOHGUmYCM3tfQntpVdAChlch1pht40PBx6969LHe%2F%2F%2F8zEvUbXEGQrT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nGP2H4dx%2B3BF%2Fmft87Gxr%2FtcZUwh8mx0UdWU%2Fjj99bYAlIKJ%2FdVdipAayC0hY8Nl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QPT5HG2fCoLtlB9hbWt%2BHqTp2QQAuHBPRBd6FcMrIGHSf3JWKLnvldMF72IfUozl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MhtINERg9ZKILFq7gHW%2BlbWeb24l1n%2BwtE97qz6lHfrzneFWHAP2IN4R5ypDGFHE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mnRO7XLpHwHBOxekJ4YgBfcCepZIq4ZVy0D11g2NNMEiQD45rMbTIoFD%2FqSTY4GT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ojLxb1%2FMuS3m4VH%2FAKyF0IM6SaGu7zwGwSxXJAYWk9OtCHmegMy1aNscSRUA2eqq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JehaPxg2mOZnHWo1E4lKN7xQU47WAnbKe6EREWrLCchsjbgPO33Wp4NwSYacxxmV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0DoSV2%2Fq8DlvIAZ7JKL0DN49Z2Xq3U0prgz5Ko53nKzdcQAxafXlSknklbBTGRve
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k9MTZG5tsASM9CCETqR0Yejm70OjjzKQGD9D6Qnop9FU9NH9atQ1%2Bro1zRdf59Cx
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gQs7M%2BKMV77xvdR22TeJYhtgacw7Gmdck2LbILSEpWRua48p6RK0LmdTnUDNK3T2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T4R3VqKHX2WLtYrHxnzrHNbfCS%2BxWZipQ7hDSfmT%2FPKEKnzLWZU%2FpzPHNQS16hS7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FNbDEA0VhCZPwzygOlooHF2R%2FOH9QpHxoMat7fNNZXWKHU5Qyd0Y5Q4Fd0XxEzDH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YGMkALfiPCrNHcJLrwSzdiWw1vCXpOHcjc6ZDTjCrxWHI1m8LeIEGjdhQd2hf0Ps
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y5zLZRl5YNujm5K%2FrYxNJrhiZCLGgqN9c8jycEwEn7v0YbBc%2BSAgXbH8%2BtJljjHp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5UINdYBhnLv2mMSxG0XEeemKOblCp1ET8rR6SVKO9gajid9GVZm70J%2F07mvA8J8a
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rhEm00g1a76t%2Bbk1gLgOw%2Br4Z36ga2ts88hcJswYVVsUf9LU%2F8AeSX4QRExR9T6u
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MFvsJ7ut0iH3UTMsZiKz6D5yUcI4IICAOaFiZI4fos44IGuaNFWSCjV3rbFppXbx
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oc0suA6hRRgP1lHLlVtVL3%2FGoVjLRXtmHENiitOGv%2FkLUBcLw8tEfPxFodAkEFnx


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/17/2024 21:29
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101735 64020  PART TIME SALARIES                79,600           0      79,600      31,561.48            .00      48,038.52   39.7%
101735 64030  OVERTIME                           8,000           0       8,000       2,129.82            .00       5,870.18   26.6%
101735 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 1,400           0       1,400       1,066.42            .00         333.58   76.2%
101735 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                   100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
101735 65060  PRINTING                           3,500           0       3,500       1,767.78            .00       1,732.22   50.5%
101735 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101735 65200  ELECTRICITY                          575           0         575         201.22            .00         373.78   35.0%
101735 65220  WATER                                600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0%
101735 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                 1,500           0       1,500         252.41            .00       1,247.59   16.8%
101735 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                   600           0         600          16.21            .00         583.79    2.7%
101735 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN                   625           0         625            .00            .00         625.00     .0%
101735 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                 2,400           0       2,400       1,904.89            .00         495.11   79.4%
101735 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                 9,100           0       9,100       1,855.41            .00       7,244.59   20.4%
101735 65312  TIRES & TUBES                        700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%
101735 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 4,000           0       4,000       3,415.00            .00         585.00   85.4%
101735 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 4,500           0       4,500         421.71            .00       4,078.29    9.4%
101735 65510  PAINTING                             400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
101735 65521  UNIFORMS                             800           0         800         600.00            .00         200.00   75.0%
101735 66011  HAND TOOLS                           150           0         150          62.98            .00          87.02   42.0%
101735 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                     1,000           0       1,000         378.15            .00         621.85   37.8%
101735 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 6,000           0       6,000       2,719.20            .00       3,280.80   45.3%
101735 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN                 1,200           0       1,200            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0%
101735 67575  SEAPOINT BEACH                       200           0         200         200.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL FT FOSTER SEAPOINT & CRESCENT       195,279           0     195,279      82,110.08            .00     113,168.92   42.0%

101740 MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS             

101740 65023  EPA STORMWATER 4 P                25,000           0      25,000      11,159.44            .00      13,840.56   44.6%
101740 65025  COMPUTER REPAIR/RE                65,000           0      65,000      19,745.72            .00      45,254.28   30.4%
101740 65201  EV CHARGING ELECTR                 1,000           0       1,000       1,855.91            .00        -855.91  185.6%
101740 65455  MEMORIAL DAY ACTIV                   750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
101740 65951  SHELLFISH CONSERVA                 2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
101740 68525  MOSQUITO/TICK CONT                38,580           0      38,580      33,771.00            .00       4,809.00   87.5%
101740 69200  PSAP PAID TO YORK                 37,000           0      37,000      43,231.00            .00      -6,231.00  116.8%

     TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS              169,330           0     169,330     109,763.07            .00      59,566.93   64.8%

101750 STATE/BANK FEES                    

101750 65952  OVERAGE/SHORTAGE                       0           0           0         -20.00            .00          20.00  100.0%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cupfw7HXk10AagcQwzLwaYJWwIsZ4gSYkFTVaHC5RC5RQuDF%2F0FQFm%2BlSIVADydR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ba8STSY7LCOmlpNkaofuLmldCHDr50hPYjTNQwifTTd4HEm2s7Pm0HE5TEHRMBu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oyas7vEtw9%2F37R1QNh5PVuY7AFgUtgJCT9gE%2BrToPiabApTTkYjEurmnGC9msYjW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KlcFDsOGWkNCP82L6yqJSfitdtSsYZCMZdSGiPmrHIf74WobzHDQcgXpDjdbQx9f
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RdCuL5aXFD7gDJnsx45F%2FRvKX9bIIvxjoxQF55y09DMPKEmxaD3wC8T1G6FiLEug
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2zAKSjipgXgD1kxbG0DLmu8KD3ugg6OJW8wqXUKbhHZ0v0ap0XbXMjyP0amsX3Dw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QUFcaZJfMCp%2FXpkYzOENDcuY3%2F6rmSBiVZIzukTfEGvv%2FBaeE%2FHmTPeRoYtVuO5D
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H1JO0nT6SeTY5Oc4%2BRR0e%2FuAZotowm1TIaLz8u9jphpcKHbT67nDVslLKZGwRY3F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E2qCZufT0nyCFi478ghzY9At5lW%2BWeF7M3t%2FL7eFdXYTk%2FZ6pz6Fqzf1kyBj6wnY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5GSdapEfSg3Ypsv3E3SpbFjprcLKUiyN3ekABhXs2LXW4dcA6sdrajUyB1hSNFx8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qS3tE4Ayfhi43SuSfLI8aMKwrtPo70nT0GX4eXn5zknpUbxncjS1NqA4OI9tqCGb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k0GN%2FB%2B8jYwiDvjWXIuZ0ZYJqrvqL9gSooKGmBS5vMKdwGM1edudI8R744tnvBZ5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JWXTauEFnc2FLs7gXNZRsxmblsGbT4Z8BhcmVtwkfU%2BFfK1b2f2Bp0hMBqOGKcVK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qjqs295vVQXfjQYBxVBJqV3Fwphl8WzXPoluW50fC6zw7YBFS1Cf5TLfy5gW3NgA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MEpb4gkD%2FSKPD6GlE0jLmfbaHPCBYqnsC%2FzhACmARgBdZI5MogbZZ4gfVoM2LMtU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3c8hcNVR1gneWj9zFfW7vnEz0WGpuBZg1zzQP%2FMdhUPujiPyoGPTGkMaymmTwh9W
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2XW3N56gnyk6A53I2gjMDawI0kLMcwmWoAuf7Mv7ZmZoNaYla8C%2FEkB%2BJl5Y5xA4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aqnDOHIwiZwNwluB3t53LGihAnni3h2205ocrDaVouflOH3N6HT1lcCOuod%2BGRzG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DyLM1gQm94%2FMWZRglDKFeaXf49ItBmvnIVvMunnTuSV3%2Fl3FOBwn83n8qygO1n%2Bz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2B92kYiIHsALdzTwrNPXi5yEXH7Fe%2BVRMyQDMcm6h5P1mxN4sZUGxMufeb0BkUx0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kcDflPlBj2QnKjneIqMJnrQ3hdbwMTuztIzhJ83gF2gEnPfNVBAzUKwL8l8QoovH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2BxY%2BVWVc69MLH%2Fq9qSai41u4nkWzxoYU4fv2u35pkKJwM1l3ZuqxN8vp8Jia3Cy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zHJmgzzjkFI%2FaChYGaD1PlDIb4HHcUJ2ye8T8pbmd4hmOHQtPJIImsfodLrOUB7J
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fJ%2B1czGsARJ2cf1uH6xmZ42t3e%2F9poEiv7wjiUpMRfZh7yWGTbMt%2BrKNTpqu%2Bwar
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yZcASgkwZB4tjQ3p5lJRVyw4DoKXzsS65qanmhMDP%2BS9LVz1SdZpUNX6tECYJQ78
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MfMyPXIVDLMdCHJyrZ4QvNnpqsL4UDUQYSgMS053zrmhWyzXJPH7a6KKAnh2bwsJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rosXWBK7bHwf6KGA7BpRPeKAnFxV4QgLWpeHd1sBY7bWMkSbyVIzx4KhBNgyQLz%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rGpUQcUnBuW3OL15fN2CvXNGBChGdem3KjIciI81XmvW0lW7KCVtGnJH3dv58owX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=utGdG4Pc%2BZXNu0vRlPTZ1gpxnrLFaQGYtkp%2Fwq1XVyqo5KEKRsVeYOdRYiaK4jXd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rE77zED1Tff1oPAIML2MxLi%2BwJT0ISHGqcZ%2BO8IS9n8DLJzDMpislE14l8%2FOvB0t
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=04axnS0fVHXw7kWMxdED1nkvWDC46US4d0%2B4F528dw9huqNsH0Qo7wAkW9Nx73l5


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/17/2024 21:29
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101750 65954  BANK FEES/CHARGES                    500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%

     TOTAL STATE/BANK FEES                         500           0         500         -20.00            .00         520.00   -4.0%

101760 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN           

101760 68750  CIP HOLDING DEDICA               725,000           0     725,000     725,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101760 68751  CIP DEPT CAPITAL R               980,400           0     980,400     980,400.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN          1,705,400           0   1,705,400   1,705,400.00            .00            .00  100.0%

101810 LIBRARY                            

101810 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES               245,739           0     245,739     118,014.52            .00     127,724.48   48.0%
101810 65002  LIBRARY DIRECTOR                  93,732           0      93,732      45,743.36            .00      47,988.64   48.8%
101810 65003  LIBRARY PART TIME                  5,700           0       5,700       4,716.14            .00         983.86   82.7%
101810 65010  POSTAGE                              400           0         400          31.57            .00         368.43    7.9%
101810 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 3,750           0       3,750       2,449.06            .00       1,300.94   65.3%
101810 65060  PRINTING                             400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
101810 65200  ELECTRICITY                       14,400           0      14,400      10,073.96            .00       4,326.04   70.0%
101810 65220  WATER                              1,500           0       1,500       1,064.56            .00         435.44   71.0%
101810 65230  FUEL OIL                          12,000           0      12,000       2,318.35            .00       9,681.65   19.3%
101810 65250  SEWER                                400           0         400         200.00            .00         200.00   50.0%
101810 65338  E-BOOKS CHILDREN                   1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
101810 65339  AV DVD CHILDREN/TE                   700           0         700         702.34            .00          -2.34  100.3%
101810 65340  E-BOOKS                           10,000           0      10,000       4,456.63            .00       5,543.37   44.6%
101810 65341  AUDIO VISUAL/DVD                   6,000           0       6,000       3,463.97            .00       2,536.03   57.7%
101810 65342  LIBRARY COPIER EXP                 3,000           0       3,000         968.65            .00       2,031.35   32.3%
101810 65431  PROFESSIONAL DUES                    500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
101810 65432  LIBRARY TECHNOLOGY                16,500           0      16,500       9,000.47            .00       7,499.53   54.5%
101810 65433  ADULT LIBRARY PROG                14,000           0      14,000       3,175.76            .00      10,824.24   22.7%
101810 65434  LIB PROG CHILD/TEE                 9,000           0       9,000       4,591.28            .00       4,408.72   51.0%
101810 65435  CONFERENCES & WORK                   200           0         200         162.00            .00          38.00   81.0%
101810 65480  OTHER PROF SERV -                  2,500           0       2,500       3,340.45            .00        -840.45  133.6%
101810 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 5,000           0       5,000      17,226.10            .00     -12,226.10  344.5%
101810 65505  REPAIRS                            7,500           0       7,500       7,327.87            .00         172.13   97.7%
101810 65803  MISCELLANEOUS                      1,250           0       1,250          52.77            .00       1,197.23    4.2%
101810 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    2,000           0       2,000         566.93            .00       1,433.07   28.3%
101810 66012  LIB PROCESSING SUP                 3,600           0       3,600         490.26            .00       3,109.74   13.6%
101810 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                52,000           0      52,000      18,023.40            .00      33,976.60   34.7%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QAhDESU2%2Baz%2BY0riqOWLFKUVQd6VdKH2JVvN247R1cOgS8ZZsG3kDq9iu57WmCBV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ttBLIIT3xhi%2BKCFX%2BY%2FOmOar%2FRrcwrOs8tU5QlaqqNb%2BOnTUk4nFVXsNpwnLIPH0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3r1YcbV69Vn3Ki3QOOZRk%2FEcP9w3X31pW1pBJi7ScqIot%2FowE%2BT4Qt8bjaQhhwRk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cbHz%2BazGge7e9U6Jt3w%2B2qskX%2F1%2BhfUDtJLLK4z2Pz0cK85sgcFJFkRZL4njOEUN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KqHM8uEDOYE%2BBcz55K%2BqHIwcDiglOh%2FM3km%2FWrK2%2F4H7BbcCO9ygaHbGqsSeX5yc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eTtLkiulZcUCjPs20iva%2B3ZZ%2B1tEDhVEWgQzV%2BHVgYX0JzHofNch1pei8YrcvcQy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9qjPHwAT93dDP%2FDYwdxshmF8qFhVugtZKEgJs9sSTf33YUn4zqWhj4EowCgBT4pC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JjBj4cg9rIUB7dB27aWR0kpa5uW01MBP0vYQcZMMkYKRnpBH04322PLrhqenLaQb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IZUeFponJ%2FPdV6%2FtlNBzs3aZFbFles%2FvOmYvv81ZuKRLB10LGjKcATXj2jy8QNGk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pKDtmf99k4ev4GvKzRQodpiU28MavaRp3DmSpoiRgMri1i9nnWUjr%2BpYiJTNgsy4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nBR6j8wqzbQkWfE5C68wXNqPA%2FJ966bue0yHlcErDKrnKu5XYRkOg1DC3t34MxnA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aUGeDvUlNc39CnjRjDVZhWjszcIDj%2BpQK2yHh0Rnt2p3mo2xvt8Sb6vJ8r3Q2BLq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WJpi1iEDNpTus2y%2BxldLSp0x5R6iFM6e%2BgPE3q%2FqFXSdVJ48Qj8j9IuWWj43TB27
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iOY7on6RkQdyMPEtwy6KZGQuLe%2FAJ%2FA8tdyhMQxeLprQDSvgCe4G2rxWnNVL2rms
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CioPyLb97mrcVebNLrqJk1atbcFvYVEtICFbgA56d7B5bSacHYPkI1YXJSYxcgF5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qDC20uYMA6Z8o8t9dNkg1eAOP5g%2BYrPs9mzqq%2BJD5%2FonwFngGgQpigIFFNG5PNpd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DL5v%2FEkJvoxdeS33LagnBHhpzM%2FXmo5H3%2FQnVaeRtYG2kgfkFASjPu244pZPQp2J
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4JYv1mfg930Rr7y9CgSWvUsd52yHb94Lb2RuKAYjpzvmmOQybe1nWHncx7zunmvF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KdJRY4ABo4WXvaykPPhZId%2BQEAX3O3EnYvG3T7OxpOrP9Ke0R5cB16eQdRtRckdq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=snbP1HGSUjuFkV%2BwRKwXcO0%2BwmECIzE6sUXD%2Fx6ugbJZRkxtD5jcGYsBE58psS07
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MZfTHIGbOGghqTWZraGxa%2B4ZmLWOkI1c6fGZ9sY0ILVqFFJdgNmFUqJ%2FK270zu2G
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9iIGVHd0jeslbi5ilMjo57u0YMgKCzpAdg5rKEGAbPVrDP%2BTVY3jOATP1p39g4bg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9rH%2By2HvcOspsdB4H7495hxrtwL%2FykF7G7%2FO5sA2SCUXYC9rp66uvODeXiig0dbv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=okRx7usDTC8hqBolAuIhVbM9vCKmAdCP7rooH%2BpSdCzTNzJR%2FLNdBNfyByLxUt2Q
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=igvZtpCTZPAxY9dGrVARaGyrG0oN3gAg6Opej3soK1SYuW4MZ5eMDcd71MbGC3l1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T2t%2BQzUG6vzwQy9joN5cYjd6SKMuP6yp8sM25Aqudu%2FNSV5pdN%2Fzxmm7YlMQqZKO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QJJTKE3s1IRXKZ6W0RIoigqM%2Bmxi38Fg261flzwwk1qeOK6%2FuW9BG2UvHyAFo1yM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YFTWhZ2QoIO4dFj4l%2Bvv3XVaCc5R8q43GLlukQ41S8Q7p%2BD9GuO2QdITC%2FT4hoju
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t0vlzZCRb14HXE8VLAxUt7syaPlnw86ajiJ2jeu6LCa%2BDW9BF9ZrM0L8Cc5AhBiG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tU8C%2B4O9RX1lUcNKzQifvX3bAQ%2F1dn4tpxODre0aXnWu05oXZeGHQnOBKAj4fljN


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/17/2024 21:29
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101810 66021  BOOKS CHILD/TEEN                  18,523           0      18,523       8,604.98            .00       9,918.02   46.5%
101810 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &                 1,000           0       1,000         206.44            .00         793.56   20.6%

     TOTAL LIBRARY                             532,294           0     532,294     266,971.82            .00     265,322.18   50.2%

101830 RECREATION                         

101830 64008  RECREATION DIRECTO                95,558           0      95,558      46,486.56            .00      49,071.44   48.6%
101830 64012  COMMUNITY PROGRAMS                52,980           0      52,980      25,609.76            .00      27,370.24   48.3%
101830 64015  YOUTH PROGRAMS SUP                55,099           0      55,099      26,630.26            .00      28,468.74   48.3%
101830 64016  RECEPTIONISTS                     74,850           0      74,850      37,432.13            .00      37,417.87   50.0%
101830 64020  PT SAFE SCHOOL YEA                69,073           0      69,073      25,628.56            .00      43,444.44   37.1%
101830 64021  SAFE SUMMER SALARI               119,931           0     119,931      83,669.87            .00      36,261.13   69.8%
101830 64024  FT CUSTODIANS                     80,613           0      80,613      38,054.15            .00      42,558.85   47.2%
101830 64026  INSTRUCTORS STIPEN                 6,600           0       6,600       1,950.00            .00       4,650.00   29.5%
101830 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES                   13,714           0      13,714       6,656.30            .00       7,057.70   48.5%
101830 64028  THEATRE TECHNICIAN                   350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00     .0%
101830 64030  OVERTIME                           1,500           0       1,500       1,857.12            .00        -357.12  123.8%
101830 64038  COMMUNITY CENTER S                52,980           0      52,980      25,609.76            .00      27,370.24   48.3%
101830 65010  POSTAGE                            1,195           0       1,195          24.23            .00       1,170.77    2.0%
101830 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 3,750           0       3,750       1,065.38            .00       2,684.62   28.4%
101830 65060  PRINTING                           8,950           0       8,950       3,232.25            .00       5,717.75   36.1%
101830 65200  ELECTRICITY / UTIL                35,000           0      35,000      16,206.39            .00      18,793.61   46.3%
101830 65220  WATER                              3,350           0       3,350       2,158.09            .00       1,191.91   64.4%
101830 65230  NATURAL GAS                       33,500           0      33,500       3,232.51            .00      30,267.49    9.6%
101830 65250  SEWER                              2,750           0       2,750       1,346.00            .00       1,404.00   48.9%
101830 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                   925           0         925       1,784.80            .00        -859.80  193.0%
101830 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                   250           0         250         342.32            .00         -92.32  136.9%
101830 65478  PROGRAM SERVICES                   2,500           0       2,500       1,894.61            .00         605.39   75.8%
101830 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 2,000           0       2,000       1,185.29            .00         814.71   59.3%
101830 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                23,000           0      23,000      20,853.42            .00       2,146.58   90.7%
101830 65610  SAFE SCHOOL YEAR P                 3,000           0       3,000          73.61            .00       2,926.39    2.5%
101830 65615  SAFE SUMMER PROGRA                63,000           0      63,000      52,533.24            .00      10,466.76   83.4%
101830 65630  INSTRUCTORS-CONTRA                33,000           0      33,000      31,273.84            .00       1,726.16   94.8%
101830 65640  SPECIAL EVENTS                     7,500           0       7,500       4,220.50            .00       3,279.50   56.3%
101830 65650  SENIOR PROGRAMS                    1,500           0       1,500       1,929.91            .00        -429.91  128.7%
101830 65670  TEAM EXPENSE                       6,500           0       6,500       3,560.19            .00       2,939.81   54.8%
101830 65801  CONTRACTED SERVICE                69,000           0      69,000      37,476.52            .00      31,523.48   54.3%
101830 65802  ANNEX UTILITIES                    1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
101830 65803  MISCELLANEOUS                      3,500           0       3,500       2,183.74            .00       1,316.26   62.4%
101830 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    3,000           0       3,000       1,007.76            .00       1,992.24   33.6%
101830 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                     1,500           0       1,500         112.98            .00       1,387.02    7.5%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OEzCW4MzWZ4zc4gG25N3LslnXESDiEeDreFv9Vo349vgQtbqn%2FQaaLdP447nMQ%2Bi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gmBGKf8aZIBrRCJJSccdNFMvYYQRqEvoW5Zv7FLq6S3XG5XmtwrN78kBr%2FRXe3qC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HBqjPxPrPJU7yLnYR7pOq%2BaeNOZp8IkrAScohQqTrtmTDesREpUIRZi%2BrtF4ChqZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=70sv0cWif2KWgwrHmJkWDIzDJnvT1WiCC2Fjh%2BxOJFPc%2F4KltW46Z8g86T7B2pTw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AUdvEQZ7bZRsI%2F9N%2Fa%2B6nJ1PgPiRJ5nz5KZRN3Cb7EVi8DMNrWbZmlUkVcgksY0R
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fwTtVJSEQKGU09Ww2j%2FqPQ7NjxxzLva9BS8u%2BiX9gNqcuMd4JlHTAodHxuiF2ccD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cu2aXV4XOSFZkkF6Vgi0XtvuFtg2WgKUkm%2BICqmDZFL6n2jbSZb%2B%2BMPoLS8Xa69J
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T5kW2CJKg0Lk6PKH3xAgoeGvC01ctM5YfCYIigkvex2YAYVQEHU34230fz%2B3e%2BqN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rPfv%2FR8CXc%2FOAh2nKSDnRNwWZ4FZymtQVwlxCeLJYWiBRlDTL7SCuNuga%2BLgdfin
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ME9%2BcTZTj9vMcIVFNklZMzn0JnHklest6jS8OlLvCV8sM1LRvcfnvh9NHSuhPSsS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8H53dvi2kVkOovWTGu%2B9efy4Y8zFvGrMKviRyHGtQnoM8sqnA2bI%2FiwBM2Kmp8pr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZvDZJxlG2MB7hIl%2B7zg%2BDjZyoHV4qkBTrHdW%2B7mBnZMQGbsNhJ%2BpL%2F5zz6S0s11f
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qD0NDsdbnZZ72iQqvKqyVbLeHf6fdJzqKD6jUuS7t%2FBkA%2Fx%2FIhbyPS1nmAOKV69R
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=enQ1bfFhP5nU%2BFCA6lNrb4lEZw7Im7bqmrmWtJ24QcmE0DwQ2h7Fo%2FWhgj8Cj57D
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=llUJCgy9wyiz9ygxzr%2FWiRMIkhIbqjgHXuWhMkt4HtsRjzt0P1KciI%2FlWsurVMb9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hru6SnlJXrjaoV%2F8L8Czz4vFZO66Am2ctXbh7MnddGyWaeWhQEv%2FQckk2elxvPdc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XgGdp04Rg0Uqm5b%2BvHduOMi8HnKuAh11eRFfN%2F7XwuIpWTmLf6LSTRrrSXS4Xwd1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q9XBfY%2B2aLi2bopYYEq3hWq06gbjJz3ZyXArk5pBZOoUOg9o12sm9PVi2nbR4Hxo
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kTp%2B47nVji5VtEBEg2jfAgo03pKap%2FcekN1phjuPSBhEHEESeQnKmLOu16BYWeS9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LJKVMjJYiPPsJtWsayDf7edegO%2Fm2YpYxrlLP8%2BLFya71tmOle227Aymb4ZdxJaS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FHeNDwXctRuQ1v0NSr%2BpoSc5O84yMtIA7%2BxB%2BgvpKPvk7urTZWY%2BClDF33Icfka1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cuks%2FY%2BA%2FJVDY6y63OOdAAd5V92fDzKgcC%2FO4h4qk746q4iN1%2BA6QjVNS8iNwUHu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UnjT51JAXKAJPsWqRYB%2BN0vyMRJln7mm%2B%2BC%2FV0wwfp7Tfu11k5vnsPZGGWn%2FY26r
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TdW2MvOZI8z%2BlUBqxChgfv85Lss0ruOrUxWgFS1yUJ7yKw4Mu%2BP80jAGFWNSEggZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4VnpHoKR39E7%2BU9t9JcrMWwQawU3FOjpnBvQARlfM56aQWHBJ9Z2f6%2BdlLHkt4Gm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KILeGPtVmYF7btt9c8fqFDPuRcyw9Z03BBFVuZORdFSAux%2BubzZs6lsKsggxGDz5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lKC2bkKr813oAUc8tNSi49UJ%2FC75tVHAiXZ08o8IALdx4AV834vESbF2sUSj4SVt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f5n2QIgkhSdtQjGJMZWC8iGcaExnsForB9fECu5K%2FGZFhvTcP8NGmwctrnjzUBCm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IwdSCTP1X9GbJaz5amstgBar8edcDK0n%2B8zYXXsdtpp53hWK2PtHXUpvLcpETXsu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OqUGCYE94yxokLfwvwHlbGDF3w%2FIeS%2BOFh%2BkPvNdN5SZXPIjCE0uyGtVmbGkTFBu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VkBGaMJCcOI7HsVkUSk93qc9mP%2FunGGweR8NccXE3ciJHkY1IbWo3tlBdZclrS6l
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pdlzJlMdAsLKD%2FSVLBxiWTz%2BLa8gpmDDKvBXFC8dSha%2FTy0aVqowpPW7VH1pXLGg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BjmurXLHWxY8y7l2A0LSO2jduZNZe%2B11AWj8W8RjbNmOZcVXpAIs4phGusOQeDUC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5JgQvJ7vVPBMJMjzSoG%2B7VFReg3jtDzrlA7q2%2BmoOXMw8fAzBVVemz6md3jJ%2FalO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UWtG9JO6tCtPc3Yizm%2BAZ8lBQAfXR9eAd3cs1%2F8AlBhDKlcX9zjuUt25p%2BI4L4Zl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WjHullRpsIGz29OnGI8KLw4gJ6KBhC3vGHjkR7tSnHJ5Zm0to5X8McLCmVk0UJMM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H7rLmofPcz4reyuDOPLrXtuzIjsMLtdlw%2BsYNtbGPhldFbVq5%2FZea%2BfjHKqFZAFv


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/17/2024 21:29
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     12

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101830 66031  THEATRE SUPPLIES                     750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
101830 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                11,500           0      11,500       2,499.67            .00       9,000.33   21.7%

     TOTAL RECREATION                          945,668           0     945,668     509,781.72            .00     435,886.28   53.9%

101840 HARBORMASTER-K.P.A                 

101840 64010  HARBOR MASTER FULL                66,390           0      66,390      32,401.81            .00      33,988.19   48.8%
101840 64020  PART TIME SALARIES                33,442           0      33,442       8,619.69            .00      24,822.31   25.8%
101840 65010  POSTAGE                              250           0         250          10.71            .00         239.29    4.3%
101840 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 2,600           0       2,600         559.25            .00       2,040.75   21.5%
101840 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                     0           0           0          39.00            .00         -39.00  100.0%
101840 65200  ELECTRICITY                        2,016           0       2,016         706.72            .00       1,309.28   35.1%
101840 65220  WATER                                525           0         525         214.59            .00         310.41   40.9%
101840 65240  DUMPSTERS/TRASH RE                 1,800           0       1,800       1,093.23            .00         706.77   60.7%
101840 65305  BOAT EQUIPMENT MAI                 5,000           0       5,000       2,064.53            .00       2,935.47   41.3%
101840 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                 3,500           0       3,500         540.52            .00       2,959.48   15.4%
101840 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                 5,500           0       5,500       3,324.05            .00       2,175.95   60.4%
101840 65462  RIGGING                           14,000           0      14,000       8,926.25            .00       5,073.75   63.8%
101840 65463  SANITATION                         2,500           0       2,500       1,711.24            .00         788.76   68.4%
101840 65470  PROFESSIONAL  DEVE                 1,500           0       1,500         356.40            .00       1,143.60   23.8%
101840 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 2,500           0       2,500       3,094.36            .00        -594.36  123.8%
101840 65500  MAIN BLDG/GROUNDS                  4,500           0       4,500       2,473.74            .00       2,026.26   55.0%
101840 65521  UNIFORMS                           2,000           0       2,000         371.84            .00       1,628.16   18.6%
101840 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      300           0         300          32.60            .00         267.40   10.9%
101840 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                     2,000           0       2,000         535.62            .00       1,464.38   26.8%
101840 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                   500           0         500         100.96            .00         399.04   20.2%

     TOTAL HARBORMASTER-K.P.A                  150,823           0     150,823      67,177.11            .00      83,645.89   44.5%

101930 RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY         

101930 64009  SOLID WASTE 40% CO                45,583           0      45,583      22,246.87            .00      23,336.13   48.8%
101930 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES               206,546           0     206,546      97,753.22            .00     108,792.78   47.3%
101930 64030  OVERTIME                          11,500           0      11,500       4,297.22            .00       7,202.78   37.4%
101930 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 2,000           0       2,000         625.20            .00       1,374.80   31.3%
101930 65030  TRANSPORTATION                       200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101930 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
101930 65060  PRINTING                           2,000           0       2,000       1,865.00            .00         135.00   93.3%
101930 65090  ZERO WASTE PROGRAM                 6,000           0       6,000       1,987.62            .00       4,012.38   33.1%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=udaYjN9kunzfD7TQv2gcAMPy7EKiAixm81ZZ1evXqpBz1TbCDw2AAg8QFcD2EBF7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ynI0ibBTDkAN98F5b6bs7ff%2Fw0nIIlEzscqiClAE85KYm299alqKrqKNBZ2ncjlx
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rHlHYa0QaxgCwfYHcmXcqXJF1r3vz5AwyhCm89oNxp0fZF6hgxt%2F4QkXh%2B7MY8YN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jwSKFQmocnLQkzLMEu3rHr3IfLFhZwuIvG2mbaUq1k1RpSxio5Ico91HTZBRPvNy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T23Cp%2BMuC%2BK0XjmOyAGvLdCN1z5kUkfg8RsgbWw1WPfiJ%2BuSEZ1%2F24F3qEYK8gmS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=smTBmnt6%2FuOIV7%2FjxFr56KbGAqgtznzU%2FKECMF%2BBtxcH2D3e3L8rQbQoNjWsXFOD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Rf1H9zP0zFbPet7DySto2MzVMWyyVywza6sMN4%2BaT%2Bb5mtt3c5uoCZGiWX22Ukm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I1g%2F2GtJUEwGUNgDzaNeKK2oiLzgeBZKHbFHToiJLd5vQWvO0x%2BCS3H84MfTPiDD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h4qOlnDI2TlSmDmW33nIKKL%2B8fQiCkCNf255FTLCdNghoLzyaNNyzDA3Cw405bea
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=REnEuVcVLniNj%2FWDQfiOvzIHkTap9Vj5HNHwU0%2Bx2Xuw6fQZqAI7ZrVrxW%2BVSKE6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DN5klJ%2FwUJ7kDtDrslHj7CZ9dhxMOsvx1qkM%2BhlNyRbCPsX9YkcK5%2F3CqOjpppvE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IGRMNafS2eS3%2FdBgn0NAve6qg82SG0mdSHbSN5Q47dEfJnuS%2BkUgECDkYdHwey4s
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yUfhERiyVeA1RMG%2B%2Fko8kjHA3%2BI12%2BCqi0qs30j7geGnNQA%2BI1yI6tUU9ItOCQ2W
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4I2261N1OGTV41BKk5Q5c6BFG2QQksSvYHdXLZ80sELClhKRmAShkXMZT29NNkTO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hA9k%2BYFTJmiC4OWzejBBEHgXa4Bl6Jwil9RvS12t4bOAhOkJnq%2B0zIWP9uQrJp%2Fi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wfGeex5OSa3Mvm%2BJ%2BQlekaHEe%2F98kLa%2BLR341nCKQ0KYh0plumNCKYPn1CxyAbaI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UWHWCzA7L9yYU7CjtUow9GUdIH9D390Aa%2BzUeM5jIGcWwBGjN6SZi%2Bpvfy9jnyIK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xemjhMj2yCTLmgPCWeBGZvW%2FdCCwVCKDUCru3kOJvwiWCHSZRBQnnqbfJUJ5DtxO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zWujcCTivlqdahI%2FwF9WzHqr3NzqAirCYFUYRiu1k6F215CHpIJS4%2FW93TddygGG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h3VXnwreDHES23IJBB%2FcUwB5jCQGAgd5AKDERyrTnS9U%2FGn3PEE6PuxEem6aRsDL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gtypyDI%2BRcNxJiWBzLxEydl3%2FUGn22GoV11M%2BjDCVKtVCEliHZHCqNMg0Uvkitgd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RVw%2BYaz3QvveQyD5fABEDeva22IR9fhAgNJD1wgx%2B0M%2B0XZVp9cLqKwCFYFZI6Dh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=edF42%2BK%2BvdxlNSXQ12CxiSciLUaI8RQWYuqIHM8hOBzTLqwVozOYjB4EUChgVKBs
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a8qd736xWZfcm9x7XJoS4LYdyElnqQABatbtHRy6cTYPp9TGK0katr6HkeZNzbYZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xncgi6zblXSH76cwkSWBotyVa0rlEOCMcOn%2FbqDeIHRSscNEdtvpkCtJYeTDDghH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p7%2FXwhp6Wt1zeYM%2BDA8lk2ztClPHnVSRjDyyeCBOQBe74sov3Qd6gm9aXo02mryb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QuwGMKDx5yDRgAbGL7J4uRe3OYSrY1bREvnQ3nWCruIQzq5qNH9fALnngq4J7I77
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EqMVbkgWeVC2Wk9DRh502m%2Bkog1BHpewbXqZEPHj%2FZtKgsaT4feQ1EbCp9Aun%2FnW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aO16KCA2xzj9hyJLrYs4md9jQVZiB0oNCov4cuRors0G3bU1rVybZkiUwnwwdWJD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=br4S6b6BKb9ij0xxrVLv9pcjw90tLV08cjnqrUruL9ozY4LoO4VVQbRpmw%2Bg%2BLRl


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/17/2024 21:29
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     13

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101930 65200  ELECTRICITY                       12,700           0      12,700       9,184.24            .00       3,515.76   72.3%
101930 65220  WATER                              1,000           0       1,000         277.90            .00         722.10   27.8%
101930 65230  FUEL OIL                           1,230           0       1,230          81.51            .00       1,148.49    6.6%
101930 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                10,000           0      10,000       3,035.81            .00       6,964.19   30.4%
101930 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                 1,000           0       1,000         404.98            .00         595.02   40.5%
101930 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN                 1,250           0       1,250            .00            .00       1,250.00     .0%
101930 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                16,275           0      16,275       4,591.57            .00      11,683.43   28.2%
101930 65312  TIRES & TUBES                      3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
101930 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL               332,500           0     332,500     155,359.51            .00     177,140.49   46.7%
101930 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 8,000           0       8,000         731.16            .00       7,268.84    9.1%
101930 65521  UNIFORMS                           2,000           0       2,000       1,800.00            .00         200.00   90.0%
101930 66009  SHOP SUPPLIES                      6,000           0       6,000       5,905.50            .00          94.50   98.4%
101930 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      250           0         250          66.49            .00         183.51   26.6%
101930 66011  HAND TOOLS                           200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101930 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                       250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%
101930 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 2,200           0       2,200       1,425.91            .00         774.09   64.8%
101930 67516  PLANT EQUIPMENT MA                26,000           0      26,000       2,264.12            .00      23,735.88    8.7%
101930 67553  ASPHALT SURFACE MA                 7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0%

     TOTAL RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY          706,184           0     706,184     313,903.83            .00     392,280.17   44.5%

103000 SHARED EXPENSES - OTHER INSURA     

103000 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR               550,224           0     550,224     253,580.70            .00     296,643.30   46.1%
103000 64070  WORKERS' COMP INSU               174,678           0     174,678      50,554.01            .00     124,123.99   28.9%
103000 64090  RETIRED EMP MEDICA               200,000           0     200,000     105,502.16            .00      94,497.84   52.8%
103000 64092  DISABILITY INSURAN                34,000           0      34,000      21,362.18            .00      12,637.82   62.8%
103000 65101  MMA RISK POOL                    196,089           0     196,089     103,422.95            .00      92,666.05   52.7%
103000 65115  UNEMPLOYMENT COMPE                10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
103000 65150  MISCELLANEOUS INSU                 7,440           0       7,440       3,576.60            .00       3,863.40   48.1%
103000 65210  UNION CENTRAL LIFE                 3,000           0       3,000       1,478.48            .00       1,521.52   49.3%

     TOTAL SHARED EXPENSES - OTHER INSURA    1,175,431           0   1,175,431     539,477.08            .00     635,953.92   45.9%

103001 SHARED EXPENSE - HEALTH/DENTAL     

103001 64090  MAJOR MEDICAL INSU             1,457,112           0   1,457,112     891,185.16            .00     565,926.84   61.2%
103001 64091  DENTAL INSURANCE                  19,037           0      19,037       9,800.97            .00       9,236.03   51.5%

     TOTAL SHARED EXPENSE - HEALTH/DENTAL    1,476,149           0   1,476,149     900,986.13            .00     575,162.87   61.0%

103002 RETIREMENT                         

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A2eGUE%2Bu9DDzgHhngIl5ZQFFcWwG3AIyCa3iW5K1oo1KNqT6ETZr5XOVgblWFAJB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3TUWwrKcuEGroI32yzR4xsilq3udzVgjGiUH8I2KTpxYd6Ln2c7XxTFX2qoS6OHS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QEL5ds5i7KQ1aq9HzJS6NTPflf9TZ0knEho0a9QAMEz9mSNhETcaPxBHTjFS7Uj8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mvC%2F79%2FafAIpNijwouPrul1l%2B05FDIhxwaT8EWqVVs0IWfbLrBjMYnhHz9r3h57h
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MQM%2B8OJmnlt5Am2bEljkUGP7wihHteVrahYd7xXg65qINSjF%2FnIgJPbRVjtAnsmN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WK3kEm%2BaFfVbEjXD6etdzT22hOStuO7iGy5V9wFVwiwuxCU0qBlBy%2FTuh3ecoZrY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tRh7AcNMVeIyPaDAmTDlfrR8DFwTxgmMovXJ43oUMF6%2BTluNznBtrgY8LGgDHojh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rYUgVcS6Vj5p0WngmZSazAUvXk6UqS4QS2rstcW%2FmCvIdOlW3HzeHQSTA8ZY1%2Bgv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eImKQPl%2BGFsfmyu1EkZfrbww8iw2BGsuNF5svmmbrdg%2F6R8YnJBNS14YF4DSwEtC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8WfCO7luOn6Cv%2Bcq4%2F2adanAmITjq46aXOEFF0oqKX%2BWZuyD3XgUEoNNTy4v%2Bnpl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YRBY4hQi4hPyAFnXLAlkgrFRATQrt%2F4WcJp22R%2Burj6XMnPYefWZ8iDlQOtFWmix
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GzgPy4FfJQANKMTWiWyLV8Ck8Es9ZHRY41amhS4uTlY1hIrNCTOcL%2BzmpH0ZWtJt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d459TpGV4IEY8bzKngnh%2FcPiczMeJYFp%2BJpMPrLGuuReB5NU%2FXoZHNFZqXVYWKxk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HgUhg3q9LQL%2BFaTStrCfElDYGf3y7QAWQpT9eLS7pij7FInlhUkDUSc%2BsZbsIuzq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eUEubAcAHXkNikFM%2FKcghaILuSK9f0pqfdrc9mfalgDAwBUzGpnaVqSPnYCRexns
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mV20FckuKxGq%2FxCOL%2F21DlmnBN5%2ByXvn51PiLBwPWDHRRvXC42NnGTds6fsFc9Hj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ATOmY4UJEB0GMDsFrfFKCUCiiGyvM8thvOqnwmbT4BwjvG9aeC9t1zwZZEJqgfH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZGU2kIANr%2BnVUECHW2zZ%2BcfT9XmcW7pbztLRUkR17mIOiRbMYJ2F8PZq3imMvu%2FC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IHje3lofvOg24CqYTAl0UKBb2o4UMSIbLXZzkLwql%2F5pnrN9s5OXcDquq%2FbHojlq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F7ty%2F7wT%2BKMUSUk%2FDdEjfRPWX3c9SZ22XkZYgs6XtLtFjGZc87PBI5Rg%2B%2FcqH8Gt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fv0NrK54HbIIQsPnUk4xgYy4grPhO%2Fw4ovVvhgc91o97qKY49HrUpfzm2HnBX5WD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h9tbYQdpuh7gZm%2FEG820J10rrYg0bkZ8O7ZfC5KR7ix8Q6FSBSotA6TqFrRjpukC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BGuQ0bKn0qaG2LUkvv6FwX%2BQHWk245v8AnJ4%2BeSQ3BU8Ia1FktB7797QMZq0In7y
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q30rNRkaOdy6sig%2FrdEAbqvJFQjkbdsYIk8smRJlmKMPnbW5EFehA3vdmPGFvPIr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KXBnBDfdN8W%2FSzwRF1CV5a3J3B0uEYl7EfBgQUMkVc0z4QK%2FVbhCOAPz8eH%2B3T2z
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iRwLknheiZu4qiDyhNqhoAxkFpfQ1FUPzR7jzxE9JR1gDT1m%2F63b%2BhkYfaYxIScg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6PX5CoNNytiDHx6hqdXGARzYcXW8%2FVN9sI%2FconL2%2FrDfP6DptEfhBYzHzUWfVtB9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=931wMN0vSy8VTaxjkrFlqLDxMb9muEgRC%2Fq3DJGRY4vdJlm0A%2FuztCCMKyHIDpQQ


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/17/2024 21:29
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     14

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

103002 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE               603,186           0     603,186     309,562.85            .00     293,623.15   51.3%
103002 64051  ICMA EMPLOYER SHAR                41,597           0      41,597      18,551.66            .00      23,045.34   44.6%

     TOTAL RETIREMENT                          644,783           0     644,783     328,114.51            .00     316,668.49   50.9%

108000 ADULT ED                           

108000 69480  ADULT EDUCATION FU               110,275           0     110,275     110,275.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL ADULT ED                            110,275           0     110,275     110,275.00            .00            .00  100.0%

1111 TOWN REVENUE                         

1111 43001  PROPERTY TAX REVENUE           -11,722,711           0 -11,722,711 -11,368,559.78            .00    -354,151.22   97.0%
1111 43003  PROPERTY TAX ABATEME                     0           0           0     620,206.49            .00    -620,206.49  100.0%
1111 43004  PAYMENT IN LIEU OF T                -3,200           0      -3,200            .00            .00      -3,200.00     .0%
1111 43006  EXEMPT STATE REIMB F              -400,000           0    -400,000    -639,221.00            .00     239,221.00  159.8%
1111 43007  TREE GROWTH REVENUE                 -2,200           0      -2,200      -2,267.66            .00          67.66  103.1%
1111 43031  EXCISE TAX AUTOMOBIL            -1,936,000           0  -1,936,000  -1,023,763.12            .00    -912,236.88   52.9%
1111 43032  EXCISE TAX BOAT                    -48,000           0     -48,000      -2,658.10            .00     -45,341.90    5.5%
1111 43109  SIGN PERMITS                        -2,000           0      -2,000      -1,725.00            .00        -275.00   86.3%
1111 43110  CODE ENFORCEMENT FEE              -350,000           0    -350,000    -273,575.20            .00     -76,424.80   78.2%
1111 43113  BOARD OF ASSESSMENT                      0           0           0        -500.00            .00         500.00  100.0%
1111 43114  ADDITIONAL LAND USE                 -4,000           0      -4,000      -1,475.00            .00      -2,525.00   36.9%
1111 43115  PLANNING FEES (SUBDI                -5,000           0      -5,000     -24,675.00            .00      19,675.00  493.5%
1111 43120  TOWN CLERK FEES                    -24,000           0     -24,000     -20,774.00            .00      -3,226.00   86.6%
1111 43121  WILDLIFE AGENT FEE                  -1,000           0      -1,000        -268.00            .00        -732.00   26.8%
1111 43122  ANIMAL WELFARE AGENT                -1,600           0      -1,600        -403.00            .00      -1,197.00   25.2%
1111 43130  TOWN REGISTRATION FE               -35,000           0     -35,000     -21,157.00            .00     -13,843.00   60.4%
1111 43135  HWY PERMITS & FEES                  -1,500           0      -1,500        -471.00            .00      -1,029.00   31.4%
1111 43140  SOLID WASTE PERMITS                -90,000           0     -90,000     -55,542.00            .00     -34,458.00   61.7%
1111 43145  SOLID WASTE RECYCLIN              -100,000           0    -100,000     -26,693.58            .00     -73,306.42   26.7%
1111 43147  DINGHY FEES                        -12,000           0     -12,000        -831.40            .00     -11,168.60    6.9%
1111 43148  TRANSIENT SLIP RENTA               -16,000           0     -16,000      -9,917.00            .00      -6,083.00   62.0%
1111 43149  KPA APPLICATION FEES                  -500           0        -500        -750.00            .00         250.00  150.0%
1111 43150  MOORING FEES                       -85,000           0     -85,000      -1,979.60            .00     -83,020.40    2.3%
1111 43151  LAUNCH FEE                         -15,000           0     -15,000      -6,359.75            .00      -8,640.25   42.4%
1111 43152  TRANSIENT MOORING                  -12,000           0     -12,000      -8,054.00            .00      -3,946.00   67.1%
1111 43153  WAIT LIST FEE                       -2,000           0      -2,000        -180.00            .00      -1,820.00    9.0%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NhQmNhy5%2Blr9Wx4Cl1t4Vl4oyv0UOfirDIu%2Ftas9SC%2FD5EIkIn6sswQdbB4lt4bj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kDe4ThF7Gc0zPHVZmjuI83%2BTD%2F0wg1%2F01Sf5KW6fqVrzDa2XwaFNwUjdnxrvBw1z
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hr1UGlFvIAeujBXAZ89EEPcMGwS%2FXUQyhNFoLv9CIvQrviJ9wkaQT1nUutILpVx%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RwkySvaU8pBrY9IhT45EwB606y2uMlpdKGqEvngSV3xzKdfmLFGOy4KAv5mbMjBE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GPGHtPAX9wHS%2FIUUp3prG%2BFmk2cZjS1DruxoJzsOTJUIMjuWp4HtFu1XpgaKEVsG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c5YBgehyXicF6UGe3UDc3wCS3A8L78IT%2BM6VCknIDp0XFUojsv9BroH8HoIj7tC%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4OeRVW6bj2QUyJ22kjyxyJxKeilD0t0bmVQtHhTyYFXy94RPFTCTE42rqYbaUKfb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s2EMCylonnS9GUSDjfa5bjWVWXFRkW3Xgx0N3nKVBzpLS8%2B4yNs%2F5TebZGy%2BuQsA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d37abjemqyD91e6VjSNppCAqjDAhnGE6JhUXH7uTl%2FwkyhIDiXpsX3H31oHTpkL5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Rlr%2FQwOQ2KHAH9WgOrA0pEA9dL7KSNT7Ml3qSDo0Upht%2FgOqpYuGq29h1txCWmb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MvwwBNGAJuL9WYtBUm6%2BVQeTGPB%2FVCq0JWygic4d%2BI7DEs4wxa3fUkx24JnTtuTk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NV7UQ7X%2BwhEL2NzDu8QrGUTfhEL6bt%2FGH%2Bq0vSK71rkuPqB5JP8oJJX1kQus3Kpr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bi0NWPlPtqF0HywYfQz%2FpwHhdli33vWklghb%2FQX7sxXPY34r1kPIC5RZCR5n87fA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sSxvPgzlLoHx67pKBzD5hJbiIC%2FdzRcQRnZzyCq01q9tVXXnk6R%2BnAqf%2FE1DRuXM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WovLBmCpIjL3xBHEYcUMAjurS2v7kHCceHg2H3WHlg2geKSHRx%2BaAS6k38mkSuoc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sSHSdcq%2FOWNur69WcbxY71kOY40YyFW%2FsFJ7qYObfbQjYC%2B%2FTErskgWmGJTuEU2d
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dE5aIUhm1O6%2FcHhemoeYtSCYRFmdCcSzptN3%2Fj%2FQN3pv3M6FP0G%2FPpS7%2Fq38WAbp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kFmJtRSpAMQldonwNlhm59xYuIdbMyxhGQzK67u9u7QUISpfDRkYVYV6rKB0h4In
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xKHAh4Kmge7aUutvgx3VekZoRfg1gOes1gjH3KqQvWfr3IYcn6hZuj%2FCT4tpw%2Fh3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tCaYtuyR1wlEnDlMNt01Onc60XfWsBYxBz5pM7sqHc%2FtqPx2kGFzrKObxGeuD%2F2K
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=37%2FKQr68bbJ6tfiTH%2B1ShmV9R3CthNNAJVWuVC13vYYg2DGyY8rpn9gDVv9VBy7S
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JocjgkO6e%2BWkFPcoybaXYTryV6Chx6ynqrpCoG9NkvCQYDaiNxzOLGz5c8XYONA6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g6FLq8QbD3c1NXTUFDdbNwm%2FtupW4Wi%2B4omOd2FvqMEKTCSADDehQVvIrtnbB8PA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7zo8vIpqxeOGOg753L40P%2FtPSOyoVDd14GUoEitl8m6%2F9qOuzyNUihSh1%2BJGw5w%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mz8SqtCWKhgsRUry%2FBy4oMbfGTCQXzsoWQmS%2Fzq3fbbfV7Aw9XjszDEYQIQb%2FyRk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F8y820wL%2F5QJxpLAMfBGqnE3GeebPsEwJUCBgmfrHhtcY2sA%2Btwn0qPlXRtEya60
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iimRRWvOAX0%2BxPiKtHlxqudbLLHzGtSoM04TlI9Uus2LyBJVeltGJn38cVsPT0G9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x8gcqnQ5bm4GuAnZznZmukNPS3%2B81tcqCkkAigCD%2FNKlc1TxXFAqtiPlzJ3gCDld
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mWUSAv6QcZ515EhQ%2FSdcwQNCybCqHJgPS1JF82o%2BFQn1M7Le1KCachBYLyTfb9NG


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/17/2024 21:29
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     15

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1111 43155  CLAM LICENSE FEE                      -500           0        -500            .00            .00        -500.00     .0%
1111 43156  PIER USAGE FEE                      -2,600           0      -2,600        -641.00            .00      -1,959.00   24.7%
1111 43157  MOORING LATE FEE                         0           0           0         -50.00            .00          50.00  100.0%
1111 43159  KAYAK RACK RENTAL                   -1,500           0      -1,500            .00            .00      -1,500.00     .0%
1111 43160  FORT FOSTER FEES                  -325,000           0    -325,000    -154,929.01            .00    -170,070.99   47.7%
1111 43164  BEACH FIRE PERMITS                    -350           0        -350        -700.00            .00         350.00  200.0%
1111 43165  SPRINKLER PERMITS                        0           0           0        -200.00            .00         200.00  100.0%
1111 43210  LIEN FEES                           -7,000           0      -7,000      -3,336.80            .00      -3,663.20   47.7%
1111 43220  PENALTY INTEREST                   -45,000           0     -45,000     -10,949.05            .00     -34,050.95   24.3%
1111 43221  LIBRARY FINES & FEES                -2,000           0      -2,000      -2,599.17            .00         599.17  130.0%
1111 43320  RECREATION FEES                   -650,000           0    -650,000    -219,665.55            .00    -430,334.45   33.8%
1111 43330  ANIMAL CONTROL                      -2,000           0      -2,000        -771.00            .00      -1,229.00   38.6%
1111 43335  POSTAGE                                  0           0           0          -2.52            .00           2.52  100.0%
1111 43336  PHOTO COPIES                          -200           0        -200         -31.00            .00        -169.00   15.5%
1111 43351  ACCIDENT REPORTS                    -2,500           0      -2,500      -1,680.00            .00        -820.00   67.2%
1111 43352  PARKING TICKETS                    -25,000           0     -25,000     -12,235.00            .00     -12,765.00   48.9%
1111 43353  GUN PERMITS                           -500           0        -500        -235.00            .00        -265.00   47.0%
1111 43354  ELIOT DISPATCHING SE              -200,171           0    -200,171    -100,085.50            .00    -100,085.50   50.0%
1111 43355  ORDINANCE FINES                       -350           0        -350         -50.00            .00        -300.00   14.3%
1111 43356  WITNESS FEES                          -300           0        -300        -240.00            .00         -60.00   80.0%
1111 43358  FALSE ALARMS                          -800           0        -800        -320.00            .00        -480.00   40.0%
1111 43359  AMBULANCE DISPTACH F               -16,000           0     -16,000      -4,000.00            .00     -12,000.00   25.0%
1111 43410  MDOT HWY MAINTENANCE               -12,000           0     -12,000            .00            .00     -12,000.00     .0%
1111 43420  STATE REVENUE SHARIN            -1,225,000           0  -1,225,000    -707,469.52            .00    -517,530.48   57.8%
1111 43421  STATE PARK FEE REV S                -2,000           0      -2,000            .00            .00      -2,000.00     .0%
1111 43470  STATE OF MAINE GENER               -63,000           0     -63,000     -47,538.77            .00     -15,461.23   75.5%
1111 43510  INTEREST ON INVESTME               -20,000           0     -20,000     -38,911.22            .00      18,911.22  194.6%
1111 43530  MISCELLANEOUS REVENU                -7,500           0      -7,500     -39,136.31            .00      31,636.31  521.8%
1111 43540  SEWER DEPT RENT                   -108,835           0    -108,835     -54,417.50            .00     -54,417.50   50.0%
1111 43555  SNOWMOBILE/HANDICAP/                  -675           0        -675            .00            .00        -675.00     .0%
1111 43560  GMH HOUSING                       -320,000           0    -320,000    -162,519.66            .00    -157,480.34   50.8%
1111 43575  SUP APPRO FROM UNDES                     0     722,000     722,000            .00            .00     722,000.00     .0%
1111 43576  TRANSFER IN FROM OTH               -35,000           0     -35,000     -35,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
1111 43580  USE OF CARRY FORWARD                     0     100,000     100,000            .00            .00     100,000.00     .0%
1111 43585  POLICE SPECIAL REVEN                     0           0           0      -1,980.00            .00       1,980.00  100.0%
1111 45020  MMA W/C DIVIDEND                         0           0           0     -23,458.00            .00      23,458.00  100.0%
1111 45025  SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFI               -56,650           0     -56,650     -63,000.00            .00       6,350.00  111.2%

     TOTAL TOWN REVENUE                    -18,001,142     822,000 -17,179,142 -14,557,745.28            .00  -2,621,396.72   84.7%

     TOTAL TOWN GENERAL FUND                         3   1,644,000   1,644,003  15,977,479.18     -10,102.50 -14,323,373.68  971.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -18,001,142     822,000 -17,179,142   4,540,252.46            .00 -21,719,394.46
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   18,001,145     822,000  18,823,145  11,437,226.72     -10,102.50   7,396,020.78

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ch0SkhWzf6iU%2FxZe3iP4dCPSOtz9zqtVn5upyKt9UxvshQ2fhI2mhd3QTSlLs7sI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hndEqPNf%2FtrYfthkzoy1N6I02mVcu8BN4%2FfUFReYquw5JYX1fiU8gqMwAL99%2FgEb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=adxEQV71OaJ6FEzWddIJQYujKdNFyhHu7EA3TPyHWMjWL7%2FvvOz7f50h5JxQu8GM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QOKUttG%2F8t%2FLugtq2gvQ1Ev73fVoueCqh664R%2BK8Clbu2oNtqjZPaKUXfu15zYn7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v8LjgYMErnSyN7dhgXWbYnxas6UgJTP361KsY8Jf7deChV7yDvScfUFCDWUDaCUF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eKFUUptQcdWttqfEI%2BC2KiAabQWKZdV1EpBcAfynhiEIeQObDLGno760jZXxu%2Fe0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uemYpA9aupy1XCLEkYPF7q%2BaBdkL3VHCPaI2LuR72TAKzB994B%2FZF2ptdV6UU8t7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P1%2BgICMmVOIEHVFbmiZfD%2BvKkNJjutztougTmIQhaxXr%2F%2BPrOy97ZTmwrK0wWtdv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aC6HhchOQ7ldmX1%2F0jVHirEl2eH3LtR3xs%2BQLEJlTnzVZFT0OdHJRnbkzlj20VMK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RVgee4K8utSo4NUXV%2F3iviSgg49yX4WwFdXMVCSuY0sIeAVj8o7z29mwzZhOxsej
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WziaFP%2FFJFgJJxwwLYdM6KslVdHz5gLRGH7nUjzFwyhvM8TXFj1KqjNs3D%2Bg%2Bdvh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sW%2BYE3j6md9WuK4jmz4NSCgYwTZEE8Qdli%2FuTWi9bOu3OevOswyEJm%2FetJD8zfWw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PZSBuX28VRjXUVUN7fLzeRxOoHd6Nb0cDVf7OpiCHAW4qsbMSrtRIsBqqRSeu4wV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JUufj7U0cvLKOen65n3GYhe9Eara5Gditn8%2B1rNR%2BDGO4bPzly0zNKOUwJzPoYi0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZiN2gXO9oKgH64GR2qCW66KSQpxk3Ul1fhdnSIqk1omKt6fyOnd0%2F0vwhP0Cdo0U
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nbx78GzzFhi3rXerpCrkrMxdDSgxJIMoDgBzWiM9kGcBdkmUcwUAYp0GIRXEbmBd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ycn%2Ffki3PZXSvWQECZNaFaNy%2FPUymq4Nh2eGDV5FtuaQp0Xk2AB5vesZVPSA9hZQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mj2BO%2BwjxH5TS01pO4drpDTj90U9YUTvY0VK7vObubVx0c5xiNcOsmafD9E12qAG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nIbIEUQh2n%2Fab7JqTgY4A2RWTYQ9YAqo9BNXkEE%2BUA4fmBn9FApE%2FkSiHfEd%2BwU4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lb3WFbRV%2F%2By2wunclvhJQbtAsRs2twcshXp93ewBaL3RCglEbYeFJo1LEp%2BdgeSW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bkVQ%2BGYlyCgjdwEAzBBH0WTu4U7OlUGUwasSef%2BYnhHvprjakVhmCvob9EauOYwW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h0FCH13U0w4AToHgB0xmO%2BzYj2wNKDMB%2FGR8FuA3QiXgcwX420pNQlYzjnh6eAJQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=smor1jOwzJSysqo1e%2FAtR6CGqL79mjoKCs%2Bp4JF2SvY3w%2Fhcqud%2FCLCdyOD%2BTuuK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Vd%2FfVrcycA9G80dEoNT3EG2rCl%2FPXdc22vc%2Bt6puk4R6bVp6AKhY2aQykl5iTsl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hWLt%2BSn%2Fsu%2BeNBsL9RpWlm3oCxiw2nc%2FU7%2FyrG9ly4j%2FvfEUFohmSVTPFst61e6B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uIivvycNomsVDBkk6EIiXHFlmWsKDkAbK1SNvKf5fVNNvy5DPS9d287W%2BwdfDL1I
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JYOO6lWrF758IsqH6eO7Q%2FrvtRuxA%2Fl2VaFI9h9yL1MC8TNrxzyTnibNEbzZLRul
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FFqOhz6d4y02Txp%2FpkZgdatl01Z8feUD422RYkGrhP9J%2FXcpInTCiXwkZ1ZtZdtN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k4DvKY5A88GMIvBPS6mobro%2BfgHT9l4KV130WgQ4Un5sREY9rptGvj9m28Vk65lr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iMmUI5sbNrcptnwq3KEBiPqFGyWKbCR%2F4nVQbRyxyTzJ0%2BikWtFIvuk%2BI8GmKcI5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wUHQlHgiwGysUqY%2FEQUOm5GgIf9YgtNBy4PHlibdDIyimC1qomtUAEEA9CdzCwWm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2B6dqxR7WzL6WuI7XnIiewXpXhEUBCR0iOOfIMbO77JNs9bprmimSSLcPVm0GuoF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q9GGG3E3yuc%2FCYPk2uKz%2Fk%2FMDZ6BSNXJad86Cc5MUnggGrjEXc5N9l3cESjmBCHJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ptMidcshuBO3phoPaWVzCiV7UyMzi7tFIYgf0VmsnQninK%2BfojIZJfUUXkE%2B5168
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2lVoKSnuQ9SRHOErtphh6t06FuFM6WCyP5YpNoTQupdaZy%2FGzEutaFH6rmHrVPTq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6c2n40fQxGRXZRXKtxNrrg0G9b9XY6SYfqyClvD9GEiJD7S0VmlUkWZfG4lU5Mn3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mRhfERTx3qjqfC%2BX6qxTWnKBYUhaiv%2FocneqxUyelX14yN4IJXyML0mkGis0sz%2FU


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/17/2024 21:29
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     16

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL            3   1,644,000   1,644,003  15,977,479.18     -10,102.50 -14,323,373.68  971.2%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Kendra Amaral **                                          



TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 15:07
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

6000 SEWER FUND                           

6000 43003  SEWER ADJUSTMENTS                        0           0           0         413.93            .00        -413.93  100.0%
6000 43220  PENALTY INTEREST                    -3,000           0      -3,000      -3,061.06            .00          61.06  102.0%
6000 43360  SPECIAL CONTRACT REV               -15,000           0     -15,000      -7,156.89            .00      -7,843.11   47.7%
6000 45001  PNSY REVENUE                      -500,000           0    -500,000    -203,147.81            .00    -296,852.19   40.6%
6000 45002  US NAVY HOUSING REV               -115,000           0    -115,000     -52,449.25            .00     -62,550.75   45.6%
6000 45003  SEPTAGE REVENUE                   -120,000           0    -120,000     -77,255.89            .00     -42,744.11   64.4%
6000 45004  TOWN OF ELIOT REVENU              -200,000           0    -200,000     -64,162.24            .00    -135,837.76   32.1%
6000 45005  USERS QTRLY REVENUE             -1,600,000           0  -1,600,000    -654,001.43            .00    -945,998.57   40.9%
6000 45006  EXPANSION ASSESSMENT              -130,000           0    -130,000     -52,161.47            .00     -77,838.53   40.1%
6000 45007  SEWER INTEREST REVEN                -7,500           0      -7,500      -1,659.77            .00      -5,840.23   22.1%

     TOTAL SEWER FUND                       -2,690,500           0  -2,690,500  -1,114,641.88            .00  -1,575,858.12   41.4%

602702 SEWER LINES                        

602702 64010  SEWER LINES LABOR                 24,014           0      24,014      13,241.99            .00      10,772.01   55.1%
602702 65480  LINES CONTRACT/PRO                30,000           0      30,000       4,379.42            .00      25,620.58   14.6%
602702 65691  LINE SUPPLIES                     16,000           0      16,000       6,518.86            .00       9,481.14   40.7%

     TOTAL SEWER LINES                          70,014           0      70,014      24,140.27            .00      45,873.73   34.5%

602709 PUMP STATIONS                      

602709 64010  PUMP STATION LABOR                57,939           0      57,939      37,089.29            .00      20,849.71   64.0%
602709 65015  PUMP STATION TELEP                   800           0         800         344.60            .00         455.40   43.1%
602709 65200  ELECTRICITY                       54,000           0      54,000      21,734.26            .00      32,265.74   40.2%
602709 65220  WATER                              1,420           0       1,420         462.44            .00         957.56   32.6%
602709 65315  PUMP STATION GENER                 2,000           0       2,000         772.74            .00       1,227.26   38.6%
602709 65467  PUMP STATION CONTR                45,000           0      45,000      17,444.07            .00      27,555.93   38.8%
602709 65930  PUMP STATION ALARM                 7,000           0       7,000       3,282.00            .00       3,718.00   46.9%
602709 66300  PUMP STATION SUPPL                 6,000           0       6,000       2,731.69            .00       3,268.31   45.5%
602709 66320  PUMP STATION PARTS                32,000           0      32,000       3,548.11            .00      28,451.89   11.1%

     TOTAL PUMP STATIONS                       206,159           0     206,159      87,409.20            .00     118,749.80   42.4%

602715 PUMP STATION # 6 (PNSY)            

602715 64010  PUMP STATION # 6LA                16,199           0      16,199       7,948.42            .00       8,250.58   49.1%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2b6jjzbvHjeGdtfaYk9XudRCX97CBd8E7ay93x7lVHanJFKWycnmM%2FI2yjwWBQpE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cS1eXYoTLOEf7jedDMEyBTC%2FvCgEwn2KmfN7PuHBCjNNgGkvhbmiFX2Vq9WsnPuL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tSucHNiV71Smg58YYEMF3OPeOmrLVeMWbG4NSTB17IKz8sNdD7S8GgbpXDUjQ3Go
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JpXjjLcrWw%2FqkBL%2FjxOwJqWJviJbBZHaRoCOLdrJylYMh5iZ829abgCBhAmH0j6g
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CFpfP9zHjHXFCdVpXR93Lk6COlUoPvHYVh5XRRyHR1TIVFWYsGyVp1pSk2X1kMlT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ScU1iaUTGh%2BcfvH8qN2fFgozosR0SG0lq7fBekzUZg4NG2%2BOED39trh2%2BFKhp5b
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mYihkBHN0PeQIbOrONaGJAG%2FQNo5P4kDzokhHK%2Ft5tbqDQ2iSmOSymF%2Ft7Z7Y%2BBx
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G7QV0j59xr8o%2Bd0G57UtceqhdjtrcBjXM9rZaaPq5R8KZhGeF%2FZ47kJWots3cUkX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oiLOOj7ztZxC1r6lhlvlcBtrDyAj%2BVAZb20r3LFl7oL6HupgnFPhYrNRtRCOlNSw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DcZgQj5zKUac7IoPRAtb9%2FkbKHQ4wca13HiBxQjcwZzaTqq9mf2WIpS3Dn7tkQpH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Irm4Y60PZwl5SOZ4DTVcrggbGw17V7%2FTf3d73SFIfN44aWOo%2BjdF5VBbuhTF0Iwg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rzF7VqjLpgv6ltY4YB8lo0S3w6s7sPXbnvCiQSY4gTu6GG66kWkAfGCZNQRB8J5D
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EJW3SxcLjUlGEf7rXhnOggZZZqHPEoIZLuE%2B%2B6o68SOiymU0v43mphCfFF092VkV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dlvjL5NcNybUO2S5wgrj%2Bjn%2Fwh66yvsXYJkzUIXGAljGqZjhMWQRiNdiPJqZkZib
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pOLsT4JH4LzRGNrwb2OlXDXk5ZZP08DB7rgg%2FPFuxVkN%2BLZkTpQCST12IYkqKjHu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r7cjwLvVwacj%2FHGMpEclDtbzUwxCbK6%2ByTNG8Rj5tFr9bdGMfU8nyd4IllJ2kRi5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=trnotQ%2Bus2iy9BlJFHz58bhDi%2FSI9BsQreguu8BHAzOM2%2BIYrMSlT6VVYtkN8TyR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0GuiV87IxGhbGiN%2FHZLe7KWf4uRnnmSaGRw%2Fps3hdL8T23fKu5nzTGUFSLF0mNvr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ohzsRzvui3UoZlf5heUPRBuOIsLByOhay92RO1MdJe0eM3qWGqvjyncVC1lPIAa3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6HcYS7C6jznKLmm3B1u%2FYpz%2FX8mtZRzdI1xBkRe0Rcxc1wXgRj6GKDa1lFraKeI4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nJNTfnhrGvNok2jEsJpEiTsLBWEYA5Ys%2F8G05TCsaN0KG9EnXaFiQ16mAMNg9Uy1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1spzNcQTaTi68QhmM5L6hHA39tBr18FDCwV7OiDaYRXhu9gl8X0HVx6a%2FArIhlH3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Aah4qsnud1S7ZA16FHoJ9l8FOzEQn5L1XMceq4mSzooeKs89iC7qCTbGyauLtVmh


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 15:07
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

602715 65200  PUMP STATION # 6 E                15,000           0      15,000       5,913.84            .00       9,086.16   39.4%
602715 65220  PUMP STATION # 6 W                 1,100           0       1,100         529.00            .00         571.00   48.1%
602715 65315  PUMP STATION GENER                   600           0         600         469.31            .00         130.69   78.2%
602715 65480  PUMP STATION # 6 C                10,000           0      10,000         764.49            .00       9,235.51    7.6%
602715 65930  PUMP STATION # 6 A                   300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
602715 66300  PUMP STATION # 6 S                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
602715 66320  PUMP STATION # 6 P                 6,000           0       6,000       1,248.60            .00       4,751.40   20.8%

     TOTAL PUMP STATION # 6 (PNSY)              50,199           0      50,199      16,873.66            .00      33,325.34   33.6%

602716 PUMP STATION # 7 (ELIOT)           

602716 64010  PUMP STATION # 7 L                23,524           0      23,524      10,460.20            .00      13,063.80   44.5%
602716 65200  PUMP STATION # 7 E                 6,400           0       6,400       2,585.96            .00       3,814.04   40.4%
602716 65220  PUMP STATION # 7 W                   240           0         240         117.94            .00         122.06   49.1%
602716 65315  PUMP STATION GENER                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
602716 65480  PUMP STATION # 7 C                10,000           0      10,000       1,312.86            .00       8,687.14   13.1%
602716 65930  PUMP STATION # 7 A                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
602716 66300  PUMP STATION # 7 S                   400           0         400          75.85            .00         324.15   19.0%
602716 66320  PUMP STATION # 7 P                 2,500           0       2,500         379.80            .00       2,120.20   15.2%

     TOTAL PUMP STATION # 7 (ELIOT)             43,764           0      43,764      14,932.61            .00      28,831.39   34.1%

602750 TREATMENT PLANT                    

602750 64010  TREATMENT PLANT LA               196,267           0     196,267      72,815.34            .00     123,451.66   37.1%
602750 64019  PLANT MAINT LABOR                 53,235           0      53,235      27,176.41            .00      26,058.59   51.0%
602750 64030  OVERTIME                          40,000           0      40,000      16,720.48            .00      23,279.52   41.8%
602750 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE                37,860           0      37,860      18,918.16            .00      18,941.84   50.0%
602750 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR                28,395           0      28,395      13,742.57            .00      14,652.43   48.4%
602750 65020  TREATMENT PLANT TE                 4,400           0       4,400         697.05            .00       3,702.95   15.8%
602750 65040  TREATMENT PLANT ED                 5,500           0       5,500       2,217.09            .00       3,282.91   40.3%
602750 65200  TREATMENT PLANT EL               110,000           0     110,000      55,754.89            .00      54,245.11   50.7%
602750 65220  TREATMENT PLANT WA                 3,900           0       3,900       1,429.06            .00       2,470.94   36.6%
602750 65230  TREATMENT PLANT FU                15,000           0      15,000       6,835.50            .00       8,164.50   45.6%
602750 65310  TREATMENT PLANT MO                28,000           0      28,000       9,534.72            .00      18,465.28   34.1%
602750 65316  TREATMENT PLANT GE                 2,400           0       2,400            .00            .00       2,400.00     .0%
602750 65410  TREATMENT PLANT CO                16,000           0      16,000       3,371.00            .00      12,629.00   21.1%
602750 65480  TREATMENT PLANT OT                80,000           0      80,000      38,819.97            .00      41,180.03   48.5%
602750 65500  TREATMENT PLANT BL                 5,000           0       5,000       2,361.59            .00       2,638.41   47.2%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oV7AB5e62hzTFSnVZPiYvaP6ZFAYVq9vMSEC6OiMpEJldEED4IFzUWB%2BgzjxsA%2FL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=353KB%2FAwI%2FS1NcihtWEzJ4%2FPUD%2Fx7kYDLC8GzN4PWQBdcXJ9fB6zlTkP%2BF%2B91ltX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4c32zPsQ4LOpNBjgDsbIdriTov0gugxJg%2Fsw2c%2BkNnpM%2FgJosts%2FwRyAzib1yOcD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q1k6t6QU2ikpTk8bg%2FlQo7XJaWgsVn5zaf5WSNueObxnQdwsfFVOkEQQIPRdgjsv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5LeaKCDbXWwpLhVG9isciE5XuS%2BSEXv1h2S7f%2BqaPKy8BfaJFtQLHwdPvofbNdnt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I7cbDmB64u68ktvbU335iJ9YpnPA%2FmzF5hraGU%2BVYnbycJTLxVl%2FM1e6mgzmj4Pe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eb42ArUkHhht0JVtRJNRfXe3jeIR1T7OUbVP%2BDMyUU2xtVCcUSI61CLy%2FqN%2BMVr6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N6cj96%2Bo7t6%2F4GWVwL%2B7J80yiifS4GIcXE3I8GJC4xWVY5GPZP%2Bigky0QNPCNIw5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VV94Vi1E%2B2%2Fc2%2FUI5XmBiipnII8dxhnqLvBqScSebilzFix7aXXvDT1fRmbatQCu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RzvYzH%2FYSILVgRVGmJDdniaviDwSdLvpFyIcUpPM0O8%2BIsBBJc823cbh6VBLM4mt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=td5%2BR2Wpbq2imtQJPX%2BGSDw3RzXCc%2B%2FuY0AwxaIufZm1nm5eoyTc6MJTQz7kPiQJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v9cGcig81OWJj8rcZZq9SosvByETqOoM5hlg3jfUrVRwITWog5lYEIYEgbxncHOp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=grCELlbiaWStGR9NbZ91BhgOf8w9rgyHjdnO4%2FGqfoV%2FisK%2FWHCLstmfSucor%2FV2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5DZmyBxI9MRURzXucd5So6%2BO91B%2B8m%2BddRsQd4uJ4dzvQAQKfl0GCJE644MwPwll
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bLKcrNWrj4tIVydkbS8LDvl2I3CW2OboMcSXT1ZxDmCY8pAkgjT%2BUgkt9I3C5IqE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SsYoVQrUfe2xH6BOJqwfVV6WIyk0zhqdl9Su%2BxjhujgRHZZK%2FxZLUSdVTmciYuZ0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jNUvUutDPBYkJuz0zrWB8BYJUzdLAAr4WcuZlwRa3bxdNrIxMr9fTMYHNXdn2hO9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IXOc4GakwCx2YeFjspveZmzDrXY%2BF9sHLggtBU1wBX62d%2F3Q69c01kZm5ZT7%2BgwJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xzv04KPq9uPPeB47bITFX%2B02LMZtDCsAKrq8Jp3KuI%2B3EIQrg5yh47vme0dFjUyr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yvUWsI%2FsPxpB9DssK5lBoa2JdXEBoFuziLW30K7kYUM%2BKQBLcBOBHhgRhMNMtS%2BA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r8FNhod3qUQZuZP%2BnO70W5Hy0m9F%2FvxjHVDhn0YesExQxBErgC7dw9L7YXmviXDV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AmNxnka0IPTiGvOqg014pS7kJGskPdbjc88lYbJ14AejZZcDwk2UUEU%2BxAK5Zebc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oZIVc7ZR2Elylo00sMJFezAhoZIDEvIO4NXY7P1l9YJSioSUW2PeSDR%2FLgWQEhQi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bqrsj4Fzl4R64YB%2Bxn8%2Bcz%2BB%2FdmQOYQzFL%2B%2B6eSkSoIYPiXx0aPLnw8TsTyBpgpf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RNxKTqAbUNElYrmBIOJezJF%2FB%2FR0MfTZ32EJ13YKAhnVagEX6xWFsbqVkr%2Bet1uU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qP6yoP9JBMpFoO70Xd07HL0EyzAPdheQdWleUDKQJwChlQe5eKcZlF7F9Qm%2BGTyZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kZarfDqWdBdBjcdeYnUXZro6UHxTvH5z%2F%2BhfRFDcsQUJPsH5nBf7ZhkEeYW%2BzHJp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FRJeedqj%2FmSHCUOUUk0vJr04JY28z9Obs0xfoKDBBXyyfPGL4Z2ETPaMbYF%2BAbXe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RQdDP7SVSIvYyugW1GoTH6oNqLgQz%2Bc3WaaHGaaQRvyUH00YUfXvUob9r9a5SriF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bz62F93yJoeHYgf5VH35wkxkT%2Fb6oFcyM4DZs5M1tqT6wZIpc%2Bs6UfXsEgVrPcZo


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 15:07
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

602750 65930  ALARMS                             2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
602750 65955  TREATMENT PLANT SL               293,000           0     293,000     147,535.08            .00     145,464.92   50.4%
602750 66010  TREATMENT PLANT OF                 6,000           0       6,000       1,859.53            .00       4,140.47   31.0%
602750 66300  TREATMENT PLANT SU                32,000           0      32,000       5,667.40            .00      26,332.60   17.7%
602750 66340  LABORATORY CHEMICA                20,000           0      20,000       7,140.46            .00      12,859.54   35.7%
602750 66400  TREATMENT PLANT RE                 5,000           0       5,000       2,513.16            .00       2,486.84   50.3%
602750 66410  TREATMENT PLANT RE                28,000           0      28,000       2,459.93            .00      25,540.07    8.8%
602750 66420  TREATMENT PLANT TO                28,000           0      28,000       5,509.18            .00      22,490.82   19.7%
602750 66450  TREATMENT PLANT CH               190,000           0     190,000     126,427.67            .00      63,572.33   66.5%
602750 66520  TREATMENT PLANT SA                15,000           0      15,000       2,968.34            .00      12,031.66   19.8%

     TOTAL TREATMENT PLANT                   1,244,957           0   1,244,957     572,474.58            .00     672,482.42   46.0%

602760 SEWER GENERAL OPERATING            

602760 64011  TOWN MANAGER SALAR                38,412           0      38,412      22,411.96            .00      16,000.04   58.3%
602760 64012  SUPERINTENDENT SAL               113,718           0     113,718      55,500.01            .00      58,217.99   48.8%
602760 64013  OFFICE CLERK SALAR                 2,500           0       2,500         144.89            .00       2,355.11    5.8%
602760 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE                11,599           0      11,599       5,675.83            .00       5,923.17   48.9%
602760 64051  ICMA EMPLOYER SHAR                 2,305           0       2,305       1,306.03            .00         998.97   56.7%
602760 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR                11,638           0      11,638       5,451.14            .00       6,186.86   46.8%
602760 64070  WORKERS COMPENSATI                12,645           0      12,645       3,080.90            .00       9,564.10   24.4%
602760 64090  MAJOR MEDICAL INSU               163,458           0     163,458      65,607.32            .00      97,850.68   40.1%
602760 64091  DENTAL INSURANCE                   1,500           0       1,500       1,228.62            .00         271.38   81.9%
602760 64092  DISABLILTY INSURAN                 4,750           0       4,750            .00            .00       4,750.00     .0%
602760 65101  MMA RISK POOL                     34,604           0      34,604      16,765.05            .00      17,838.95   48.4%
602760 65350  INDIRECT COSTS                   108,835           0     108,835      54,417.50            .00      54,417.50   50.0%
602760 65430  AUDIT SERVICES                     3,900           0       3,900            .00            .00       3,900.00     .0%
602760 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS                    500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
602760 68060  SEWER BOND INTERES               119,918           0     119,918      66,869.92            .00      53,048.08   55.8%
602760 68062  SEWER BOND PRINCIP               572,019           0     572,019     403,067.05            .00     168,951.95   70.5%

     TOTAL SEWER GENERAL OPERATING           1,202,301           0   1,202,301     701,526.22            .00     500,774.78   58.3%

605000 ENTRANCE FEE SEWER                 

605000 43600  REVENUE                                0           0           0      -3,000.00            .00       3,000.00  100.0%
605000 67500  EXPENSE                                0           0           0      25,640.00            .00     -25,640.00  100.0%

     TOTAL ENTRANCE FEE SEWER                        0           0           0      22,640.00            .00     -22,640.00  100.0%

606000 IMPACT FEE SEWER                   

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RXFj%2FFYAnSY%2BzjhHZS63QZrZoMYg9DBFITQOPjL7QP9Gm01WIqG9D0thT4%2F6UURX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=utje4a%2FPbdj3z6CL5M8sbTx5MPzNcOfj%2FjBFnjb5vf5Um2dqLR6a3zGiF53s2Gep
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a7bDsBLC7bKoZ%2FlgkQoeKWUSqj0dk46mQPvG9PxTWmIzg7hqCT4ocXLJAFEQrrSN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FruMsO%2FRL0bvVKn9tO%2FXu0KYJl0sto6ZHQS2MGxwlP8RpPcicfsGE6YhzMtqVjGo
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m8HR3uVdqy7NTX3EDVypJ7wsF7kmhqoVss3ALe0dn0vk0k%2FGoxIZv0jLffXYdktn
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QoahCaDLK5u099Ne%2F%2BTY7kpv8vzXjTzwP4%2FgCFaBuP8mjPrkbaGlTIa%2BBRzFudbh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aDXR1ZPYrVi0SMkvTCF5Ura0Hqq286%2FzXM%2FazPbIxC1n0tLijRx4STD05GMLZ8GD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QpEReRic%2BCpzhQ%2FyjrjouYeX0qzLM%2FAwapc4qyGADU27m0K%2Fb4iidKnwxXE44OEy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2t9%2FYqjDJwhZhuOIJA5K4HA%2FPS6CYiwHiAeSh9XhGQBD6YAjiNQwc24C5fg2tsIX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M1j9ONPTgLjE2xhV%2B2rpkLNA2J%2Frfpwl2%2FMGsfnBc%2FR4yoBKgkar5QoJ5D9JoKhl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IXECWPMunnJQ92O%2FSMD%2Fl2Hw0wXp4gZ0G3T57YaOhXGhuMQ8ZLe2%2Bju1MGxkTalX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2FEgrEX%2FRprodYqKQzbC25a6v%2BRfzDUlxxtqxGUsyduzybL4LXQ%2B34bbmhMxr254
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U7Fv%2Bt%2BclA4tGx2CzHSshQHKBB2bxA4M9MQqdpRUNgvIqP2TMy%2Bs4sPxaIWINwP4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l1fy7h8ULic7cTdNTIUpuJa%2BvQ6oW1jPKWaaS%2BS4qqPJ9JwxtiGvbTyYWDhjN8b3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2Bi%2BsH45g5f1eL8fK9g1Tr2PjlHoiu4SpNPEaiwhzuVNK6zZuC8%2FK7RhqP0Fa2Lj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F7d7b6jkvDEN0GkNgM8X8A5yJBYBahY7ska4kpMGuoGVsYwm%2FfUgsHMu6qGD5QJG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qaLTNvt6yEL8eQNc3jjgaxM1xfoynK9j6Y9wQQax4WpoJlWXC9zlB0vHloP6xrim
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UdwCmyFM2f128k4AKPklQYxsbmg7YRMkxMv4w7WKz21pQyAe6mEDUDNwwaweI3Ac
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BX5pjeZGXoVJR7eHZrJ4tVFN5P1LW0bsCiZvaQ6nRmBj4Wyd9GVQuL%2BtdH0fl%2B6h
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q975%2FfsR1%2BBcegoQuoR8hAIiG%2BCLSHLopTmTjEDfQlcDExKkdjJScCQOWOJ5%2FfEZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yYC%2FuCwCKY4gM5OSslQmAN5vRkcTPT2scBdbHFAm6lMBYVxsDPaTPgCxH7ivTymA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2Bgy1c5yIbTzITv%2BHaYVwL0FTDx7Qa%2Bwxtdo9dt4jl4BRXc8VYcMjuObbEI97kUv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kMxNChJJMI%2Fnhb1Fis8AT5UckvtoFQRQ181UPEvAssjtOfq9ozpMhhn6iyYLk0zv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xWPnlpXLl9bNPmF7LcS0gACxkJ9AW8ivfhkou0ea2ctdfMPzJWa1gp4kZLNyAlPx
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1tdqw9QAqfaPmfY9slV4Hmg6TgLlVbIcAmWNyhhR2SLgHzgRaP7fZbNoeGZI1uYQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QXG8bKteW7ECrewyzKsae%2F3DveJ8ljheAwgF8%2FqP4id3fBTa8p9SaMYRBM0h%2FNAn
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hsi76FyT4yU9SGScUTh%2FCbhwPIHUewsGpxocxY%2FPClMmGWK2uSwK64oPr%2Fzb91os
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wHOhQcew%2FgnbqhLKViGUi3q%2BqniCV6XXOWsrUsQLz8xJuEJyZVbwqXfATaTuc2ub


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 15:07
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

606000 43600  REVENUE                                0           0           0    -401,620.00            .00     401,620.00  100.0%
606000 67500  EXPENSE                                0           0           0      83,037.68            .00     -83,037.68  100.0%

     TOTAL IMPACT FEE SEWER                          0           0           0    -318,582.32            .00     318,582.32  100.0%

     TOTAL SEWER FUND                          126,894           0     126,894       6,772.34            .00     120,121.66    5.3%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,690,500           0  -2,690,500  -1,519,261.88            .00  -1,171,238.12
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,817,394           0   2,817,394   1,526,034.22            .00   1,291,359.78

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IqPtjulXxVB9KuWk8sPTIBozOX32fHa8nPmJrOHV0YnFU9cRlt22PDcirsPT%2FheR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6skm2pmEgcx3fboKo6n51rB3AZTIH1oq90NIYgrlZ82GoUCarAxqRIpPudvj3tZO


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 01/10/2024 15:07
User:             220kamar
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 06

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL      126,894           0     126,894       6,772.34            .00     120,121.66    5.3%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Kendra Amaral **                                          



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2024
Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues
Through: January 17, 2024

Ending CIP
Fund New Fund Balance Appropriation Transfers YTD YTD Ending
Type # Account Name 6/30/2023 7/1/2024 FY24 Expense Revenue Fund Balance
Special Revenues (Grants, Designated Accounts, etc)  
SR 2005 Senior Tax Credit Program 4,000.00                      200,000.00        204,000.00                     
SR 2006 FEMA Reimbursement 37,277.60                    37,277.60                       
SR 2012 Fire Hazmat Spill Recovery Fees 7,155.80                      7,155.80                         
SR 2014 Police Grants (6,279.71)                     (7,108.90)                      9,949.00                        (3,439.61)                        
SR 2022 Compensated Absences 256,119.93                  (167,860.67)                  88,259.26                       
SR 2028 Ballot Machines 6,078.00                      6,078.00                         
SR 2038 Kittery Block Party 31,257.80                    (29,720.00)                    500.00                           2,037.80                         
SR 2055 ASA Applicant Code NEW (23,540.30)                   (21,542.04)                    59,796.82                      14,714.48                       
SR 2056 Concerts in the Park (2,548.09)                     (2,760.00)                      3,100.00                        (2,208.09)                        
SR 2059 Conservation Comm 567.90                         567.90                            
SR 2060 Wetlands Mitigation 16,703.00                    16,703.00                       
SR 2063 Kittery Community Center (KCC) Donations 8,342.92                      (8,749.62)                      10,195.00                      9,788.30                         
SR 2066 Police Forfeiture 79.52                           79.52                              
SR 2068 Fort Foster Bench Donations 10,985.80                    10,985.80                       
SR 2071 D.A.R.E 216.03                         216.03                            
SR 2074-67503 TIF District #3 95,476.70                    170,000.00        (23,808.72)                    241,667.98                     
SR 2081 Channel 22 (PEG) Capital Funding 216,795.26                  (35,000.00)         (14,260.47)                    46,829.84                      214,364.63                     
SR 2082 KCC Playgrounds 64,718.36                    64,718.36                       
SR 2083 One-time Grants 39,187.67                    39,187.67                       
SR 2086 Spruce Creek Grants (16,271.58)                   (22,009.14)                    (38,280.72)                      
SR 2094 LWCF Grant - Emery Field Phase 2 (313,587.97)                 275,000.00        (58,527.05)                    (97,115.02)                      
SR 2301 Billable Police Details 44,095.29                    (15,255.96)                    16,220.00                      45,059.33                       
SR 2303 Grant Supported Police Details (9,332.74)                     (1,035.29)                      3,171.54                        (7,196.49)                        
SR 2904 Legion Pond Invasive 14,609.00                    (13,592.00)                    1,017.00                         
SR 4001-67500/43600 State Aid to Roads General 1,305,002.08               (1,377.50)                      184,636.00                    1,488,260.58                  
SR 4001-67502/43602 Whipple Road Improvements (927,221.98)                 (57,706.38)                    396,935.98                    (587,992.38)                    
SR 4001-67503/43603 Memorial Circle Improvements -                                  
SR 4001-67508/43608 Walker/Wentworth 300,305.40                  (7,075.00)                      293,230.40                     
SR 4124 Tax Acquired Properties -                                  
SR 4126 KCC Visual Arts Com 4,611.90                      (856.07)                         3,755.83                         
SR 4127 Reserve for Abatement Litigation 264,712.00                  (3,915.00)                      260,797.00                     
SR 4128 Climate Action Plan 65,000.00                    65,000.00                       
SR 4030 Public Safety Impact Fees 234,605.32                  (61,517.37)                    67,573.50                      240,661.45                     
SR 5023 Library Donations 9,427.18                      (14,272.72)                    67,374.34                      62,528.80                       
SR 5500 MMA Grants 285.26                         (971.34)                         (686.08)                           
SR 5501 Mass Transit Reserve Fund 17,500.00                    (37,025.00)                    (19,525.00)                      
SR 5502 Keep Maine Healthy Grant 866.89                         866.89                            
SR 5504 ARPA 441,103.49                  (441,103.49)                  -                                  



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2024
Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues
Through: January 17, 2024

Ending CIP
Fund New Fund Balance Appropriation Transfers YTD YTD Ending
Type # Account Name 6/30/2023 7/1/2024 FY24 Expense Revenue Fund Balance
SR 5505 PREPA Grant 2,050.62                      2,050.62                         
SR 5506 Affordable Housing 100,000.00                  50,000.00          150,000.00                     
SR 5507 PFAS Support (173,709.55)                 341,103.49        (894,161.56)                  676,599.42                    (50,168.20)                      
SR 5508 375th Celebration 4,757.32                      (12,839.70)                    224.55                           (7,857.83)                        
SR 5024 COVID-19 Vaccine Clinics 13,644.91                    13,644.91                       
SR 5509 Real Estate Transactions 898,925.81                  898,925.81                     
SR 5511 Bike/Ped Master Plan 97,705.88                    (2,162.93)                      95,542.95                       
SR 5513 Gorges Road Fire Station 480,463.23                  (976,493.15)                  (496,029.92)                    
SR 5514 Fiscal Agent Fund 6,000.00                      (5,160.31)                      1,000.00                        1,839.69                         

Total Special Revenue 3,141,678.72               -                         1,001,103.49     (2,897,707.07)               1,543,105.99                 3,764,674.28                  

CIP Programs
CP 2057 Open space 25,000.00                    25,000.00                       
CP 2903 Invasives Fort Foster 22,581.00                    97,000.00          119,581.00                     
CP 4002 Right of Way Reserve 144,605.53                  600,000.00           (831,804.89)                  159,063.50                    71,864.14                       
CP 4011 KCC Vehicle Reserve 23,049.66                    23,049.66                       
CP 4012 Public Works Vehicles/Equipment (11,901.82)                   450,000.00           (192,621.38)                  245,476.80                     
CP 4013 Fire Apparatus Reserve -                               50,000.00              50,000.00                       
CP 4017 MS4 Compliance 40,190.78                    40,000.00              (15,778.74)                    64,412.04                       
CP 4018 KPA Boat Reserve 18,324.68                    40,000.00              (42,367.01)                    4,000.00                        19,957.67                       
CP 4019 KCC Equipment Reserve 64,078.95                    40,000.00              (18,610.84)                    85,468.11                       
CP 4020 Municipal Technology Reserve 120,915.58                  70,000.00              (102,078.45)                  88,837.13                       
CP 4022 Police Vehicle/Equipment 110,099.77                  155,000.00           (207,751.96)                  57,347.81                       
CP 4026 Records Preservation 15,510.13                    15,000.00              30,510.13                       
CP 4027 Municipal Facility Reserve 352,550.70                  75,000.00              (30,369.74)                    397,180.96                     
CP 4043 Parks Building & Grounds 26,806.61                    20,000.00              (10,130.00)                    36,676.61                       
CP 4051 KCC Facility Reserve 49,106.98                    25,000.00              74,106.98                       
CP 4055 KPA Equpiment Reserve (1,304.47)                     15,000.00              (1,043.08)                      12,652.45                       
CP 4056 Fire Dept Equipment Reserve 241,529.14                  60,400.00              (224,726.00)                  77,203.14                       
CP 4100 Fire Dept Facility Reserve 37,318.84                    25,000.00              62,318.84                       
CP 4116 KPA Facility Reserve 6,362.98                      10,000.00              16,362.98                       
CP 4060 Rice Rehab/Expansion 119,268.07                  (19,533.03)                    191,847.14                    291,582.18                     
CP 4123 LED  Conversion 49,686.58                    -                         100,000.00        (122,846.00)                  26,840.58                       
CP 4129 Police Equipment Reserve 2,000.00                      15,000.00              (10,040.00)                    6,960.00                         
CP 5512 Roadside Landscaping 36,138.80                    (906.18)                         35,232.62                       
CP 5510 Memorial Field Assessment 7,366.00                      (6,755.00)                      611.00                            

Total Capital Projects 1,499,284.49               1,705,400.00        197,000.00        (1,837,362.30)               354,910.64                    1,919,232.83                  

TOTAL GENERAL OPERATIONS 4,640,963.21               1,705,400.00        1,198,103.49     (4,735,069.37)               1,898,016.63                 5,683,907.11                  



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2024
Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues
Through: January 17, 2024

Ending CIP
Fund New Fund Balance Appropriation Transfers YTD YTD Ending
Type # Account Name 6/30/2023 7/1/2024 FY24 Expense Revenue Fund Balance

Permanent Funds (Scholarship Funds/Trust Funds) -                         
PF 5001 Connie Samuels Beautification Fund 58,600.93                    58,600.93                       
PF 5002 Public Health 26,378.88                    26,378.88                       
PF 5003 York Hospital Scholarship 31,951.40                    31,951.40                       
PF 5005 Lester Raynes Fund 8,462.26                      8,462.26                         
PF 5007 Thresher Memorial Fund 3,930.28                      (3,193.17)                      1,336.00                        2,073.11                         
PF 5008 Mary Safford Wildes Trust 552,134.02                  552,134.02                     
PF 5009 George Smart Santa Fund 6,744.01                      6,744.01                         
PF 5010 Kittery Education Scholarship Fund-Recycling 25,679.68                    (17,500.00)                    7,487.95                        15,667.63                       

Total Permanent Funds 713,881.46                  -                         -                     8,823.95                        702,012.24                     

Enterprise Fund (Sewer) -                         
ER 606000 Entrance Fees 703,620.70                  (25,640.00)                    3,000.00                        680,980.70                     
ER 605000 Impact Fees 487,352.13                  (83,037.68)                    401,620.00                    805,934.45                     

ECP 604000 Vehicle Reserve 45,722.80                    45,722.80                       
ECP 603000 Capital Reserve 178,464.30                  178,464.30                     

Total Enterprise Funds 1,415,159.93               -                         -                     (108,677.68)                  404,620.00                    1,711,102.25                  

GRAND TOTAL ALL FUNDS 6,770,004.60               1,705,400.00        1,198,103.49     (4,843,747.05)               2,311,460.58                 8,097,021.60                  



ROUTE 1 CORRIDOR
FEASIBILITY STUDY
The Town is undertaking a grant-funded study with the Maine Department
of Transportation (MaineDOT) to evaluate how Route 1, north of Memorial
Circle to the Town of York border, should be improved for traffic safety, and
enhanced mobility for pedestrians and cyclists.

WE WANT TO HEAR FROM YOU!
January 24, 2024 | 6:00 PM
Council Chambers & Zoom

PUBLIC INPUT SESSION

Hear from the project team, review
draft design alternatives and
configurations for the roadways,
intersections and bike/ped facilities
throughout the Route 1 corridor, and
provide comments and feedback.

Feedback gathered at the meeting
will be used during the study to
help make Route 1 safer and more
attractive for those living, working,
traveling, and shopping in the area.

For more information, please scan the QR code above or visit: 
WWW.KITTERYME.GOV/ROUTE1STUDY 



Voter Registration Night

R E G I S T E R  -  V O T E  -  M A K E  A  D I F F E R E N C E

February 29, 2024 | 6:00 PM - 7:00 PM
Town Hall - 200 Rogers Road

This event will assist residents with voter
registration, name/address corrections, and

absentee voting. If registering to vote, please
bring proof of identity and residency with you.

For more information on voting and elections,
please visit the Town of Kittery Elections page: 

WWW.KITTERYME.GOV/ELECTIONS



Y O U R  V O T E  M A T T E R S ,  S O  C A S T  Y O U R
B A L L O T  A N D  L E T  Y O U R  V O I C E  B E  H E A R D !

Absentee ballot applications are now available at Town
Hall for the March 5, 2024 Presidential Primary Election.  
Voters can request an absentee ballot until 6:00 PM on

February 29, 2024.

Request by phone: 207-475-1313
Request online at www.kitteryme.gov/elections.
Request in person at the Customer Service Center:

Monday - Wednesday: 8:30 AM - 4:00 PM
Thursday: 8:30 AM - 6:00 PM
Friday: 8:30 AM - 1:30 PM

PLEASE NOTE THAT ABSENTEE BALLOTS ARE NOT
AVAILABLE AT THIS TIME. 

FOR MORE INFORMATION, VISIT: WWW.KITTERYME.GOV/ELECTIONS

As soon as the Town Clerk receives absentee ballots,
they will be mailed out to those who have filed an

application, and a notice will be posted online and at
Town Hall announcing that they have arrived.



T O W N  O F  K I T T E R Y

It’s time to get your four-legged friends ready for the
New Year by getting their dog licenses renewed.

D E A D L I N E  T O  R E N E W :  J A N U A R Y  3 1 ,  2 0 2 4

The Town of Kittery makes licensing a
breeze with options to renew in
person, online or by mail. For more
information, please scan the QR code
below or visit: 

WWW.KITTERYME.GOV/DOGLICENSE





GETGET
INVOLVEDINVOLVED

JOIN A TOWN OF KITTERY BOARD,
COMMITTEE OR COMMISSION

The Town of Kittery is seeking unique ideas,
problem-solving abilities and personal experience

to help shape the future of Kittery.  

BOARDS CURRENTLY
SEEKING MEMBERS,

ALTERNATES OR POOL
APPLICANTS 

Board of Assessment Review

Educational Scholarship

Committee

Land Issues Committee

Some boards meet once a month, while others
meet more frequently. Find one that suits your
schedule.
Participate in meetings and workshops in-person,
or remotely via Zoom for more flexibility.

Learn about local government and find new ways
to address community challenges and concerns.
Meet new people with various talents and share
ideas that make a difference.

Tell Me More!

How Often Do Boards Meet?

Apply Today!

To download or complete an application, please
visit: www.kitteryme.gov/getinvolved.

FOR MORE INFORMATION

207-475-1313

jrichards@kitteryme.org

200 Rogers Road
Kittery, ME 03908

APPLY TODAY



Fore more information, or to sign up to be a Freebie
Barn volunteer, scan the QR code here or visit:
www.kitteryme.gov/freebiebarn

The Freebie Barn will no longer observe themed monthly drop-offs.  
Residents are also welcome to donate or take home items during regular
operating hours, as space allows.

The Freebie BarnThe Freebie BarnThe Freebie Barn
Keeps Getting BetterKeeps Getting BetterKeeps Getting Better

The Town of Kittery Freebie Barn is back for 2024, in collaboration with the Climate
Adaptation Committee and Kittery Climate Action Now (KCAN).

WHAT IS THE FREEBIE BARN?

The Freebie Barn is a place to drop off, pick up, and swap common,
reusable items.  The goal of the Freebie Barn is to prevent items that still
have a useful life and purpose, from being put into the waste stream
and landfills. 

WHAT IS NEW AT THE FREEBIE BARN?

WHEN IS THE FREEBIE BARN OPEN?

Freebie Barn: Open to the public for item drop-offs and pick-ups at the KRRF:
Wednesdays from 11 AM - 3 PM
Saturdays from  9 AM - 1 PM

Beginning in January 2024, the Freebie Barn will observe regular operating
hours on Wednesdays, and Saturdays!

Since it reopened in 2023, community members have donated and diverted over
13,000 lbs. from the waste stream. But we're not done yet!

The Freebie Barn’s schedule will now include hours on Wednesdays AND
Saturdays (dependent on volunteer availability).

DO YOU STILL NEED VOLUNTEERS?

Yes, every month! The Freebie Barn is a volunteer-operated program and
requires engaged citizens like YOU to help make it a success. The more
volunteers we have, the more hours we can offer, so sign up today!

SCAN ME

NEW
 FOR 2024!

NEW
 FOR 2024!

Note: The Freebie Barn's hours will be dependent on volunteer availability.

The Freebie Barn will continue utilizing Community Partners to ensure
items that still have useful life can be repurposed by those in need.



TO TOWN OF KITTERY E-ALERTS

Subscribe to Town of
Kittery e-alerts to
receive notifications via
e-mail about important
Town of Kittery news,
announcements, events,
and much more!

SU
BSCRIBE



FOLLOW USFOLLOW USFOLLOW US
ON SOCIALON SOCIALON SOCIAL
MEDIAMEDIAMEDIA

Stay connected for the latest and
greatest from the Town of Kittery!

on Facebook @KitteryTownHall

on Instagram @KitteryTownHall

on Twitter @TownofKittery

on LinkedIn @town-of-kittery-maine

For more information, please visit www.kitteryme.gov.



1 
 

                                1 
Kittery Town Council  2 

January 8, 2024  3 
      4 

1. Call to Order 5 

Chair Spiller called the meeting to order. 6 

2. Land Acknowledgement & Introductory 7 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 8 

4. Roll Call   9 

Councilors present- Councilor Bragg, Councilor Mason, Councilor Clark, Councilor 10 
Stevens, Vice Chair McGuire and Chair Spiller 11 

Councilors not in attendance- Councilor Hamm (Military leave) 12 

5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption 13 

Chair Spiller casts one vote in favor of adoption as presented. 14 

6. Town Manager’s Report  15 

Town Manager reported on the Presidential Primary Election, Coastal Flooding and 16 
Storm Survey and Walker/Wentworth Sidewalk Project. 17 

Upcoming Dates: 18 
Absentee Ballot Applications Available 19 
Town Offices Closed for Martin Luther King Jr. Day – January 15 20 
Route 1 Feasibility Study Input Session – January 24 21 
Dog License Renewal Deadline – January 31, 2024 22 
 23 
Councilor Stevens asked if the request for photos for Coastal Flooding was put on 24 
social media accounts. 25 
Town Manager responded yes. 26 
 27 
7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes  28 

• October 23 – Regular Meeting 29 
• November 13 – Regular Meeting 30 
• November 27 – Regular Meeting 31 



2 
 

• December 11 – Regular Meeting 32 
 33 
All were in favor of accepting as presented. 34 
 35 
8. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board- None 36 

9. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or 37 
other town consultants or requested offices. - None 38 

10. PUBLIC HEARINGS 39 

11. DISCUSSION 40 

a.  Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person)  41 
b.  Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor 42 
c.  Chairperson’s response to public comments 43 

Chair Spiller read an email from Suzanne Courage Johnson where she asked Kittery 44 
Conservation Commission to make a law to protect wetlands from development. 45 
She also reported that there should be more control over the number of dogs using 46 
Fort Foster. Ms. Johnson also asked that the park be made strictly for people and 47 
not dogs to preserve the Fort and wildlife. 48 

Chair Spiller responded to the email. 49 

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None 50 

13. NEW BUSINESS 51 

a.  Donations/gifts received for Council disposition. 52 

(010124-01) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept a donation from   53 
William & Judith Smart in the amount of $150.00 to be deposited into the 54 
George Smart Santa Fund, account #1372. 55 

Move to accept the donation by Vice Chair McGuire, seconded by Councilor Clark. 56 

Motion passes  57 
6-0-0 58 
 59 

b. (010124-02) The Kittery Town Council moves to adopt the 2024 Annual 60 
Goals.  61 

Move to adopt 2024 goals by Councilor Clark, seconded by Councilor Bragg. 62 



3 
 

Chair Spiller read a statement from Councilor Hamm where he noted concerns 63 
about increasing affordable housing and housing inventory, funds to increase 64 
housing reserve fund, to increase cell service in Kittery Point and to budget for a 65 
fulltime fire department. 66 
Chari Spiller and Town Manager responded. 67 
 68 
Councilor Clark thanked Chair Spiller and the Climate Adaptation Committee for 69 
their work and believes Council should have a biannual meeting to stay informed. 70 
 71 
Chari Spiller responded. 72 
 73 
Motion passes  74 
6-0-0 75 
 76 

c. (010124-03) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve an application 77 
from Millenium Running for their annual Eastern States Road Race event 78 
to be held on March 17, 2024.  79 

Move to approve application from Millenium Running by Councilor Stevens, 80 
seconded by Councilor Clark. 81 

Motion passes  82 
6-0-0 83 
 84 

d. (010124-04) The Kittery Town Council moves to reappoint Maribeth Girard 85 
to the Kittery Community Center Board of Trustees for a three-year term 86 
to expire December 31, 2026.  87 

Move to reappoint by Councilor Clark, seconded by Councilor Bragg. 88 

Motion passes  89 
6-0-0 90 
 91 

e. (010124-05) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint Jeff Thomson to 92 
the Capital Improvement Plan Committee for a three-year term to expire 93 
December 31, 2027.  94 

Move to appoint Jeff Thomson by Councilor Stevens, seconded by Vice Chair 95 
McGuire. 96 

Motion passes  97 
6-0-0 98 
 99 

f. (010124-06) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint Priscilla Ford to the 100 
Housing Committee for a three-year term to expire December 31, 2027. 101 



4 
 

Move to appoint Priscilla Ford by Chair Spiller, seconded by Councilor Bragg. 102 

Motion passes   103 
6-0-0 104 
 105 

g.(010124-07) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint Barry Hayes to the 106 
Shellfish Committee for a three-year term to expire December 31, 2027. 107 

Move to appoint Barry Hayes by Councilor Clark, seconded by Councilor Bragg. 108 

Motion passes  109 
6-0-0 110 
 111 

h. (010124-08) The Kittery Town Council moves to discuss a petition for a 112 
request for a sewer extension on Rogers Road.   113 

Move to discuss by Chair Spiller, seconded by Councilor Stevens. 114 

Chair Spiller stated that she believes they need more information on this before 115 
being able to make an informed decision. She asked the Town Manager to prepare 116 
a report on the possible cost and other possible issues. 117 

 118 
14. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 119 

Councilor Clark stated that he will not be at the next meeting because he will be on 120 
vacation. 121 

Councilor Bragg congratulated the winners of the York region 2023 recipients. 122 

Vice Chair McGuire thanked the Department of Public Works as well as the Police 123 
Department for their hard work in the latest storm. 124 

15. COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS 125 

a. Communications from the Chairperson  126 
b. Committee Reports  127 

16. EXECUTIVE SESSION 128 

17. ADJOURNMENT  129 
Move to adjourn by Councilor Bragg, seconded by Councilor Stevens. 130 
 131 
All were in favor of adjournment.   132 



5 
 

         133 
 134 
Submitted by Jennifer Wheeler 135 
 136 
Disclaimer: The following minutes constitute the author’s understanding of the 137 
meeting. Whilst every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the 138 
information, the minutes are not intended as a verbatim transcript of comments at 139 
the meeting, but a refer to the video of the meeting on the Town of Kittery website. 140 



TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: (207) 475-1329 | Fax: (207) 439-6806                                           
towncomments@kitteryme.org | www.kitteryme.gov 

                                
 

REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL 
 
Meeting Date:  January 22, 2024 

From:  Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject:   Sewer Main Extension Petition – Rogers Road 

Councilor Sponsor:  N/A  
 

OVERVIEW 
The Town Council received a petition to extend sewer service on Rogers Road at its 
January 8, 2024, meeting.  At its initial review of the petition, the Council directed 
staff to develop a conceptual outline of what the project may require.  

CONDITIONS 
The area being considered by this analysis is Rogers Road from the Orchard Grove 
Cemetery and continuing south to the area adjacent to Best Automotive.  Though 
the petition stopped at Ford Lane, the staff evaluated an extension that served all 
parcels on Rogers Road that were without access to public sewer.  The area 
includes approximately 42 parcels and 44 total building units.  The length of the 
potential new length was roughly estimated at 2,200 linear feet. 
 
The road has a five-foot deep box cut, from edge of road to edge of road, under the 
pavement.  Beyond the five feet of cut, is ledge.  The water line runs along the west 
side of the road and connects all of the parcels within the area of consideration to 
public water.   
 
CONCEPTUAL ANALYSIS 
To understand the range of costs the proposed sewer extension may involve for 
both the Sewer Enterprise and the bettered properties, the staff made certain 
assumptions in the concept including: 

• Sewer can be laid on the east side of the road at a 5-foot depth.  As a result 
the main will have to be a force main rather than a gravity line. 

• Each bettered-property will need to install a privet-pump to get the 
wastewater to the main.  This eliminates the need for significant ledge 
removal for the connections.  Connections on the west side of the street will 
need additional treatment to get around the existing water line and 
adequately protect the water line for potential infiltration. 

• Linear cost estimates for the two scenarios are based on the most recent 
waterline installation completed by the Town last year, and concept 
estimates for another sewer line project being evaluated in conjunction with 

mailto:towncomments@kitteryme.org


Meeting: January 22, 2024 
 
 

2 
 

the Town of Eliots sewer expansion. 
• A hydraulic study is recommended as part of the project to ensure pump 

station 2 is capable of handling the additional projected flow and potential 
growth having access to ewe. 

 
CONCEPTUAL COST 
A conceptual cost was developed to assess what a conceptual low and high range 
of cost may be for the Sewer Enterprise Fund and the bettered properties.  This is 
solely intended as a cost exercise.  To get an actual cost, the project would 
need an engineered design and cost estimate.  Staff also recommend that 
include a hydraulic study for pump station 2.   
 
Construction of the new sewer main includes the excavation (without ledge 
removal), materials, and reinstallation of the road.  Both scenarios include $50,000 
for engineering, and the interest for debt service, as the project will need to be 
bonded.   
 
Scenario A total cost: $1,370,352 
Scenario B total cost: $1,809,560 
 
Using a 50%/50% split approach for the cost of the project we roughly calculated 
that bettered properties would be assessed, on average, as follows: 
 
Scenario A Average Property Betterment Assessment: $16,314 
Scenario B Average Property Betterment Assessment: $21,542 
 
In addition to the betterment assessment each parcel will need to pay the Entrance 
and Impact fees ($6,000 total) per Title 13, the Connection Permit Fee ($15), and for 
the privet pump, which is currently costing approximately $6,000.  When added to 
the betterment assessment, the average property owner impact is as follows: 
 
Scenario A Average Property Betterment Assessment + Fees & Equipment: $28,329 
Scenario B Average Property Betterment Assessment + Fees & Equipment: $33,557 
 
These numbers are very conceptual and do not include involve analysis of 
potentially exempted properties, which could increase the assessment on the 
others, and other property by property specifics. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

− Conceptual Plan Analysis  
− Sewer Main Extension Petition 

 



January 18, 2024

Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAI Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes
or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.

Buildings

Right of Way

Cemetery

Dashed Road

Forced Main

Gravity Main

Manhole

Water Main Pipe

Hydrant

www.cai-tech.com

Sewer Main Ext Petition
Kittery, ME

1 inch = 300 Feet

9006003000

®



Kittery Main Sewer Extension - Petition Request - Rogers Road Ext
CONCEPTUAL PLAN ONLY

Project Cost Allocation

Engineering $50,000
Construction ($484/lf) $1,064,800 484 $484.00

Debt Service (10 yr bond) $255,552 24%
Total Cost: $1,370,352

Project Share - Town $685,176
Benefitted Parcel Assessment Share $685,176 50%

Benefited Parcel Asssessment Breakdown Allocation Per
Total # of Parcels 42                                 

Total Units 44                       50% $7,786.09
Total Front Footage 3,739 ft. 25% $45.82

Total Area 787,997 sq. ft. 25% $0.217
Average Betterment Assessment per Parcel $16,313.71

Average Betterment + Connection Costs per Parcel $28,328.71

Updated: 1/17/2024



Kittery Main Sewer Extension - Petition Request - Rogers Road Ext
CONCEPTUAL PLAN ONLY

Project Cost Allocation

Engineering $50,000
Construction ($645/lf) $1,419,000 645 $645.00

Debt Service (10 yr bond) $340,560 24%
Total Cost: $1,809,560

Project Share - Town $904,780
Benefitted Parcel Assessment Share $904,780 50%

Benefited Parcel Asssessment Breakdown Allocation Per
Total # of Parcels 42                                 

Total Units 44                       50% $10,281.59
Total Front Footage 3,739 ft. 25% $60.50

Total Area 787,997 sq. ft. 25% $0.287
Average Betterment Assessment per Parcel 21,542.38$       

Average Betterment + Connection Costs per Parcel 33,557.38$      

Updated: 1/17/2024







jrichards
Highlight



jrichards
Highlight



jrichards
Highlight

jrichards
Highlight



From: Amanda Johnson
To: Jillian Richards
Cc: Catherine Alessi; Sybil Carven; Noelle Grattan
Subject: Project Graduation Toll Booth at Transfer Station 4/27/24
Date: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 9:58:16 AM

HI there Jillian,

Happy New Year! The Traip Academy Project Grad group are hoping to hold one more toll
booth at the Kittery transfer station on Saturday April 27th.
Can you let me know if this date is ok and can be brought to the Council for approval?

Appreciate your support!

Thanks,

Amanda Johnson
c. 603-502-0514

mailto:amanda.j@comcast.net
mailto:JRichards@kitteryme.org
mailto:cathy_alessi@comcast.net
mailto:sybil.carven@comcast.net
mailto:noellegrattan@gmail.com


TOWN OF KITTERY
PURPLE HEART TOWN

WHEREAS, first created as the Badge of Military merit by George Washington in 1782,
the Purple Heart is the oldest military decoration presently in use; and 

WHEREAS, the purple heart was the first American service award of decoration made
available to the common soldier and is specifically awarded to any member of the
United States Armed Services wounded or killed in combat with a declared enemy of
the United States; and

 WHEREAS many from Kittery have made the ultimate sacrifice in giving their lives in
the cause of freedom, and numerous combat-wounded veterans currently reside
within this town and contribute to this community in countless ways; and

WHEREAS  chartered by an act of Congress, the mission of the Military Order of Purple
Heart is to foster an environment of good will among the combat wounded veteran
members and their families, promote patriotism, support legislative initiatives and
most important, make sure we never forget; and

WHEREAS,  we appreciate the sacrifices our Purple Heart recipients have made in
defending our freedoms and believe it is important that we acknowledge them for
their courage and show them the support they have earned; and

NOW THEREFORE,  on this day, Monday, January 22, 2024, the Kittery Town Council
designates the Town of Kittery as a Purple Heart Town and honors those who put their
lives at risk in service of our country.

PROCLAMATION
WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

NOW THEREFORE,



Route 1 coming 
from York 

Thresher Memorial 
behind Town Hall

Memorial Bridge coming 
from Portsmouth 103 toward Ft 

McClary  



TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: (207) 475-1329 | Fax: (207) 439-6806                                           
towncomments@kitteryme.org | www.kitteryme.gov 

                                
 

REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL 
 
Meeting Date:  January 22, 2024 

From:  Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject:   Appendix A Fees – General Update 

Councilor Sponsor:  Chairperson Judy Spiller  
 

OVERVIEW 
State law allows municipalities to establish a fee for any license or permit so long as 
it reasonably reflects the municipality’s costs associated with the license or permit 
procedure and enforcement.   

The baseline purpose of charging fees is to defray the cost of certain “elective” 
municipal services so that the general taxpaying community are not footing the bill 
for specific property owner activities.  Examples include building permits, 
development plan reviews, business licenses, tow fees for parking violations, etc. 

Fees are also used as a policy amplifier.  For example, the Council recently adopted 
a change to the affordable housing payment in lieu fee, increasing it to $100,000 
per unit.  This was a policy decision to ensure developers do not see the payment in 
lieu as an “easy out” to building affordable housing.   

PROCESS 
Typically, staff review fees associated with a particular ordinance when the 
ordinance is being considered for amendments.  Recent examples include Title 16 
related to affordable housing (as noted above), Title 12 Shellfish Conservation 
(Shellfish license fees), Title 5 Short Term Rental Licenses.   
 
There has not been a broader review of Appendix A Town fees in over a decade.  
The community and region have since experienced several economic situations 
that have resulted in increased costs to provide the services that fees support, most 
specifically in the areas of planning, code enforcement, and waste disposal fees. 
 
To develop the recommendations on the fee adjustments, each Department 
reviewed Appendix A and provided proposed fees that more closely reflect the cost 
of providing the service today based on a combination of administrative cost (i.e., 
staff time), and direct cost (e.g., towing company fees, battery disposal vendor fees). 
 
The proposed fees have been reviewed and compared, where possible, to our 
neighboring communities as well, including Eliot, York, and Portsmouth. This 

mailto:towncomments@kitteryme.org


Meeting: January 22, 2024 

2 

comparison helps ensure Kittery is not serving as a significant outlier on any 
common fee-based municipal services. 

Additional amendments are being proposed as house-keeping measures for the 
purpose of consistency in numbering and terminology, and to become consistent 
with the recodified Title 16, which renumbered and reorganized Title 16 the Land 
Use and Development code.   

The only exception to the above-described process is the proposed adjustments to 
the Fort Foster non-resident pass fees.  The proposed fee adjustments were 
developed and recommended unanimously by the Parks Commission at their 
December 14, 2023, meeting. 

PROCESS 
The Town Code (§1.2.1) specifically allows the Council to adopt fees by resolution 
rather than ordinance.  This means a public hearing is not required.  However, the 
Council is not prohibited from having a public hearing or from stretching the 
process of review and vote over two or more meetings.    

The recommendation is for the Council to review and vote on the proposed 
adjustments in a two-meeting process.  Specifically: 

− January 22, 2024: Review and provide any feedback on Appendix A
Amendments

− February 12, 2024: Vote on Appendix A Amendments

ATTACHMENTS 

− Proposed Appendix A Fee Amendments
− Proposed Kittery Resource Recovery Fee Amendments
− Town Code §1.2.1



 
 

DRAFT: January 22, 2024 

1 

Appendix A  
Fee Schedules  

§ A-3 Applicant Service Accounts (ASA).  
Pursuant to Town Code Title 3, Chapter 3.3, applicants requesting appeals, approvals, 
licenses, or permits, which involve services as listed therein, are required to establish an 
ASA when the expense threshold is greater than $250 with the Town Treasurer used to 
pay other direct costs necessary to complete the application process, not including 
application fees as shown in this Appendix. 

§ A-4 Schedules.  
A. Schedule 4. Board of Assessment review appeal.Charter Based Fees 

CHARTER 7.03 Board of Assessment Review  

Board of Assessment appeal review fee $150 100 

B. Code Based FeesSchedule 5. Business licenses.  

Chapter 5.1 AMUSEMENT DEVICES 

1. One to three machines $50 

2. Four or more machines (per machine above the first three) $50 

Chapter 5.2 SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMITS 

Special amusement permits $20 

Chapter 5.3 FOOD SERVICE ESTABLISHMENTS 

1. Victualers, innkeepers and lodging house initial fee $50 

2. Renewal fee $25 

Chapter 5.5 MASSAGE ESTABLISHMENTS 

1. Therapeutic massage establishment $50 

2. Therapeutic massager $10 

Chapter 5.6 MOBILE FOOD-VENDING UNITS 

Lunch wagon, mobile unit, or roving diner $50 

Chapter 5.8 TAXICABS 



 
 

DRAFT: January 22, 2024 

2 

1. Taxicab business license $100 

2. Taxicab vehicle license $10 

3. Taxicab operator license $10 

4. Closing out of business sales $100 

Chapter 5.10 USE OF THE PUBLIC WAY 

Initial New permit application $25 

Renewal permit application $10 

Chapter 5.11 MARIJUANA BUSINESSES  

Marijuana Retail Store - Preapplication fee $750 

Marijuana Retail Store - License fee $6,000 

Marijuana Cultivation Facility 
 

Tier 1 $750 

Tier 2 $1,500 

Tier 3 $2,000 

Tier 4 $3,000 

Marijuana Manufacturing Facility $3,000 

Marijuana Testing Facility $3,000 

Medical Marijuana Caregiver Home Establishment $100 

Transfer of license - other than Marijuana Retail Stores $750 

Chapter 5.12 SHORT-TERM RENTAL  

Owner-occupied (up to 2 licenses) $100 annually 

Seasonal dwelling $100 annually 

Non-owner-occupied $750 annually 



 
 

DRAFT: January 22, 2024 

3 

Increased occupancy limit application $100 one time 

C. Schedule 8. Health and Safety.  

Chapter 8.1 SOLID WASTE COLLECTION and DISPOSAL, Article II. 
Requirements, Resource Recovery Facility Disposal Fee Schedule. 

8.2.2.1 8.1.3.2 Resource Recovery 

As shown in Attachment 1. 

Article III. Deposit Permit 

Replacement sticker permit $10, except there will be no charge if the 
applicant submits sufficient remnants of 
the old sticker, or proof that the loss was 
not due to the applicant's negligence. 

Article IV. Commercial Disposal Service8.1.5.1 Commercial Haulers 

Hauler license fee 

Class Description Fee 

A. Any size, any materials, tipping outside, and with no cost 
to, the Town. 

$200 

B. Household waste and recyclables, large, tipping at the 
collection facility. For haulers providing service to more 
than 25 residents or businesses. 

$100 

C. Household waste and recyclables, small, tipping at the 
collection facility. For haulers providing service to 25 or 
fewer residents or businesses. 

$50 

D. Landfill, reuse, and recoverable materials. For haulers 
providing service to residents or businesses delivering to 
the recovery facility, and paying user fees. 

$50 

E. Solid waste facility combination, large. For haulers 
providing all disposal services to more than 25 residents or 
businesses. 

$125 

F. Solid waste facility combination, small. For haulers 
providing all disposal services to 25 or fewer residents or 
businesses. 

$75 



 
 

DRAFT: January 22, 2024 

4 

G. Business-generated bulk salable paper goods. For baling 
facility direct drop, any size. 

Free 

Chapter 8.4 BLASTING 

Level 1 blasting permit $100 

Level 2 blasting permit $200 

D. Schedule 10. Vehicles and traffic. 

Chapter 10.3 STOPPING, STANDING and PARKING 

10.3.11 Towing 

Between 7:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday $10085 

All other times $125100 

Additional charge if "dolly" has to be used $2515 

Maximum charge for any dry run where a vehicle is not towed $6040 

Motorcycle, extra charge $15 

First 24 hours of storage (unless towed due to snow removal) $0 

Charge if vehicle has to be unlocked $0 

Charge if transmission has to be unlocked from underneath the 
vehicle 

$0 

Additional charge for any unusual circumstances $4015 

E. Schedule 12. Streets, Sidewalks and Public Places.  

Chapter 12.1 EXCAVATIONS, Excavation Permit Fees (per square yard) 

Road Excavation Permit $100 Base + Surface 
Condition Fee 

Driveway Permit $50 Base + Surface 
Condition Fee 

Surface Condition of Right of Way First 25 square yards Over 25 square yards 



 
 

DRAFT: January 22, 2024 

5 

Asphalt pavement $20 10 $16 8 

Portland concrete $24 12 $20 10 

Gravel $2 1 $1.60 0.80 

Lawn grass $6 3 $5.50 2.75 

Field grass slopes $2 1 $1.60 0.80 

Unimproved areas $1 0.50 $0.70 0.35 

Chapter 12.4 SEAPOINT AND CRESCENT BEACHES, Beach Fire Permits  

Kittery property owner $0 

Non-Kittery property owner $1525 

Chapter 12.6 SHELLFISH, Shellfish License Fees  

Resident recreational $15 

Residents 70 and over  Free 

Residents under 14 years of age $0 

Nonresident recreational $30 

Nonresident 70 and over  $0 

Nonresident under 14 years of age  $ 

Single Day License  $15 

Chapter 12.5 FORT FOSTER, Fort Foster Fees 

Season Pass Fee 

Resident $20 

Nonresident $100 75 

Senior resident $5 

Duplicate/Replacement Pass        Fee 



 
 

DRAFT: January 22, 2024 

6 

Resident $5 

Nonresident $2515 

Senior resident $5 

Single-Day Pass Fee$25 

Vehicle with occupants $20 

Walk/bike 
 

Adult $5 

Child $1 

Buses and Recreational Vehicles Fee 

School/summer camp bus (does not include additional vehicles 
accompanying bus) 

$75 

Tour $100 

Recreational vehicle (Fees include entrance fee for occupants) $50 

Small Pavilion Rental Fee 

Up to 35 people (Fee does not include entrance fees or 
credit/debit card processing fees) 

$100 

Large Pavilion Rental Fee 

Up to 50 people $200 

51 to 100 people (Fees do not include entrance fees or credit/debit 
card processing fees) 

$300 

F. Schedule 13. Public Services.  

Chapter 13.1 SEWER SERVICE SYSTEM 

Article I. In General 13.1.1 In General 

Rates and charges: Quarterly Usage and Capital Charge 

1. First 1,000 cubic feet or fraction thereof $100 



 
 

DRAFT: January 22, 2024 

7 

2. Per 100 cubic feet in excess of 1,000 feet $7.46 

Article III. Building Sewers and Connections13.1.3 Building Sewers and Connections 

Building sewer permit fees: 

1. Residential or commercial $35 15 

2. Industrial $50 15 

Article V.13.1.5 Private Sewage Disposal 

Private sewage disposal system permit and inspection fee $35 10 

Private sewage treatment facility after-hours labor charge (three-
hour minimum labor charge) 

$25 per hour 

Septic tank contents discharge rate $0.10 per gallon 

Holding tank contents discharge rate $0.015 per gallon 

Article VI.13.1.6 New Sewer Service Connection Fees 

Sewer Impact Fee (per unit charge) $3,000 

Sewer impact fees payable by the property owner must be paid prior to the 
connection of any sewer line to the municipal sewage collection system; or upon the 
issuance of any plumbing permit for additional plumbing fixtures; or change in use of 
any property already connected to the municipal sewage collection system. (See 
§ 13.1.6.5.) 

Special Sewer Entrance Connection Fee $3,000 

This fee is established on a per-dwelling-unit basis for residences and on a per-unit-of-
occupancy basis for nonresidential structures for each new entrance connection to a 
system main. (See § 13.1.6.6.) 

Chapter 13.3 PUBLIC SAFETY IMPACT FEE 

Public safety impact fee $56/$1,000 

G. Schedule 16. Land Use and Development Fees. 

Chapter 16 Land Use and Development Code.5 BUILDING/REGULATED 
ACTIVITY PERMITS  



 
 

DRAFT: January 22, 2024 

8 

16.5.3 Application. 

16.5.3.3 Fee.  16.2 Administration and Enforcement 

Building/Regulated Activity Fee 

Per application $25 base fee plus 
$12/$1,000 of value 
of work 

Commercial/industrial and larger than two-family dwellings $100  base fee plus 
$15/$1,000 value of 
work 

Reinspection for a failed inspection $75 50 

Structure demolition $35 20 

Stop work order removal $125 

Building permit amendments (Value of Change)* $12 or $15/$1,000 

After the fact building permits Double fee 

Electrical & Solar Energy $25 base fee plus 
$12/$1,000 of value 
of work 

For maintenance activities to existing residential property including, but not 
limited to, repairs to roof, siding, painting, chimney, etc., the Town will waive the 
$12/$1,000 fee up to the first $10,000 of the cost of the project. An application is 
required to be filed for work under the waiver at the $25 application fee. 

*Note: does not apply on maintenance projects and/or permits remaining under 
an initial $10,000 value of work. 

EXAMPLES: 

Building/regulated activity permit fee for a new $148,000400,000 house: 

Base application fee: $25 plus ($148400,000/$1,000) x $12 = $4,825 1,801 

Total building/regulated activity permit fee: $4,825 1,801 

Maintenance Permit Example #1: Roofing repairs = $15,000. 

Base application fee = $25 plus ($15,000 - $10,000) $5,000 cost or 5 x 12 = $60 for a 



 
 

DRAFT: January 22, 2024 

9 

total cost of $85. 

Maintenance Permit Example #2: Chimney repairs = $10,750. 

Base application fee = $25 only and fee is pro-rated on $750 ($9) for a total of $34 
(fee is pro-rated on any $1,000 over the waiver amount). 

Note 1: The value of work is based on the fair market value of the improvements as 
determined by the Code Enforcement Officer. Any work costing over a $10,000 is 
pro-rated to the even $100 of cost for permitting purposes. 

Note 2: Building/regulated activity permit fees do not include fees for the 
following: 

• Internal plumbing inspection (per fixture fee) 

• External plumbing inspection (per septic system fee) 

• Town electrical inspection ($25 per inspection) 

• State electrical inspection (per fixture fee) 

• Sewer impact fees ($2,000 per unit) 

• Public safety impact fee 

• Development exaction fee 

16.5.8 Plumbing and Septic System Permit Fees. 

16.5.8.2 Plumbing Permit Fees. 

Administrative fee for all permits: $25 plus 

Minimum fixture fee $40 

Fixture fee $10 per fixture 

Plumbing ≤ 4 fixtures $65 

Plumbint ≥ 5 fixtures $15 per fixture 

Propane/Natural Gas $30 

Reinspection fee $3520 



 
 

DRAFT: January 22, 2024 

10 

New water distribution and/or drainage pipes installation or 
relocation, but no fixtures installed 

$24 

Hook-up fee for connection of a mobile home which bears the 
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) seal or a modular home 
which bears the Manufactured Housing Board seal to a building 
sewer 

$24 

Hook-up fee for connection to a public sewer when piping is 
installed beyond the jurisdiction of the sanitary district 

$24 

Permit transfer fee $10 

16.5.8.3 Subsurface Wastewater Disposal System Fees. 

State surcharge $15Determined by 
the State of Maine 

Complete systems: 
 

Administrative fee for all permits $50 plus  60 plus 
System Type fee 

System Type  

Engineered system $200 

Non-engineered system $250 

Primitive system (includes one alternative toilet) $100 

Separate grey waste disposal field $35 

Seasonal conversion permit $50 

First time system variance $20 

System components (installed separately): 
 

Alternative toilet (only) $50 

Disposal field (engineered system) $150 

Disposal field (non-engineered system only) $150 

Treatment tank (non-engineered system) $150 



 
 

DRAFT: January 22, 2024 

11 

Treatment tank (engineered system) $80 

Holding tank $100 

Other components (complete pump station, piping, other) $30 

Sprinkler system permit fee (moved from another section)  $100 

Chapter 16.6 MUNICIPAL ACTION DECISION APPEAL, VARIANCE AND OTHER 
REQUESTS 

16.6.5.13 Fees. 

Board of Appeals Application Fees 
 

Administrative Decision Appeal Request $75 50 

Variance Request $150 100 

Miscellaneous Variation Request $150 100 

Special Exception Use Request $200 150 

Chapter 16.8 DESIGN and PERFORMANCE STANDARDS - BUILT ENVIRONMENT 

Article X. Signs, 16.8.10.11 Sign Permit Application Procedures. 

16.5 General Performance Standards 

Sign permit fee per sign $125 100 

Replacement decals $25 

Temporary sign $25 

Annual permit fee, signboards and/or products, Kittery Foreside $25 for the full 
year or portion 
thereof 

Article XIX. Sprinkler Systems, 16.8.19.4 Fees and Fines. 

Sprinkler system permit fee (moved to a different section)     $100 

Chapter 16.9 DESIGN and PERFORMANCE STANDARDS - NATURAL 
ENVIRONMENT 

Article III. Conservation of Wetlands Including Vernal Pools, 16.9.3.6 



 
 

DRAFT: January 22, 2024 

12 

Procedures for the Wetlands Alteration Application.  

For altered or filled wetland area $10 per square 
foot 

Article VI. Overboard Discharge Systems, 16.9.6.3.1 Application for Permit — 
Fee. 

Application fee      $100 

Issuance fee      $50 

Article VIII. Floodplain Management, 16.9.8.6 Application Fee and Expert's Fee. 

Flood hazard development permit application fee valuation of 
the development 

     $1 per $1,000 

16.10.5.1.7 Submission Contents Complete. Planning Board Application Fees 
16.7 General Development Requirements 

Subdivision plans: 

Subdivision Sketch Plan Review $200 

Preliminary (Major) Subdivision Plan Review $1,000 500  plus 
$50/lot or dwelling 
unit 

Final Subdivision Plan Review $500 plus $50/lot 
or dwelling unit 

Modification to an approved subdivision plan $500 300 flat fee 

Site Plans: 

Site Sketch Plan Review $200 

Preliminary (Major) Site Plan Review $750 300 plus the 
greater of: $50/use 
or unit; $5/100 
square feet of 
gross floor area; 
$0.50/linear foot of 
dock, slip and 
float; or $20/unit 
intended to 
provide overnight 



 
 

DRAFT: January 22, 2024 

13 

sleeping 
accommodations 

Preliminary (Minor) Site Plan Review $300 plus the greater 
of: $50/use or unit; $5/ 
100 square feet of gross 
floor area; $0.50/linear 
foot of additional dock, 
slip and float;or 
$20/unit intended to 
provide overnight 
sleeping 
accommodations 

Final Site Plan Review $500 flat fee 

Major Modification to an approved site plan $750 300 plus the 
greater of: 
$50/additional use or 
unit; $5/additional 100 
square feet of gross 
floor area; $0.50/linear 
foot of additional dock, 
slip and float; or 
$20/additional unit 
intended to provide 
overnight sleeping 
accommodations 

Minor modification to an approved site plan $300 100 

Any plan located in the Shoreland Overlay Zone: 

Shoreland Overlay Zone plan review $500 200 

Shoreland Vegetation Removal  $200 

Other Applications: 

Private right-of-way plan review $500 300 

New commercial or business use change $125 100 

Wireless communication services facility plan review $1,500 

Wireless communication services facility co-location plan review $1,000 



 
 

DRAFT: January 22, 2024 

14 

Accessory dwelling unit plan review $100 

Zone or Code text change $500 300 

Zoning Verification Letter $150 

Note 1: Where an application fits more than one category, the higher application 
fee applies. 

Note 2: For the purposes of this fee schedule, the term "gross floor area" means 
the total area of a building measured by taking the outside dimensions of the 
building(s) at each floor level intended for occupancy or storage. "Docks" are 
measured beginning from the mean low-water mark. 

Chapter 16.12.3 AFFORDABLE HOUSING  

1. Fee in lieu, per affordable housing unit required $100,000 

Attachments: 
Attachment 1 - Resource Recovery  

 

https://ecode360.com/attachment/KI3028/KI3028-A1%20Resource%20Recovery.pdf


Item Classification Description Fee Unit Item Classification Description Fee Unit

White goods Paints

Refrigerator, Freezer, Air Conditioner, Dehumidifier $20 15 Each Gallon container (Paint Care Products Only) *max of 5 
cans of paint per day allowed

No Charge

Air Conditioner $15.00 Each Aerosol Paint Cans $3  1 Each

De-Humidifier $15.00 Each Motor oil & antifreeze  

Stoves, Microwaves, Washers, Dryers, Dishwashers, 
Hot Water Tanks, Furnaces

$10 5 Each One gallon $2  1 Gal

Washers & Dryers $5.00 Each < one gallon $1.00 Gal

Dishwashers $5.00 Each Waste oil (5 GAL MAXIMUM) / Gallon $1.00 Gal

Hot Water Tanks & Furnaces $5.00 Each Propane tanks  

Tires 20# (gas grill size) $2.00 Each

Motorcycle, bicycle, others smaller than automobile 
without rim

$5 1 Each 1lb thru 20lbs $4 Each

Motorcycle, bicycle, others smaller than automobile wit  $1.00 Each 30lbs thru 60lbs $10 Each

Car/Pickup Tires 16 1/2" or less $3.00 Each 60lbs thru 100lbs $25 Each

Car/Pickup Tires > 17 or less $4.00 Each Universal & electronic waste  

Car/Pickup Tires on rims $6.00 Each Monitors $5.00 Each

Construction/Heavy Truck $60 25 Each CPU'S (Desktops & Towers), Laptops, Household 
Electronics

$2.00 Each

Heavy Equip/Tractor Tires $110 60 Each Laptops & Notebooks $2.00 Each

Non-recoverable landfill, Rubbish Copiers, Printers, Scanners & Fax Machines $5.00 Each

Bags w/Household Trash & Recyclables $10.00 Each Floor Models (of above) $25.00 Each

Small Trailer/Pickup (4'x6') $50 45 Total Keyboard, Mouse (each), Computer Speakers (pair) $1.00 Each

Small Trailer/Pickup (4'x6') Mounded $65 Total TVS - Up to 24" $10.00 Each

Full Size Trailer/Pickup (5'x8') $65 60 Total TV - 25" & Larger $15.00 Each

Full Size Trailer/Pickup (5'x8') Mounded $80 Total TV - Consoles & Cabinets $25.00 Each

Shingles, One Square (3 Bundles, Covers 10x10) $15 10 Each CD & DVD Players $2.00 Each

Ashes up to exceed 10 gallons $3  2 Total VCR's & Tape Decks $2.00 Each

Non-recoverable landfill, wood Amplifiers & Pre-Amps $2.00 Each

Brush/Branches/clean wood to be chipped/burned $15 10 CY Receivers & Tuners $2.00 Each

Christmas Trees $1 Each TV Tuners & Cable Boxes $2.00 Each

Non-recoverable landfill, Furnishings Corded & Cordless Phones $2.00 Each

Mattress, Box Spring Sofa $25 10 Each Satellite Receivers & Dishes $2.00 Each

Sofa $10.00 Each Cabinet Speakers $2.00 Each

Sleeper/Sectional $20 15 Each Turntables & Combo Units $2.00 Each

Stuffed Chair, Bureau, Table $10 5 Each Boom Boxes/Portable Radios $2.00 Each

Recliner $10 Each Other not listed $2.00 Each

Wooden Chair $2  0.5 Each Fluorescent lamps  

Bureau $5.00 Each < 4' straight lamps $1.00 Each

Table $1.00 Each 4' straight lamps $1.00 Each

Headboard/Footboard $2  1 Each 8' straight lamps $1.00 Each

Carpet (4x6) $8  5 Each Straight Lamps, U-Tubes, Compact, Circlines $2  1 Each

Carpet (6x8) $10  8 Each HHD, HPS, LPS, Merc Vapor $2  1.5 Each

Carpet (8x10) $15  10 Each Broken lamps $3  2 Each

Recoverable materials Shatter shield cover guard $2  1.5 Each

Mixture of Ferrous metals: Aluminum, Steel, Stainless; 
Non-Ferrous Metals: Copper, Brass and/or 
Gravel/Bricks/Blocks free of rubbish

$15  10 CY Ballasts  

Less than 1/2 cubic yard, min. charge $5.00 Total PCB ballast $3.00 Each

1/2 cubic yards - 3 cubic yards $10.00 Total Non-PCB ballast $3  1 Each

3+ cubic yards - 6 cubic yards $10.00 Total

Batteries

Nickel, Lead Acid, Lithium, Vehicle Batteries $3  1 Each

Lead Acid $1.00 Each

Lithium $1.00 Each

Motor vehicle batteries $1.00 Each

FEE SCHEDULES 

A Attachment 1

Town of Kittery

ATTACHMENT 1 - RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY DISPOSAL FEE SCHEDULE



§ 1.2.1. Fee schedule.1

Whenever any fee is established for municipal permitting, licensing, services,
application, appeal, or the like, in the title addressing such, a corresponding fee schedule
must be established by resolution of the Town Council and included in Appendix A, Fee
Schedule, of this Code.

1. Editor's Note: Amended at time of adoption of Code (see Ch. 1.1, Code Adoption). This section, originally § 1.3.4 of the
Code, was moved to this Chapter 1.2 at time of adoption of Code, replacing former § 1.1.1, How Code designated and
cited.

Town of Kittery, ME

Downloaded from https://ecode360.com/KI3028 on 2024-01-03


	2024.01.22 Agenda
	2024.01.22 TMR
	ADP5D88.tmp
	This is to provide the Council with an update on the Fiscal Year 2024 (FY24) finances at the close of Quarter 2 (Q2) of the fiscal year.
	At this stage we focus on watching revenue activity and identifying any variations of items that are off track from where we expect half-way through the year.
	As reported in the Q1 update, the property abatement line is currently showing the Senior Tax Circuit Breaker and Senior Tax Stabilization credits, along with other normal abatement activities.  The Senior Tax Circuit Breaker will get moved to the Oth...


	1.08.24 Minutes
	2024.01.22 Sewer Main Ext Petition
	Assessment Calculations ($1M)
	Assessment Calculations ($1.5M)

	2024.01.22 George Smart Donation
	2024.01.22 Thresher Memorial Donation
	2024.01.22 KCC Donation
	2024.01.22 Project Graduation Toll Booth at Transfer Station 4_27_24
	2024.01.22 Purple Heart Designation
	2024.01.22 Purple Heart Proclamation
	2024.01.22 Appendix A Fees Amendment
	ADP6908.tmp
	Appendix A  Fee Schedules
	§ A-3 Applicant Service Accounts (ASA).
	§ A-4 Schedules.
	Attachments:






